AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
February 11, 2014
Immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education,
Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Sterra County Office of Education,
109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118
in the case of a fechnological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in
order fo participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintenident or designee in wriling.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meefing, will be made
available at Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the
online agenda at hftp:/www. sierracountyofficeofeducation. org {Government Code 54957.5)

A. CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Correspondence

2. Superintendent’s Report

a. Transportation

b. California State Budget Workshop

¢. District Advisory Commitiee

d. Facility Inspection Tool "FIT" Reports

e. Inter-District Attendance Agreements as follows: (under separate cover)™*
New/Renewal | School Grade District of Receiving

Year: Entering Residence District

New 2013-14 9 Sierra Tahoe/Truckee
New 2013-14 2 Fort Sage (Lassen) | Sierra

3. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 1/31/14**
b. Fifth Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year**
4, Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)
6. Board Members' Report (5 minutes)

7. Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing
board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allctted to each speaker and



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
February 11, 2014

a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322;
Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location

b. Videoconference location

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

Approvai of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held January 14, 2014**

Approval of the bill warrants for the month of January 2014**

Authorization to submit Consolidated Application™

Assignment of Rachel Guffin, Instructional Aide, 1.75 hours daily, Downieville

School (7-12), effective January 21, 2014, funded by Title 1

Assignment of Rachel Guffin, instructional Aide, 1.50 hours daily, Downieville

School (7-12), effective January 27, 2014, funded by ELL

6. Assignment of Laurie Petterson, Instructional Aide, 2.2 hours daily, Loyalton
Elementary, effective February 4, 2014, funded by English Language Learner

7. Assignment of Elizabeth Elorza, Hall/Playground Supervisor, 1 hour daily,
Loyalton High, effective February 3, 2014

8. Assignment of Tony Vaglivielo, 2013-14 Baseball Coach, Loyalton High School

9. Approval of 2014 Summer School Lunch Waiver Request™

PON=

o

F. ACTION ITEMS
1. Unfinished Business and General Orders

1314-0140  Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year,
Administrative Employees**(Grant)

1314-0141 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into an Agreement with CRM
Group for Loyalton High School Paving Project (Grant)**

2. New Business

1314-0142  Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year,
Certificated Employees™*(Grant)

1314-0143  Acceptance of the Resignation of Ruth Ann Savarino as of June 30, 2014,
and Recommend Payment for "Option A" up to the Health and Welfare
Current Cap (**under separate cover)

1314-0144  Adoption of Resolution No. 013-006, Agricultural Education Incentive
Grant**(Grant)

1314-0145  Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Downieville
Elementary School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

1314-0146  Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Downieville
Junior/Senior High School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
February 11, 2014

1314-0147

1314-0148

1314-0149

1314-0150

1314-0151

1314-0152

1314-0153

1314-0154

1314-0155

1314-0156

1314-0157

1314-0158

1314-0159
1314-0160
1314-0161

1314-0162

1314-0163

Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton
Elementary School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle
School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High
School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

Approval of the Safe Schools Plan, Version 5.0, dated February 2014
(Grant)

Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into an Agreement with Richard
Griffin Construction for Ag Barn repair for the maximum amount of
$14,708.60**

Superintendent Evaluation Tool*

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (President)

Approval of Administrative Regulation 1312.3, Uniform Complaint
Procedures, revision™*

Approval of Exhibit 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures (Annual
Notice), revision™*

Approval of Board Policy 2210, Administrative Discretion Regarding Board
Policy, revision™?

Authorization to DELETE Board Policy 3111, Deferred Maintenance
Funds??

Approval of Board Policy 3351, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund,
revision™*

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3551, Food Service
Operations/Cafeteria Fund, revision**

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3554, Other Food Sales, revision**
Approvai of Board Policy 4111, Recruitment And Selection, revision®*
Approval of Board Policy 4131, Staff Development, revision?*

Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4131, Staff
Development™*

Approval of Board Policy 4231, Staff Development, revision®*

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
February 11, 2014

1314-0164  Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4231, Staff
Development?*

1314-0165  Approval of Board Policy 4331, Staff Development, revision®*

13140166  Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4331, Staff
Development**

G. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 11, 2014, at Sierra County
Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118,

immediately after the Sierra County Board of Education meeting.

2. Suggested Agenda items

a.
b.

H. ADJOURNMENT

Mt

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

**enclosed
*handout
ACounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

4



AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
February 11, 2014
Immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education,
Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Sterra County Office of Education,
109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118
in the case of a fechnological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in
order fo participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintenident or designee in wriling.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meefing, will be made
available at Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the
online agenda at hftp:/www. sierracountyofficeofeducation. org {Government Code 54957.5)

A. CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Correspondence

2. Superintendent’s Report

a. Transportation

b. California State Budget Workshop

¢. District Advisory Commitiee

d. Facility Inspection Tool "FIT" Reports

e. Inter-District Attendance Agreements as follows: (under separate cover)™*
New/Renewal | School Grade District of Receiving

Year: Entering Residence District

New 2013-14 9 Sierra Tahoe/Truckee
New 2013-14 2 Fort Sage (Lassen) | Sierra

3. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 1/31/14**
b. Fifth Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year**
4, Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)
6. Board Members' Report (5 minutes)

7. Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing
board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allctted to each speaker and



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
February 11, 2014

a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322;
Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location

b. Videoconference location

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

Approvai of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held January 14, 2014**

Approval of the bill warrants for the month of January 2014**

Authorization to submit Consolidated Application™

Assignment of Rachel Guffin, Instructional Aide, 1.75 hours daily, Downieville

School (7-12), effective January 21, 2014, funded by Title 1

Assignment of Rachel Guffin, instructional Aide, 1.50 hours daily, Downieville

School (7-12), effective January 27, 2014, funded by ELL

6. Assignment of Laurie Petterson, Instructional Aide, 2.2 hours daily, Loyalton
Elementary, effective February 4, 2014, funded by English Language Learner

7. Assignment of Elizabeth Elorza, Hall/Playground Supervisor, 1 hour daily,
Loyalton High, effective February 3, 2014

8. Assignment of Tony Vaglivielo, 2013-14 Baseball Coach, Loyalton High School

9. Approval of 2014 Summer School Lunch Waiver Request™

PON=

o

F. ACTION ITEMS
1. Unfinished Business and General Orders

1314-0140  Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year,
Administrative Employees**(Grant)

1314-0141 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into an Agreement with CRM
Group for Loyalton High School Paving Project (Grant)**

2. New Business

1314-0142  Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year,
Certificated Employees™*(Grant)

1314-0143  Acceptance of the Resignation of Ruth Ann Savarino as of June 30, 2014,
and Recommend Payment for "Option A" up to the Health and Welfare
Current Cap (**under separate cover)

1314-0144  Adoption of Resolution No. 013-006, Agricultural Education Incentive
Grant**(Grant)

1314-0145  Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Downieville
Elementary School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

1314-0146  Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Downieville
Junior/Senior High School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
February 11, 2014

1314-0147

1314-0148

1314-0149

1314-0150

1314-0151

1314-0152

1314-0153

1314-0154

1314-0155

1314-0156

1314-0157

1314-0158

1314-0159
1314-0160
1314-0161

1314-0162

1314-0163

Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton
Elementary School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle
School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High
School, 2012-2013**(Cooper)

Approval of the Safe Schools Plan, Version 5.0, dated February 2014
(Grant)

Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into an Agreement with Richard
Griffin Construction for Ag Barn repair for the maximum amount of
$14,708.60**

Superintendent Evaluation Tool*

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (President)

Approval of Administrative Regulation 1312.3, Uniform Complaint
Procedures, revision™*

Approval of Exhibit 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures (Annual
Notice), revision™*

Approval of Board Policy 2210, Administrative Discretion Regarding Board
Policy, revision™?

Authorization to DELETE Board Policy 3111, Deferred Maintenance
Funds??

Approval of Board Policy 3351, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund,
revision™*

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3551, Food Service
Operations/Cafeteria Fund, revision**

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3554, Other Food Sales, revision**
Approvai of Board Policy 4111, Recruitment And Selection, revision®*
Approval of Board Policy 4131, Staff Development, revision?*

Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4131, Staff
Development™*

Approval of Board Policy 4231, Staff Development, revision®*

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
February 11, 2014

1314-0164  Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4231, Staff
Development?*

1314-0165  Approval of Board Policy 4331, Staff Development, revision®*

13140166  Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4331, Staff
Development**

G. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 11, 2014, at Sierra County
Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118,

immediately after the Sierra County Board of Education meeting.

2. Suggested Agenda items

a.
b.

H. ADJOURNMENT

Mt

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

**enclosed
*handout
ACounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

4



Fiscal01a

Balances through January

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2013/14

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD
1100 Teachers Salaries 1,387,062.00 1,489,656.00 681,802.85 704,555.31 103,297.84
1120 Certificated Substitutes 41,028.00 45,940.00 16,070.00 29,870.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 232,629.00 239,032.00 100,754.00 134,644.86 3,633.14
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 16,000.00 16,000.00 5,000.00 7,000.00 4,000.00
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 13,323.00 10,882.00 3,957.70 6,496.97 427.33
Total for Object 1000 1,690,042.00 1,801,510.00 791,514.55 868,767.14 141,228.31
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 164,218.00 141,157.00 58,409.79 56,650.57 26,096.64
2200 Classified Support Salaries 224,875.00 259,341.00 97,684.85 140,653.25 21,002.90
2220 Classified Support Substitute 13,810.00 16,518.00 10,666.24 5,851.76
2300 2,160.00 2,430.00 1,080.00 1,350.00
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 231,727.00 229,545.00 104,526.26 133,447.98 8,429.24-
2900 Other Classified Salaries 22,884.00 23,906.00 11,535.50 10,529.51 1,840.99
Total for Object 2000 659,674.00 672,897.00 272,156.40 353,027.55 47,713.05
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 133,345.00 140,689.00 62,450.50 67,897.39 10,341.11
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 825.00 825.00 825.00
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 6,248.00 5,839.00 2,868.70 3,157.00 186.70-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 68,286.00 68,601.00 26,755.95 34,611.30 7,233.75
3212 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe 9,156.00 8,255.00 3,520.30 4,734.16 .54
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 3,240.00 6,020.00 1,449.50 1,992.04 2,578.46
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 39,565.00 40,108.00 16,542.69 21,418.97 2,146.34
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 24,434.00 24,416.00 10,576.55 11,757.13 2,082.32
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 9,416.00 10,265.00 3,868.83 5,024.99 1,371.18
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 406,791.00 427,263.00 188,569.75 193,067.89 45,625.36
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 148,031.00 164,932.00 67,552.25 91,181.25 6,198.50
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 906.00 908.00 395.95 636.89 124.84-
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 328.00 435.00 136.20 730.05 431.25-
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 99,121.00 104,392.00 43,224.00 47,547 .97 13,620.03
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 36,748.00 29,244.00 15,101.92 19,614.68 5,472.60-
3701 Retiree Benefits Cert. 121,500.00 122,102.00 122,102.00
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 419.00 6,923.00 221.60 13,180.02 6,478.62-
3902 Other Benefits, Classified Pos 18,453.92 18,453.92-
Total for Object 3000 1,108,359.00 1,161,217.00 443,234.69 535,005.65 182,976.66
4100 Textbooks 13,579.00 108,543.00 968.81 44,272.02 63,302.17
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 634.70 2,610.71 3,245.41-
4300 Materials and Supplies 93,128.00 109,780.00 15,114.56 65,745.88 28,919.56
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:15AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through January Fiscal Year 2013/14
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 9,766.00 9,766.00 3,331.13 1,665.02 4,769.85
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 22,876.00 2,713.06 5,413.80 14,749.14
Total for Object 4000 116,473.00 250,965.00 22,762.26 119,707.43 108,495.31

5100 Subagreement for Services 601,532.00 601,532.00 308,725.03 292,736.13 70.84
5200 Travel & Conferences 42,563.00 55,987.00 3,126.06 16,405.93 36,455.01
5300 Dues & Membership 5,447.00 7,112.00 857.75 7,194.39 940.14-
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 52,000.00 52,000.00 47,105.88 4,894.12
5510 Power 84,845.00 80,088.00 37,969.03 34,978.76 7,140.21
5520 Garbage 13,563.00 12,813.00 3,747.28 3,143.71 5,922.01
5530 Water 52,850.00 52,850.00 26,138.92 35,350.07 8,638.99-
5540 Propane 67,375.00 66,500.00 22,597.80 29,402.20 14,500.00
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,500.00 15,500.00 8,292.22 6,707.78 500.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 28,650.00 33,300.00 12,338.11 16,516.86 4,445.03
5800 Services & Operating Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,050.00 770.00 3,180.00
5810 Legal Expenses 10,000.00 10,000.00 156.25 343.75 9,500.00
5812 Board Election Expense 1,239.00 1,239.00 1,239.00
5840 Audit Expense 13,500.00 13,500.00 1,500.00 12,000.00 .00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 14,561.00 13,761.00 4,495.12 3,464.11 5,801.77
5870 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil 328.00 .00
5890 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic 404,476.00 342,677.00 174,907.17 159,667.50 8,102.33
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 6,747.44 4,245.19 10,992.63-
5900 Communications 3,250.00 3,250.00 602.00 1,142.85 1,505.15
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 16,991.00 16,502.00 7,268.39 2,402.06 6,831.55
5920 T Lines 4,800.00 4,800.00 243.15 4,556.85
5990 Other Communications 225.00 225.00 213.23 11.77
Total for Object 5000 1,438,695.00 1,388,636.00 620,518.57 674,033.55 94,083.88

6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 100,000.00 191,450.00 16,167.93 22,585.09 152,696.98
6400 Equipment 21,000.00 40,341.00 40,341.00
6500 Equipment Replacement 14,000.00 3,000.00 8,179.68 2,820.32
Total for Object 6000 121,000.00 245,791.00 19,167.93 30,764.77 195,858.30

7142 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an 27,125.00 .00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7612 Trans Between Gen Fund & Reser 1,102.50 1,102.50-
7613 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun 376,834.00 376,834.00 376,834.00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 76,474.00 80,968.00 80,968.00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:15AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through January Fiscal Year 2013/14
Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
Total for Object 7000 480,433.00 457,802.00 .00 1,102.50 456,699.50
Total for Expense accounts 5,614,676.00 5,978,818.00 2,169,354.40 2,582,408.59 1,227,055.01
Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts 5,614,676.00 5,978,818.00 2,169,354.40 2,582,408.59 1,227,055.01
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:15AM



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2013-2014

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High  Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL
Ending 20122013 | 162 | 45 | 109 | 30 | 26 | 8 | 12 392
1st Day 2013-2014 171 43 102 30 21 8 11 386
2013 CBEDS 165 133 25 10 6 339
Month
September 1 167 44 95 29 21 9 14 379
October 2 167 44 92 29 21 9 14 376
November 3 169 43 92 31 21 8 14 378
December 4 166 43 89 31 21 8 15 373
January 5 165 43 90 32 21 10 12 373
February 6
March 7
April 8
May 9
June 10

S-PJUSD SDC Opportunity Washoe Cnty
P-1 ADA 351.79 0 13.23
P-2 ADA
Annual ADA

Enrollment difference from June 2013 to
January 24, 2014:-19

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62
2012-2013 P2 ADA= 363.89
2012 -2013 Annual ADA =365.21

Prepared by sroberts 2/5/2014 Page 1
doc/Attendance 2013-14/Board Summary 2013-2014



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 14, 2014
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

This meeting was videoconferenced to Downieville School, Downieville CA.
A. CALL TO ORDER
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:55 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Ms. Patty Hall, Member
Mr. Allen Wright, Member

ABSENT: None
VACANT: None

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
DRISCOLL/HALL
5/0

D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT

a. California State Budget for 2014-15
e Dr. Grant and Ms. Asquith will be attending a School Services Workshop outlining
the California Budget.

b. Facilities Updates

e The LHS Pavement Project and Track Project will be addressed later during this
meeting.

e Dr. Grant has performed a Mid-Year Facilities Tour with maintenance staff
Ag Barn Fire — The district received a bid from Richard Griffin Construction. It was
accepted by our insurance company and the contract will be presented to the
Board for approval in February.

e Sierra Schools Foundation has provided grants totaling $18,000 for our schools.
Thank you to the Sierra Schools Foundation

e The District Advisory Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday,
January 21, 2014,at 3:30-5:00 pm

2. BUSINESS REPORT

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 12/31/13
or the Fourth Month Enroliments for the 2013-2014 School Year.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

3. STAFF REPORTS

Derek Cooper and Marla Stock, Site Administrators, reported on activities at their schools.

Mr. Cooper expressed a "thank you" to the custodians of the schools.

Mrs. Cali Griffin, Loyalton High Ag Teacher, reported that the Sierra Schools Foundation has
provided safe, new heat lamps for the barn. She reported on many students attending
conferences and competitions.

Mr. Bill Loveridge, former Loyalton High Ag Teacher, advocated for the Agriculture Program at
Loyalton High School.

Mrs. Megan Meschery, Loyalton High English Teacher: LHS Freshman and Sophomores will
be piloting a Google Chrome program.

4. SPTA REPORTS

Mr. Pat Doyle expressed his thanks to Blaine Donnelly, Technology Director, Dr. Merrill Grant,
Superintendent, Mike Moore and Allen Wright, Presidents of the Board of Education and Rose
Asquith, Business Manager.

5. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

DRISCOLL advocated for the Loyalton High Ag Program.

DRYDEN expressed her appreciation to be able to negotiate a long awaited pay increase for
teachers.

WRIGHT stated the importance of remaining financially capable.

HALL reported that a letter printed in the local paper indicated that Pliocene School's
transformation is greatly appreciated.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement Public Hearing

This was an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board

on the Collective Bargaining Agreements listed on this Agenda as Items J, 1, 1314-067 through 1314-071.
There were no comments.

President Moore opened the meeting for public comment at 7:29 pm.

Ben Roberti addressed the Board and informed them that he finished student teaching. He is
substituting for woodshop at the present time.

President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 7:32 pm.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
The following items were included on the consent calendar:

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held December 10, 2013
2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of December 2013

3. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending

December 2013. Itis required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district shall report
summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county
superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district. No complaints regarding textbooks
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District during the quarter ending December 2013.

2

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

4. Accept notice of resignation from Tammy Muldoon, Instructional Aide, Loyalton
Elementary, effective January 2, 2013

5. Assignment of Tammy Muldoon, Instructional Aide, 5.0 hours daily, Loyalton Elementary,
effective January 6, 2013; funded by English Language Learner resources

6. Approval of modifications of Superintendent's Goals for 2013-2014 school year
WRIGHT/HALL

5/0

F. ACTION ITEMS

1. NEW BUSINESS

1314-0127

1314-0128

1314-0129

1314-0130

1314-0131

1314-0132

1314-0133

1314-0134

DRYDEN moved that the Board approve Items 1314-0127 through 1314-0129 and
Item 1314-131. DRISCOLL seconded.
5/0

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2012-2013 school year, Sierra-Plumas
Teachers’ Association

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Sierra-Plumas
Classified Employees’ Association

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Confidential
Employees

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Administrative
Employees

DRYDEN moved to table this item for the February Board Meeting.
DRISCOLL seconded.

5/0

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Management
Employees

Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position, Loyalton Elementary, 2.20 hours daily,
Loyalton Elementary; funded by English Language Learner resources
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

5/0

Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position, Downieville Jr/Sr High, 1.75 hours
daily; funded by Title 1

DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

5/0

Acceptance of Financial Audit for 2012-2013
DRISCOLL/DRYDEN
5/0

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

1314-0135  Adoption of the 2013-2014 First Interim Revised Multi Year Projection and
Cashflow/Budget Year 2
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

1314-0136  Approval of Piggyback Consent Form for Apple, Inc., Purchase Orders
WRIGHT/DRYDEN
5/0

1314-0137 Discussion and Possible Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into
an Agreement with CRM Group for Loyalton High School Paving Project
Discussion ensued. MOORE called for this item to be placed on the February
Board Meeting Agenda. No Action Taken.

1314-0138  Approval of Revision of Board Policy 3513.3, Tobacco Free Schools
WRIGHT moved to approved Items 1314-0139 and 1314-0140 as stated on the
agenda. HALL seconded.
5/0

1314-0139  Review and Approval of Administrative Regulation and Board Policy 6145, Extra
Curricular and Co-Curricular Activities per Education Code §35160.5

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 11, 2014, Downieville
School, 130 School Street, Downieville, California, California, immediately following the 6:00
pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items:

Transportation

Loyalton High School Paving Project

Superintendent Evaluation

Administration Agreement (Closed Session at 5:30 pm)
Student Accountability Report Card

Consolidated Application

~ooooTw

H. ADJOURNMENT

DRISCOLL/HALL
5/0

ADJOURNED at 7:55 pm.

Sharon Dryden, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District4
Minutes



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/01/2014 through 01/31/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check

Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00079016 01/15/2014  AT&T 01-5890 29.62

01-5899 14.49

01-5910 246.24 290.35
00079017 01/15/2014  AVAYA, INC 01-5600 602.52
00079018 01/15/2014 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4300 57.85
00079019 01/15/2014 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 4,148.65

01-5899 230.57 4,379.22
00079020 01/15/2014 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5890 1,125.00

01-5899 125.00 1,250.00
00079021 01/15/2014 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 112.00
00079022 01/15/2014 FAIRMONT HOTEL SAN FRANCISCO 01-5200 505.89
00079023 01/15/2014 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 95.71
00079024 01/15/2014 HEAT TRANSFER SYSTEMS 01-6500 8,179.68
00079025 01/15/2014 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SRV 01-5600 20.00
00079026 01/15/2014 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 1,715.15
00079027 01/15/2014  INLAND SUPPLY 01-4300 277.34
00079028 01/15/2014 BARBARA JAQUEZ 01-5890 40.00
00079029 01/15/2014 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 798.00
00079030 01/15/2014  NICOLE KAISER 13-8634 60.00
00079031 01/15/2014  LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 6,404.92

01-5899 458.79 6,863.71
00079032 01/15/2014 LARRY LONCHAR 01-4300 301.00
00079033 01/15/2014  KIM MCKINNEY 01-5600 201.38
00079034 01/15/2014 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 102.68
00079035 01/15/2014  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 1,920.26
00079036 01/15/2014  PUBLIC INFO RESOURCES, INC 01-5200 1,038.00
00079037 01/15/2014  PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF 01-5200 100.00

EDUCATION

00079038 01/15/2014 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 784.89
00079039 01/15/2014 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 2,579.68
00079040 01/15/2014 PRESTON REUGEBRINK 73-9510 1,000.00
00079041 01/15/2014 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 16.50
00079042 01/15/2014 SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5520 451.50

01-5899 13.50 465.00
00079043 01/15/2014 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4300 8.37
00079044 01/15/2014 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 1,192.28
00079045 01/15/2014  SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 01-5100 27,346.89

LLC

01-5890 4,513.84 31,860.73
00079046 01/15/2014 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 305.94

01-5200 25.51

01-9210 49.80 381.25
00079047 01/15/2014  WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-4350 79.76
00079048 01/29/2014  AT&T 01-5890 29.62

01-5899 15.77

01-5910 316.68 362.07
00079049 01/29/2014 NORTHERN SECTION, CIF 01-5300 200.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:17AM

District



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/01/2014 through 01/31/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00079050 01/29/2014 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 13-4300 60.16
00079051 01/29/2014  GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 167.76
00079052 01/29/2014 GOPHER SPORTS NW 5634 01-4300 187.39
00079053 01/29/2014 W.W. GRAINGER, INC. 01-4300 486.98
00079054 01/29/2014  EINEN GRANDI 01-4300 210.06
00079055 01/29/2014 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 1,011.63
00079056 01/29/2014 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 200.00
00079057 01/29/2014 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 597.06
00079058 01/29/2014 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 631.65
00079059 01/29/2014 ROBERT MORALES 13-4700 31.92
00079060 01/29/2014 CRM GROUP 35-6200 5,418.00
00079061 01/29/2014  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 2212
00079062 01/29/2014 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 1,207.32
00079063 01/29/2014 REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-4300 9.73
00079064 01/29/2014 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 289.50
00079065 01/29/2014 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 13-8634 21.00
00079066 01/29/2014 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING 01-5890 160.00
OFFICE
00079067 01/29/2014  CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 176.80
00079068 01/29/2014 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 14,619.07
01-5899 1,099.93 15,719.00
00079069 01/29/2014  TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3902 2,306.74
01-9535 13,295.26
76-9576 57,940.36 73,542.36
00079070 01/29/2014 U.S. BANK 01-4300 632.77
01-5200 420.00
01-5890 12.99 1,065.76
00079071 01/29/2014  VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 227.87
00079072 01/29/2014  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 21.00
Total Number of Checks 57 169,306.34
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 45 103,003.24
13 Cafeteria Fund 9 1,313.09
35 State School Facility Fund 1 5,418.00
73 Foundation Trust (Bechen) 1 1,000.00
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 58,572.01
Total Number of Checks 57 169,306.34
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 169,306.34
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:17AM

District



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Economic Impact Aid LEA Reservations and School Allocation
Calculation

The purpose of this data collection is to collect carryover, make allowable reservations at the LEA level and to
determine the amount avaiiable for 2013-14 school-level allocations.

CDE Program Contact:

Gustavo Gonzalez, EIA / LEP, ggonzalez@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0420
Mark Klinesteker , EIA / SCE, mklinesteker@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0256

Carryover Reporting

Carryover $46,689
(As reported in 2012-13 Economic Impact Aid Carryover.)

Repayment of funds $0

Repayment of funds comment

Provide an explanation of why repayment dollars were added back to the
EIA allocation.

Total carryover $46,689

Reservations and School Allocation Calculation

Indirect cost reserves $1,350

(Amount cannot exceed 3% of the total carryover amount.)

Administrative evaluation ' $4,668
{Amount cannot exceed 10% of the total carryover amount.)

LEA activities reservation $900

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the total carryover amount.)

Alternative reservation

(Reservation is only valid if SCE allocations will be made. Amount cannot
exceed 25% of the total carryover amount.)

2013-14 school allocation ‘ $39,771

Report Date:1/30/2014 ROz Page 1 of 9




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Certified
: Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Federal Transferability

Federal transferability is governed by Title VI in ESEA Section 6123. An LEA may transfer a maximum of 50% of
any program to other programs. This transferability is not the same as Title VI Subpart 1 REAP Flexibility
governed by ESEA Section 6211.

CDE Program Centact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gav, 916-319-0640

Program Improvement Year 0
| Title Il Part A Transfers
[ Title H, Part A entitlement $27,657
Transferred to Title 1, Part A $13,828

Report Date:1/30/2014 ®Op Page 2 of 9




California Department of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000}

2013-14 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the full Title 1 Part A allocation available to the LEA.

CDE Program Contact:

Jyofi Singh, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, jysingh@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0372
Joshua Strong, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, JS{rong@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0492

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title |, Part A entitlement $68,546
Transferred-in amount $13,828
Title |, Part A entitlement after iransfers $82.374
Note:

In order for the 2012-13 Carryover amount to be pre-populated, the 2012-

13 Title |, Part A Carryover data collection should be completed and saved

before beginning data entry.

2012-13 Carryover $4,443
{Allowable values are the 12 or 15 month 2012-13 carryover. The default

value displayed is the 15 month calculated carryover.)

Repayment of funds $0
2013-14 Total allocation $86,817
Indirect cost reservation $12,782
Administrative reservation

2013-14 Tite |, Part A adjusted allocation $74,035
Indirect Cost and Administration Calculation Tool

To help determine allowable indirect cost and administration reserves,

based on your Approved Indirect Cost Rate as defined on

hitp:/fwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/aciic/, below are recommended values.

2013-14 Approved indirect cost rate 18.30%
Maximum allowable indirect cost reservation $13,429
Recommended administration reservation ($408)
Report Date:1/30/2014 32 Page 3 of 9




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title I, Part A Reservations, Required

To report LEA required reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Joshua Strong, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, JStrong@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0492
Nancy Bodenhausen, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, NBodenhausen@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Nonprofit Private School Equitable Services Percentage Calculation

Total participating nonprofit school low income students

Total participating attendance area low income students 0

Percent of nonprofit private school low income students for equitable 0.00%
service calculations

Required Reservations

Title 1 Part A adjusted allocation $74,035

Parental Involvement

Parental involvement $0

(1% of the entitlement plus transfers-in if greater than $500,000.)

Supplemental parental involvement $0

(Opticnal: Additional discretionary set-aside.)

Nonprofit private school parental involvement set-aside $0
Amount remaining $0
Public school parental involvement _ $0
Balance available for LEA parental involvement activities $0

Direct and Indirect Services

Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school $500

of attendance

Homeless services provided assistance with homework and when
needed school material.

Local neglected institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children or children
currently classified as neglected?

Direct or indirect services in locai institutions for neglected children

Local delinquent institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for delinguent children?

Other neglected cor delinguent services

Report Date:1/30/2014 RO Page 4 of 9

e



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000} Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title 1, Part A Reservations, Allowed

To report LEA allowable reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Joshua Strong, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, JStrong@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0492
Karen Neilsen, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, KNeilsen@cde.ca.goy, 916-319-0946

Allowed Reservations

Professional Development for Highly Qualified Teachers and Paraprofessionals

Professional development for highly qualified teachers and $2,500
paraprofessionals

Nonprofit private school equitable services $0
Professional development reserved for public schools $2,500

District-wide Instructional Programs

District-wide instructional programs

(Non-P1 activities)

Nonprofit private school equitable services $0

District-wide instructional programs for Tifle | public schools $0

Other School Programs

Other school programs

Including summer school or intersession programs or before and after
school programs.

Nonprofit private school equitable services $0

Other school programs reserved for public schools $0

Other Allowable Reservations

Salary differentials

Preschool pregrams

Capital expenses for nonprofit private schools

Reservation Summary

Adjusted Allocation $74,035
Total required reservations $500
Total allowed reservations $2,500
Allocations after reservations $71,035
Total nonprofit private school set aside - 50

Report Date:1/30/2014 B2 Page 50f9



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 000000Q) Status: Ceriified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title |1, Part A Reservations, Allowed

To report LEA allowable reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Joshua Strong, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, JStrong@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0492
Karen Neilsen, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, KNeilsen@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0946

Private nonprofit school Parental Involvement set-aside 30
Public school Parental Involvement set-aside $0
Amount available for Title |, Part A school allocations $71,035

Report Date: 1/30/2014 ROz Page 6 of 9



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000} Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title i, Part A LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title 1l Part
A Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting, and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:

Jackie Rose, Title | Leadership, jrose@cde.ca.gov, 916-322-9503
Juan J. Sanchez, Section 2141 Contact, jsanchez@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5264

2013-14 Title Il Part A entitlement $27,657
Total funds transferred out of Title Il, Part A $13,828
Total entitlement after transfers $13,829
2012-13 Carryover {as of 06/30/13) $21,562
Repayment of funds 50

Repayment comment

Provide an explanation of why repayment dollars were added back to the

allocation

2013-14 Allocation $35,391
Administrative and indirect costs $2,139
Title 1l Part A adjusted aliocation $33,252
Funds available for flexible use under REAP $35,391

Budgeted REAP funds

ESEA Section 2141(c) Reservations
By completing the following reservations, the LEA certifies it will comply with the agreement of Section 2141(c).

Section 2141{c) available budget $33,252

Note: The available budget amount must be sufficient to cover the cost of
activities in Section 2141(c) Non-Compliant Teacher Action Plan.

Professional Development

Professional development for teachers ‘ $21,000
Professional development for administrators $4,252
Subject matter project $3,000
Exams and Test Preparation

Exam fees, reimbursement $2,000
Test preparation training and or materials $3,000

Recruitment, Training, and Retaining

Recruitment activities

Hiring incentive and or relocation allotment

National Board Certification and or stipend

Report Date:1/30/2014 Rz Page 7 of 9



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title Il, Part A LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title Il Part
A Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting, and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:

Jackie Rose, Title If Leadership, jrose@cde.ca.gov, 916-322-9503
Juan J. Sanchez, Section 2141 Contact, jsanchez@cde.ca.qov, 916-323-5264

Verification process for special settings (VPSS)

University course work
Total budgeted $33,252

Report Date:1/30/2014 B2 Page 8 of 8




California Department of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified {46 70177 0000000}

CDE Program Contact:

Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability & Info Srv, jbruckla@cde.ca.qov, 916-327-0858

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:18 PM

2013-14 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

A request by the LEA to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

Title I, Part A (Basic) No
SACS Code 3010
Title I, Part C (Migrant Education) No
SACS Code 3060
Title 1, Part D (Delinquent) No
SACS Code 3025
Title Il, Part A (Teacher Quality) No
SACS Code 4035
Title fl, Part A (Administrator Training) No
SACS Code 4036
Title HI {Immigrant Students) No
SACS Code 4201

‘| Title HI (LEP Students) - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4203
Title IV, Part B (21st Century Community Learning Centers) No
SACS Code 4124
Report Date:1/30/2014 =07 Page 9 of 9







Z o | sbed

Wd 92-¥ ¥102/0€/} 8jeq
yinbsy asoy :Aq peaes
paled snelg

:o_umu__n_n_ﬁ..,_,,.Am_u__om:oo

04 , 7102/0€/1 :3jeq Hodey

0% uonEeAJasal JUSLLIBAIOAU Jusled [ooyos ajeald Jjoiduou ajge|leay
0% SOpISe-}as [ooyas ajeald Jolducu sjge|esy

0% UoHEAISSa) JusBAjoAUl Jualed [ooyos olgnd ajgejiesy .
GEO'LLS _ uoneoso|ie j00LIS ¥ Hed ‘| 8plL ejqeliesy
%8989y % SWIOJUI MO| 8pim-1011si]
SO uedg apeig) Aq sjooyog dnolig
Wdyd 2INSEall SWOdUl MO

[ooyos ybiH s1qiBig Jamepm IHOD - |

uj 1dQO HeyD pspung [eoo - Y

IO peydo sapeyd papund (oo - 6

uisljed Jepesd -}

UCISIADId Jayjelpuels) - @

814 uo Jonepp uonebalbasag - p

S82IN0S 9|qeMO|lY 13YIO A papund - 9

juswannbay awoou| Mo %GE S1Pal - e

suoseay uoldaaxy s|gemolly

*Aluo

BSED JoMO| 5[ "uoseay uondeoxg ue Jsjue ‘papasu s| Buipuny 0} uopdeoxse ue
000'1 UeYy) Ss9| SI00UDS || 40} {B)0) Juswjolud seH

ueds apeif 1ed jooyos s|fuls e seH

PSP [ooyas a)Buis e §|

: :Buimojio}

S} JO 210U JO SUO S]99LU Y317 SU} ‘S|ENOY SJUNOY) JUSPhIS [00LDS Ul patajus
ejep auy) pue 1s|| [cOY2S ayj Uo paseq 'yl BUSIHO JOLISIP ||eWs B Se pauyap sl Y3 Uy

"eLI9JID JOLIISIP [jewS SjadW YT
Z.£0-61£-916 "AODEOOPO@UDUTEA ‘soueping wesboid @ Ao110d | spiL ‘Ybuig noAp

2670-61€-91.6 ‘ACEEIBRO@BUCTIST ‘20ueping weiboid g Aoljod | L ‘Buong enysor
iJoejuo) weiboad 3a0

"sj00ys sjeald jyosduou ul sjuspnys 0} seoiues ejqeynba pue sjooyos oignd s|gibi|a 0} pajeso||e 0) Spuny Y Hed ‘| S{LL JO JUNOWE ay) Saynuap! sy

SU0|Ed0|]Y |00YOS V Hed ‘| 8BLL ¥1-€10Z

(0000000 22104 ms payun ior mmss_n_-m:m_w‘
s uojjeanp3 jo Juswpedsg ~-yojled



— ST

Z10. | 4 wi _ . . PLOZ/0E/v A1 Hoday

A N 2 000 Q00 N £E°E8 £ ] £ vepoeay|  (uonenuiuo() sseg eus|s
N N 82'266€C 0% 182'1$ | ze'yee N Lrop 65 g 65Zreor| ybIH uoyiefon
: yB|H
N N 88°98EG 0% Z26'¥8E A £9°99 143 £ £0EZEOY J0lUSG-IoNP 8]|IABluMOg
N N YIE9SIE 0% Z6'v8E N 190y 78 b 6290509 - Aejuelue)] uojeoy
N N 952001 04 951'c$ 26'¥8E A - l0eo 8L ! 1190409 . Aeuswelg sjjnejumoq
. ep|sy {00°0)
198 | JUSWIBAJOAU] | JUBLUBAJOAL} yapmg
spung uocieso||y| sjeAld |ejusiegd |ejuaied awoauf 9% Juapms | syuepnig | dnoss
JusWWoH weiBoigd]| papund | uoseay [ooyss 1] ajeAlld jeoyos Mo awooauf swoou} | uedg | apon
uopdaosxg B0 Y3 uopdeox3| |eyoy josduoN| yosduoy anqnd Jeackuen| Jed¢ | emibug Mo Mmon apeisy| |ooyos slweN jooyos

"$|0042$ SjeAud Juoiduol Ul sjUspMIs 0] S8d)A1s B|qeynbe pue sjooyos )iqnd 2|qiB)ie o) payedo|[e 0} SPUNf ¥ Led | S[IIL JO JUNGLUE ey} Seynuap) Syl

suo|ed0||y |00YdS YV Hed ‘| SpIL v1-£10T

Wd 92'¥ ¥102/0¢/) ‘81eq
ylnbsy asoy :Aq paneg

PayeD smelg _ (0000000 22102 9F) PSBIUN JUIOP SBWN|-BLSIS
uonesyddy pajepijosuos uonyesnp3 Jo juswiedeq ejusojen




| Jo ) abeg

Hus ¥10Z/0€/1 :9jed Wodsy

SIDIALSG
pappy |ooyog| Joesuc)

S89JAI9S
walg

uno)
juepmg
awoauy ajld uo apog
MO uoneuuyy| Bunedioipeg | juswjosug | jooyog auwleN |ooyas

"eale asuepuaye
S,JoUISIP 8Y) JO SpPISINC sjooyos ajeaud Jyoiduou ppe o} Buposis st Y31 YL

ON (s)ooyos ease aoUBpUS)E-UOU PPY
"SalEpuUnog s,yg1

8y} apISINO sjooyds ajeald poiduou pushe oym SIUSPMS SePNIoUl Sy "fooyos Jioad
-uou ajeaud e pusye Jng eale aguepuUs)E | 911 S,¥3 BY} Ui OpISl OUM SJUapn]s

9|qIBIjs Y& 0y seolnss ¥ Led | 9L Bulpiaoid Joy ajqisuodsad st sauspisal Jo y3 3yl

‘910N

"S90IADS

ajqelnbe Buipiarcid Jo asodind oy} Jo} pasn Buiaq i 1 J| BJEp JUBW||0IUD JUapnIs

10 Aoeinooe su pue snjels Jyoaducu AJusa ucieynsuod jooyos ayeaud ur pebebus
$1011s|p JBY) pejoadxa si | "Aorinook §)l 0} se uopisod ou SaYe) Q0 dY] pue ‘palLIsA
jOU S| JABPUIY |00UOS SlBAlld SU} Ul POl Uoheuioul 8] JABPULY |00UIS SleAld
[enuue )i Uo [ooyas aleaud yoes Agq Aunflad jo Ajeuad Jepun papodal sle siaquinu
juawijosue ay ), “mojeq pejsl| swelbioid ey} Jepun yejs pue sjuspns [ooyos ajeaud
1osduou o spPasu By} SSAIPPE JEY} S80IAI8S jqelinbae apiAcid 0} JOLO SN w3 8y

ZLY0-£2€-916 ‘ANODBI SPIQIS0ISUIMSIS0Ia(]Y ‘soueping welbold 8 A01jod | 8jji] ‘900SUIMS-8S0YS(Q BURY
2/£0-61£-916 “AOD B IPI@UBURAI ‘eoueping welboid 19 Aoljod | 2L ‘ybuig noAp

JJorjuo) wesboud 309

‘uaJpiiyo siqibia jooyos ajeand jyoiduou o) spBUSY JBY)0 10 SBDIAISS [BuUOREONPS |epads ‘siseq egelnba ue uo ‘spiaoid [leys w3 sy -

Wd 6L¥ vL02/0€/L ‘@leq
Yiinhsy 9s0y :Aq panes

psule) snelg

uonedidfled [00Yog 8jeALd 1OIdUON V Hed ‘| SIL ¥L-E10T

ueoddy pajepiosuo)

(0000000 24104 9%) PaLIUN JUIOr SEWNJ-BLBIS
uoneanp3 Jo Juawipedaq pr-oj)en

!

P




Iy} sbeg R _ $L0Z/08/} :6leq Hodey

610'61$ b £ 65Z7E0Y o yBiH uoyefo
181'9$ € £ eogzesy | UBIH Jolsg-sonp sjAeluMag
0 £ E00ESY : {ucpenuguon) ssed euas
ZER'ELS 8 L 6290509 s , Asejuawa|g uoyeso
BEL'LS l I 1190509 Aejuswe|g efjlABlumoq
uopesoly 431 Junog Juepmg g3 | dnous ueds aprig 8poy jooysg . SUIBN JOOYDS
LL2'6ES uopeao|ie 431 12104,
6ZL°1% 9.l 437 uepnys Jed piepuels
sn[ea Jejjop palsjus Ajlenuepy . poylaw uonesoly
LiL'6ES ucnesojie V|3 |eel
AuQ 437 poyjew Buipuny

95Z0-6LE£-91L6 ‘A O@ISNaISaUINW 'q0S / VI * 1evalsauly Jew
0Zr0-61€-91.6 AODEITIPITZIEZUODD ‘431 / VI ‘Z8[eZUos) oAejsho)

Jorjuog welboad 300
"suojedoje 3OS ‘ajgesiidde J1 pue ‘g3 yum pepuny s|ooyas ay) saluapl spodal siyL

SUOE20|lY |OOYSS PIY Jordu] DJWOU0DT PL-EL0Z

Wd SZ:¥ ¥102/0€/L ‘@1eq
yinhsy asoy :Aq peaeg

paljies isnels (0000000 £210Z 9F) PALIUN JUIOL SBWIN|J-BLAIS
uonesiddy pajepijosuo) uoneosnpy jo Jusuipiedaq eiuiojijen




L Jo | afed e ¥1L0Z/0€/) 31eq Loday
N E00E9F (uonenunuo)) sseqd euelg
%00'6% 6002/SLIT) A 65ZrEdr yBiH uojefo
%00'59 600¢/SLIT) A 6290509 Areyuswsa|3 uojedo
%004y FAVA AN A £0E2ESY yBbiH Joluag-iolunp sjjiasiumoq|
%00'CY 6002/51/12) A 1190509 Aiejuswalz efliasiumog
(croziociro | (£L02/0€/40 'X8)
"x3) ajeq ajeq |eaciddy
% [ana AHaAod | [eacuddy oig pieogd [eao] pazizowyny apo) |ooYyog awepN |ooyos

pauIla) snielg

‘apew 81 sfuByd & Ja)je LUOoNIB|[0d BJEp UoREZIIOYINY

JO UCITROYIION SIU} AllUsD aajejuasaida)y POZIIoYINY Ue sABY 0] Jepodwl

SI )| ‘'S|o0YDS pazZUoyIne dAAS Jie 01 Alljigisia aAey o} yels weiboid 3Qq0) 10} 19pIo uj

:ajoN

B89Z0-615-916 “AODEDBRIM@IIIZ0Y ‘Hoddng B BULIOHIUOW | 9L “YZ0Y oauel

Joejuoy welbold 3a9

weifold apm|ooyas se Jodal pue Jspun ejeledo o} jeacidde pieoq |eoo] pue Ajjiqibie s,jooyas e Jo 31D 0} uonesyiou sepiaold Loder siy )

weiBoid 9PIM |00YIS JO UOHBZLIOLINY JO UOHEILNON V Med ‘I 8PIL ¥1-EL0Z

Wd 6L¥ vLOZ/0E/L 8¥eq
Yunbsy 880y :Aq paaeg

ur olddy pajepiosuod

(0000000 24102 9F) PaYIUN Julor sewn|d-eli8Ig
uoneonpy jo Juswledag e roylen







CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
SPECIFIC WAIVER REQUEST SUMMER SCHOOL MEAL WAIVER

SSM-1 (Rev. 01-11-2012) http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lriwr! DISTRICT INFORMATION
Page 1 of 2

Send original plus one copy to; Send electronic copy in Word and
Waiver Office, California Department of Education back-up material to: waiver@cde.ca.gov

1430 N Street, Suite 5602
Sacramento, CA 95814

CDS CODE
4167|017 |7
Local educational agency: Contact name and recipient of Contact person’s e-mail
approval/denial notice: address:
Sierra-Plumas JUSD L Wentling Iwentling@spjusd.org
Address: (City) (State) (ZIP)
PO Box 955 Loyalton CA 96118
Period of request: (Summer School Session) Local board approval date: (Required)
From: June 23, 2014 To: Aug. 15, 2014 Feb.11, 2014
_LEGAL CRITERIA

1. Authority for the waiver: Education Code (EC) Section 49548 (a): The State Board of Educaticn, in order to comply with
legislation findings expressed in Section 49547, shall restrict the criteria for the issuance of waivers from the
requirements of Section 49550 to feed children during a summer school session. A waiver shall be granted for a period
not to exceed one year with specific conditions. (New: AB 1392, Statutes of 2005)

2. Education Code (EC) Section to be waived: 49550 (whole section)
Brief description of the topic of the waiver: State Meal Mandate for meals during summer school sessions.
48550 (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, each school district or county superintendent of schools maintaining
any kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, shall provide for each needy pupil one nutritionally adeguate free or
reduced-price meal during each school day, except for family day care homes that shall be reimbursed for 75 percent of
the meals served,

3. Desired outcome/rationale.
Our agency would like to receive a waiver of the requirement to serve meals to students at this year's summer school
session for (1) school sites. We understand that we must meet gne of the three conditions of EC 49548(a):

Condition One: There is a Summer Food Service Program for Children (SFSP) within one-half mile (elementary site) or
one mile (middle, junior high, or high school) and the SFSP site either: a) begins serving meals one-half hour after the
summer session ends, or b) finishes serving meals one hour after the summer session; OR

Condition Two: Serving meals during the summer school session would result in a financial loss (as specifically defined);
OR

Condition Three: The site operates summer school days of two hours or less {including breaks and recess).

ATTACH SITE INFORMATION FORM TO COMPLETE WAIVER REQUEST

District or County Certification — { hereby cerfify that the information provided on this application is correct and complete.

Signature of Superintendent or Designee: | Title: Date:
Superintendent Feb. 12, 2014
FOR CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION USE ONLY
Staff Name (fype or prinf): Staff Signature: Date:
Unit Manager (fype or prinf): Unit Manager Signature: Date;
Division Director (type or prinf): Division Director Signature: Date:
Beputy (type or print): Deputy Signature: Date:




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

SPECIFIC WAIVER REQUEST SUMMER SCHOOL MEAL WAIVER
Si-1 (Rev. 01-11-2012) http://www.cde.ca.gov/rellriwr/ SITE INFORMATION
Page 2 of 2

List all sites for this waiver request. If you check Conditions One or Two, the paperwork
can be found here: http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lr/wr/documents/conditionone.doc for
Condition One and http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/ir/wr/documents/updatecondition2.xls for
Condition Two. Attach additional sheets if more sites are included.

Site Name: Loyalton High School

Summer School day at this site begins: 10am and ends: 11am.
Total Time: 1(Hrs/Min)

Meal time at this site for the summer session begins: and ends:

Check which condition below meets your circumstances:

Condition ONE [ ] ] Condition TWO [ ] | Condition THREE X

Site Name:

Summer School day at this site begins: and ends:
Total Time: (Hrs/Min)

Meal time at this site for the summer session begins: and ends:

Check which condition below meets your circumstances:

Condition ONE [ | | Condition TWO [ | Condition THREE [ ]

Site Name:

Summer School day at this site begins: and ends:
Total Time: (Hrs/Min)

Meal time at this site for the summer session begins: and ends:

Check which condition below meets your circumstances:

Condition ONE [ | | Condition TWO [ ] | Condition THREE [ |

Site Name:

Summer School day at this site begins: and ends:
Total Time: (Hrs/Min)

Meal time at this site for the summer session begins: and ends:

Check which condition below meets your circumstances:

Condition ONE [ | | Condition TWO [ ] | Condition THREE [ ]

For more details on the conditions, please see the California Department of Education (CDE)
website at: http:.//iwww.cde.ca.gov/re/lr/iwr/othertopics. asp#summermeal.

Summer meal waivers must be received by the CDE Waiver Office no later than 30 days prior to
the last regular meeting of the State Board of Education (SBE) and before the commencement
of the summer school session for which the waiver is sought. Therefore, please have your
completed summer school meal waiver into the CDE Waiver Office by February 10, 2012 or
April 13, 2012 at the latest.

If you have questions on the waiver form, timeline or process, please call the waiver office at

916-319-0824. If you have questions regarding the attachments to the waiver or how to meet
the waiver criteria, please contact Donna Reedy, School Nutrition Programs Analyst, Nutrition
Services Division, at 916-327-5866 or by e-mail at dreedy@cde.ca.gov.



CRM GROUP

& CONSTRUCTION RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
D. KEVIN NOLEN
7385 PEMBROKE DR. RENO, NV 89502
TEL: 775-530-0303 KE UPCA.CO) E
Exhibit A-3

Contract for Professional Services

SCOPE

Provide Construction Management Services at Sierra-Plumas Unified School District for the
Project Design Development, Bid/LLB Contract Negotiations and Processes (Pre-Construction
Services) and Construction Document Review, Construction Site Management, Project
Budgets, Schedule Oversight, Project Closeout (Construction Services) for the LHS Paving
Project at Loyalton High School, Loyalton, Ca. Fee includes all services necessary for
management, development and oversight through closeout of all agencies, Contractor,
Inspector, Architect/Engineer of this project except Soil Engineering Services and Testing
(provided by others if necessary) as per the fee structure below. Also included is general
oversight of the LHS Track Project. Project based on the indicated time schedule. Fee
structure will begin as described below:

SCHEDULE OF FEES
Professional Services

Construction Costs (estimate only):......................ceenee..e.......$175,000.00

Construction Management:
Pre-Construction Services @ 4.0% .................................$7,000.00
Construction Services @ 4.0% (- Final).............................$5,600.00

TN

Fee Schedule:

Pre-Construction Services @ $1,750.00/mo...1/25/14 — 4/25/14
Construction Services @ $1,400.00/mo......... 5/25/14 — 8/25/14
Final Payment upon Completion.......$1,400.00

CRM Group / Construction Resource Management
7385 Pembroke Dr. Reno, NV 89502 / (775) 530-0303 /

E-mail: kevin/@crmgroupca.com


http:kevint(i)crmgroupca.com
http:5,600.00
http:7,000.00
http:175,000.00
http:KEVIN�CRMGROUPCA.COM

Contract For Professional Services (cont.):

Notes:
1.

This agreement is based on an estimated construction budget of $175,000 and actual
fees are subject to change according to changes to final scope, construction costs, time
extension to this agreement, or a budget increase.

Fee is based on: this Project (and the new Track) shall be designed, bid, and completed
on or before August, 31, 2013.

This fee does not include engineering or testing services (provided by Soils Engineer
and/or Asphalt Concrete testing).

Fees are subject to change according to delays beyond my control, final scope and
construction costs including economy-of-scale that may result in a much smaller project
and therefore, the possibility of a larger fee. Increases to the project construction costs
shall require increase to this agreement at current fee structure (percentage).

Invoices for services to be paid by the 25" of each month as billed for services.

Final Payment (10%) to be withheld until Notice of Completion is filed.

Approval: Acceptance for CRM Group:

By:

Title:

Title: & onER

Project Address: Date: ;/'%/!4

Date:

This cost estimate shall be valid for a period of 30 days after date of issue.

SPJUSD: Estimate for Construction Management Services @ Loyalton High School (Paving Project)

CRM Group / Construction Resource Management
7385 Pembroke Dr. Reno, NV 89502 / (775) 530-0303 /

E-mail: kevin@crmgroupca.com


http:kevin.iVcrrngroupca.com

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA -PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O Box 955 _ Phone:  (530) 993-1660
109 Beckwith Road Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. FAX: (530) 993-0828
Loyalton, California 96118 Superintendent Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

California Agricultural Teachers’ Association
Comments on Governor Brown’s Budget Proposal Eliminating Agricultural
Education Incentive Grant

In his 2014-15 State Budget released last week, Governor Brown proposed the complete
elimination of funding for the Agricultural Education Incentive Grant, which supports high quality
Agricultural Education standards in our public schools. This grant program is designed to provide
matching funds for districts who commit to meeting state-approved program standards in Ag
Education, including classroom instruction, supervised agricultural experience projects, and leadership
training through the Future Farmers of America (FFA) student organization.

'The Agricultural Education Incentive Grant currently supports local Ag Education programs
and FFA activities in over 300 high schools statewide, with over 74,000 students enrolled in programs
offered in a wide variety of urban, suburban, and rural settings. Students enrolled in these programs
are representative of California’s social and ethnic diversity, with Hispanic students making up 51% of
current Ag Education enrollment, while 35% are White.

“We are extremely disappointed that Governor Brown has proposed eliminating Ag Education
funding in California, the leading agricultural-producing state in the nation” said Jim Aschwanden,
Executive Director of the California Agricultural Teachers’ Association. “These programs are vital if
we expect to attract bright, talented, and innovative students to help meet the many challenges facing
both agriculture and the state of California over the next several decades. The elimination of support
for high quality, rigorous program standards sends a clear message to schools that agriculture and these
programs are not important for the future of our state economy. We think this is a terrible mistake.”

The California Agricultural Teachers® Association is a professional education association, representing
over 700 instructors in Agricultural Education at the Middle School through University levels in
California, with headquarters located in Elk Grove, California.

i
California Agricultural Teachers’ Association

P.O. Box 834
Elk Grove, CA 95759-0834

CONTACT: Jim Aschwanden
(916) 714-2970

www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA -PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O Box 955 ) Phone: (530) 993-1660
109 Beckwith Road Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. FAX: (330) 993-0828
Loyalton, Catifornia 96118 Superintendent Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

Impact of Governor Brown’s Proposal to Eliminate Agricultural Education and the FFA
Programs in our Schools

Since the inception of current Agricultural Incentive Grant funding, innovative programs and
coursework have been developed that are attracting record numbers of students into Agricultural
Education programs throughout the state. These programs currently send more students onto post-
secondary colleges and training institutions. where they graduate with degrees in larger numbers and in
shorter time frames than their peers in general academic programs.

This proposal to eliminate the Agricultural Education Incentive Grant threatens a nationally-
recognized delivery model in Agricultural Education that has over 1330 courses approved for
admission recognition by the UC and CSU systems, and which provides essential Agricultural
Education and leadership training experiences for students interested in careers in Agriculture ~a
vitally important component of California’s economy.

Specifically, this proposal would:

e Remove targeted incentive funding from high schools currently offering Agricultural Education
programs and redistribute those funds across the board to all schools in California with total
discretion for use at the local level. Schools currently offering Agricultural Education
programs would no longer receive those funds, which would be folded into the Local Control
Funding Formula base grant for distribution to all schools. The net impact of adding these
monies to the LCFF base would amount to less than 66 cents per student per year.

¢ Remove any incentive for districts to continue to offer Agricultural Education programs, since
these courses and programs are not part of the state-mandated graduation coursework, and are
not part of the computation of current school accountability measures.

e Virtually eliminate the capacity of these programs to carry on programs and activities involving
the Future Farmers of America student organization, which currently has over 74,000 members
in over 300 local chapters throughout California.

e Eliminate programmatic funding for other Career Technical Education programs such as
Specialized Secondary Programs and Regional Occupational Programs, which also make up an
important component of Agricultural Education programs statewide.

e Threaten California’s economic and agricultural future while producing virtually no benefit to
existing educational funding streams.

www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org



Important Information Regarding Agricultural Education:

Enrollment in Agricultural Education has increased from 21,000 stadents in the mid 1980’s to
over 74,000 students today — while enrollment in other CTE sectors has declined during that
same time.

Of the students enrolled in Agricultural Education today in California, $1% are Hispanic,
while 35% are White.

There are 1,337 Ag Education courses approved by UC/CSU for meeting the admission
requirements of those universities, representing 45% of Ag courses offered statewide.

Ag Education programs have compiled graduate follow-up data for their graduating seniors
since 1984, If students complete a minimum series of 3 courses in Ag Fducation during their
high school tenure, they enter postsecondary education at a 76% level, which is substantially
higher than the general high school population.

Several studies have demonstrated that students nationwide that complete a series of 3 CTE
courses graduate from high school in higher numbers, go on to postsecondary education in
higher numbers, graduate from college in greater numbers, and complete their degrees in less
time than their peers who do not take CTE coursework.

The California Future Farmers of America student organization is a nationally-recognized
model of excellence for developing leadership, critical thinking, and problem-solving skills in
high school-age youth. Nearly 5,000 students attend the State FFA Leadership Conference
held annually in Fresno, making it the largest student organization conference in California and
the largest convention gathering in the city of Fresno.

Given that California is the leading agricultural state in the Unites States and a major
component of our states’ economic well-being, it is important that sirong and vibrant
Agricultural Education programs exist within our schools to attract talented and motivated
people to seek careers in this vital industry. Agricultural Education programs have produced
many leaders at the State, National, and International levels who credit those programs with
motivating them and developing their leadership potential.

Agricultural Education programs combine rigorous academic instruction with learn-by-doing
strategies — resulting in greater understanding and relevance to students. In an era that far too
often emphasizes rote memorization and standardized testing strategies, Ag Education offers a
unique and compelling opportunity for students to develop both their academic and personal
life skills.



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA -PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O Box 955 . Phone: (530) 993-1660
109 Beckwith Road Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. FAX: (530) 993-0828
Loyalton, California 96118 Superintendent Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

Action Plan — Ag Incentive Grant

1. Students, parents, graduates, supporters, etc. need to write personal letters to their local Assembly
and Senate representatives. These letters should express their concern with the Governor’s proposed
budget action, and request that their representatives do everything they can to ensure that these
funds are restored to the budget.

a. To find the proper contact information for their representatives, they can go to the web sites
for the Senate and Assembly, enter their home address, and they will find that information.
Ex. www.assembly.ca.gov

b. Personat letters are best, form letters are not as effective. Keep it simple and direct — let them
know you are concerned and that you will continue to monitor this issue and their action
regarding Ag Education.

2. Small groups of Advisory Committee Members, Ag Teachers, parents, supporters, and others need to
request a face-to-face meeting with their representatives in their district offices. These meetings will
probably occur on Fridays, when legislators return to their districts from Sacramento. If the legislator
has multiple programs in their district, programs should coordinate visits so that this issue stays in
front of them on a regular basis. If necessary, follow their local events calendar and make sure that
people who attend these events bring up this issue. Be tenacious —these people work for youl

3. Submit a request ASAP for you and your students to attend Ag Day at the Capitol on March 19", This
will be a great opportunity for you and your students to meet your representative in their Capitol
office, as well as take in the events honoring California Agriculture! A very strong showing of blue
jackets that day might even prompt some questions about the Ag Incentive Grant......

4. Keep the CATA Office informed of any feedback, comments, or commitments made by your
representatives.

5. Work with local and regional media to highlight the activities and successes of your students. Let them
know well in advance, and make sure you provide great photo opportunities as part of the activity. A
great picture is worth a thousand words!

6. As this issue evolves, pay attention to notices and information sent out by Regional Supervisors and/or

the CATA Office. If some specific action is needed on your part, doing it two weeks late isn’t going to
help the cause. Be prepared to take action quickly!

www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org



Downieville Elementary School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Downieville Elementary School
Street 130 School St.

City, State, Zip Downieville, CA 95936-0396
Phone Number 530.289.3473

Principal Derek Cooper

E-mail Address dcooper@spjusd.org

CDS Code 46701776050611

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 1 of 12




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530-993-1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Downieville is located on the western slopes of the Sierra Nevada and is the county seat. Its year-round population is approximately
325, but that number swells during the summer due to tourism. Presently, the chief employers in the community are the County of
Sierra, Cal-Trans, tourist-related businesses and the schools. Along with recreation, the economy was formerly based in mining and
forestry, but the last decade has seen an employment decline in these areas causing an exodus of families from the region. Many
homes have been purchased as second homes and are only used during the summer tourist season.

Downieville Elementary School is a small community of two multi-grade classrooms. The first is a Kindergarten through third grade
class and the second is a fourth through sixth combination. The school is located at the same site as the Junior-Senior High school.
They share their site administrator, office, special education, facility, custodial and kitchen staff. Both classrooms have
paraprofessionals (aides) available to the primary teachers. This highly unique school offers the students the opportunity to receive
a lot of direct attention from either their certificated instructor or the aide in the classroom. The kids have an opportunity to work at
their grade level or move up or down as needed to become successful. Downieville Elementary School has an API of 840.

The attendance area includes several small communities from Bassetts to Alleghany along the Highway 49 corridor.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Parents are a welcome asset to our school. They play a very important role through their active participation and involvement in the
Site Council, Parent Teacher Organization (PTO), Sports Booster Club, and serving as volunteers in the classrooms. These services are
invaluable in assisting us to meet our goal of providing a positive learning environment for our children. Our annual events include
open house, back to school night, halloween carnival and sporting events. These programs and activities are what help establish our
school culture. We ask that parents that wish to volunteer on a regular basis have their fingerprints cleared through the district
office. Any questions, concerns or inquiries about our school and activities should be directed to Derek Cooper, Principal, at (530)
289-3473.

lll. Student Performance
The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e (California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e (California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 2 of 12




For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 68 71 64 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 58 75 82 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science N/A N/A N/A 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

L English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 N/A
All Student at the School 64 82 N/A
Male 64 79 N/A
Female N/A
Black or African American N/A
American Indian or Alaska Native N/A
Asian N/A
Filipino N/A
Hispanic or Latino N/A
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander N/A
White 68 79 N/A
Two or More Races N/A
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 55 73 N/A
English Learners N/A
Students with Disabilities N/A
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services N/A

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web

page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 3 of 12




Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide API rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an API score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012
Statewide 10 7 7
Similar Schools
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Actual API Change
Group
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

All Students at the School -84 9 -20

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid APl Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 4 of 12




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison

This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth APl | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 20 840 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 0 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 2 30,394 743
Asian 1 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 1 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 18 837 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 0 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 10 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 4 28 740 527,476 615

Adequate Yearly Progress

The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics

¢ APl as an additional indicator
e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP

Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall Yes No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts Yes No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics Yes No
Met API Criteria N/A Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 5 of 12




Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (Pl) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (API or graduation rate). After entering PI, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District
Program Improvement Status Not in Pl Not In PI
First Year of Program Improvement
Year in Program Improvement
Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1
Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 20.0
V. School Climate
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Kindergarten 5
Grade 1 3
Grade 2 2
Grade 3 6
Grade 4 5
Grade 5 5
Grade 6 2
Total Enrollment 28
Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)
GIou Percent of GOt Percent of
Total Enrollment Total Enrollment

Black or African American 0.0 White 89.3
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0 Two or More Races 0.0
Asian 3.6 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 50.0
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 3.6
Hispanic or Latino 3.6 Students with Disabilities 17.9
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 6 of 12




Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Grade Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms
Level | class Class Class
Size 1-20 | 2132 | 33+ Size 120 | 2132 | 33+ Size 120 | 2132 | 33+

K 5 1

1 3 1

2 2 1

3 20 1 0 0 6 1

4 5 1

5 8 1 0 0 5 1

6 2 1
Other

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).

School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

Downieville Elementary is situated in the small rural town of Downieville, California. Due to its small size, Downieville does not have
a lot of crime that you would see in much larger suburban areas. This, however, does not mean that we do not take the safety of our
children seriously. The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has completed an update of our
district/schools Safety Plan this school year.

All students are under constant adult supervision by a school employee. In their classroom, there is always a certificated teacher and
or a classified aide with the children at all times. During outside activities, recess and lunch times the school provides a dedicated
aide to be with the children.

Being very small and intimate, the staff is very familiar with all of the parents, guardians and other family members of our children.
This unique situation allows us to keep track of who is on our campus much easier. This, however, does not mean that visitors do not
have to check in at the front office.

The School Safety Plan has been given to all certificated staff members to be kept in a binder in their classrooms. The school runs
practice “safety drills” several times a year on a surprise basis to monitor the effectiveness of each drill. This includes a week-long
safety training for all staff and students.

The site administrator is in contact with the Sierra County Sheriff ’s Office on a regular basis. They have been invited to have an

officer attend extra-curricular activities as well as have an officer come on campus at any time, as one is available. Their presence is
and will always be welcome.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 3.57 0 2 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 0 0 0 .25 0
Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 7 of 12




VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a survey
called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status Repair Needed and
System Inspected .
Good Fair Poor Action Taken or Planned
Systems: [] [X] [] Central oil fired 50+ year old system, inefficient and
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer requires constant repair but working system.
Interior: [] [X] [1] Some repair needed.
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: [] [X] [1] No apparent problems
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Electrical
Restrooms/Fountains: [1] [X] [1] No apparent problems
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: [X] [] [1] No apparent problems
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: [X] [] [1] No apparent problems
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rate
Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [X] [] []

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 8 of 12




VII. Teachers

Teacher Credentials

s School District
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 2 2 2 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)

The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes
Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
This School 100.0 0.0
All Schools in District 95.5 4.6
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor 0.0 0
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.10
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0 ---
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.20
Psychologist 0.10
Social Worker 0.0
Nurse 0.0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.10
Resource Specialist 0.25
Other 2.00

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full

time.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 9 of 12




IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected: 09/08/2008.

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ From Percent'of Students
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts SRA Open Court Reading 2nd Grade - SRA/McGraw- Yes 0
Hill
Adopted 2002
Open Court Reading 3rd Grade - SRA/McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2002
Open Court Reading 5th Grade - SRA/McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2002
Open Court Reading 6th Grade - SRA/McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2002
Mathematics Math 2 - Saxon Yes 0
Adopted 2008
Math 3 - Saxon
Adopted 2008
California Mathmatics concepts, skills - McGraw/Hill
Adopted 2009
Problem solving 4th, 5th and 6th - McGraw/Hill
Adopted 2009
Science Science CA. ED. 2nd Grade - Harcourt Yes 0

Adopted 2000

Science CA. ED. 3rd Grade - Harcourt
Adopted 2000

Science CA. ED. 5th Grade - Harcourt
Adopted 2000

Earth Science - Holt
Adopted 2001

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 10 of 12




. . From Percent of Students
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ .
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
History-Social Science History: Neighborhoods 2nd Grade - Houghton Mifflin Yes 0
Adopted 2007
History: Communities 3rd Grade - Houghton Mifflin
Adopted 2007
History: US History 5th Grade - Houghton Mifflin
Adopted 2007
Ancient Civilizations - Holt
Adopted 2006
Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, No 0
2010, all reproducible units.
X. School Finances
Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)
Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level Total Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site $15,351 $3,634 $11,717 $42,463
District --- --- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District -—- - 12.5 -19.1
State --- --- $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State -—- -—- 111.6 -27.5

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district

or governing board is not considered restricted.

Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)
This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (Pl) status.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 11 of 12




Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

Category District . S.tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $120,200 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 26.7% 34.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.9% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Xl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,
individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student
performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 12 of 12




Downieville Junior-Senior High School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Downieville Junior-Senior High School
Street 130 School St.

City, State, Zip Downieville, CA 95936

Phone Number 530.289.3473

Principal Derek Cooper

E-mail Address dcooper@spjusd.org

CDS Code 46701774632303

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 1 of 15




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Downieville is located on the western slopes of the Sierra Nevada and is the county seat. Its year-round population is approximately
325, but that number swells during the summer due to tourism. Presently, the chief employers in the community are the County of
Sierra, Cal-Trans, tourist-related businesses and the schools. Along with recreation, the economy was formerly based in mining and
forestry, but the last decade has seen an employment decline in these areas causing an exodus of families from the region. Many
homes have been purchased as second homes and are only used during the summer tourist season.

Downieville Junior-Senior High School is a small community of five classrooms. We have few teachers that need to wear many hats.
There are four full time teachers. Four of the teachers are core instructors, mathematics, science, social science and english
language arts. In addition to their main subject matter, these teachers also provide a selection of elective offerings. We also have a
part time teacher for woodshop.

The school is located at the same site as the elementary school. They share their site administrator, office, special education, facility,
custodial and kitchen staff. This highly unique school offers the students the opportunity to receive a lot of direct attention from
their certificated instructors. Therefore, it is very difficult for our students to “fall through the cracks”. Because of our small size and
limited teachers, we are forced to offer several classes with combined grade levels. These combined classes are then rotated every
other year. This allows the kids an opportunity to work at their grade level or move up or down as needed to become successful. We
are very proud of our continued success in having a 100% pass rate for the required California High School Exit Exam. The high
school has an API score of 783.

The attendance area includes several small communities from Bassetts to Alleghany along the Highway 49 corridor.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Parents are a welcome asset to our school. They play a very important role through their active participation and involvement in the
Site Council, Parent Teacher Organization (PTO), Sports Booster Club, and serving as volunteers in the classrooms. These services are
invaluable in assisting us to meet our goal of providing a positive learning environment for our children. We provide annual events
such as Open House, Back to School Night, halloween carnival and sporting events. These programs and activities are what help
establish our school culture. We ask that parents that wish to volunteer on a regular basis have their fingerprints cleared through
the district office. Any questions, concerns or inquiries about our school and activities should be directed to Derek Cooper, Principal,
at (530) 289-3473.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 2 of 15




l1l. Student Performance

The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 52 45 62 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 18 17 24 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 64 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science 27 35 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 3 of 15




Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
L English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 43
All Student at the School 62 24
Male 55
Female
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 73 23
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 57 27
English Learners
Students with Disabilities
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California High School Exit Examination

The California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) is primarily used as a graduation requirement. However, the grade ten results
of this exam are also used to establish the percentages of students at three proficiency levels (not proficient, proficient, or
advanced) in ELA and mathematics to compute AYP designations required by the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA), also known as No Child Left Behind (NCLB).

For detailed information regarding CAHSEE results, see the CDE CAHSEE Web site at http://cahsee.cde.ca.gov/.

California High School Exit Examination Results for All Grade Ten Students — Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 54 77 46 59 56 57
Mathematics 61 59 61 56 58 60

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 4 of 15




California High School Exit Examination Grade Ten Results by Student Group — Most Recent Year

English-Language Arts Mathematics
eroup Prol;liZitent Proficient | Advanced Prol;li:itent Proficient | Advanced
All Students in the LEA 54 14 32 39 46 14
All Students at the School 0 0 0 0 0
Male
Female

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web
page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison

This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide APl rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an APl score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012

Statewide 8 7 5

Similar Schools

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 5 of 15




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Group

Actual API Change

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

All Students at the School

-25

-47

38

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid API Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison
This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 19 783 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 0 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 2 30,394 743
Asian 2 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 3 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 14 808 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 0 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 13 773 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 3 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 3 28 740 527,476 615
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 6 of 15




Adequate Yearly Progress
The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e APl as an additional indicator

e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP
Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall No No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts No No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics No No
Met API Criteria N/A Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A

Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (PI) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (APl or graduation rate). After entering PI, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District

Program Improvement Status Not in Pl Not In PI

First Year of Program Improvement

Year in Program Improvement

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement - 1

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement -—- 20.0

V. School Climate

Student Enroliment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Grade 7 5
Grade 8 2
Grade 9 3
Grade 10 5
Grade 11 4
Grade 12 5
Total Enroliment 24

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 7 of 15




Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)

S Percent of GO Percent of
Total Enroliment Total Enrollment
Black or African American 0.0 White 79.2
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0 Two or More Races 0.0
Asian 8.3 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 66.7
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 12.5
Hispanic or Latino 12.5 Students with Disabilities 8.3
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Subject Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms

Class Class Class

Size 1-22 | 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 | 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 | 23-32 33+
English 4.1 9 0 0 6.8 8 0 0 2 11
Mathematics 3.4 8 0 0 3.5 4 0 0 2 7
Science 6 4 0 0 6.7 3 0 0 5 4
Social Science 4.4 7 0 0 6.5 8 0 0 4 7

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

Downieville Junior-Senior High School is situated in the small rural town of Downieville, California. Due to its small size, Downieville
does not have a lot of crime that you would see in much larger suburban areas. This, however, does not mean that we do not take
the safety of our children seriously. The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has completed an update
of our district/schools Safety Plan this school year. The Safety Plan includes contingencies for fire, earthquake, stranger/intruder,
pandemic flu or other illness.

All students are under constant adult supervision by a school employee. In their classroom, there is always a certificated teacher and
or a classified aide with the children at all times. During outside activities, recess and lunch times the school provides a dedicated
aide to be with the children.

Being very small and intimate, the staff is very familiar with all of the parents, guardians and other family members of our children.
This unique situation allows us to keep track of who is on our campus much easier. This, however, does not mean that visitors do not
have to check in at the front office.

The School Safety Plan has been given to all certificated staff members to be kept in a binder in their classrooms. The school runs

practice “safety drills” several times a year on a surprise basis to monitor the effectiveness of each drill. This includes a week-long
safety training for all staff and students.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 10 7.14 2 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 0 0 0 .25 0

Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 8 of 15




VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a survey
called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status Repair Needed and
System Inspected .
Good Fair Poor Action Taken or Planned
Systems: [X] [] [] Central oil fired 50+ year old system, inefficient and
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer requires constant repair but working system.
Interior: [] [1] [X] Hallway and storage room
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Electrical
Restrooms/Fountains: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: [X] [] [1] No apparent problems
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: [X] [] [1] No apparent problems
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rate
Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [X] [] []

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 9 of 15




VII. Teachers

Teacher Credentials

s School District
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 5 5 5 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments 0 1 1
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)

The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes
Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
This School 87.5 12.5
All Schools in District 95.5 4.6
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor 0.0 0.0
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.1
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0 ---
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.1
Psychologist 0.1
Social Worker 0.0
Nurse 0.0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.1
Resource Specialist 0.1
Other 1.0

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full

time.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 10 of 15




IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected: 12/14/2010

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ From Percent'of Students
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts Literature: Bronze & Silver - Prentice Hall Yes 0
Adopted 2002
Literature & Language Arts - Holt
Adopted 2003
Mathematics Algebra | - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2008
Geometry - Glencoe
Adopted 2005
Pre Algebra - Glencoe
Adopted 2008
Algebra Il - Glencoe
Adopted 2008
Science Life - Holt Yes 0

Adopted 2001

Biology - Glencoe
Adopted 2012

Earth Science - Glencoe
Adopted 2012

Physical - Holt
Adopted 2012

Physics-Pearson
Adopted 2012

Chemistry-Matter & Change-Glencoe/McGraw Hill
Adopted 2012

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 11 of 15




. . From Percent of Students
X Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ .
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
History-Social Science World Geography - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2000
American Government - Prentice Hall
Adopted 2000
United States History - Holt
Adopted 2006
Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, No 0
2010, all reproducible units.
X. School Finances
Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)
Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level _ Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site $25,171 $5,287 $19,884 $52,357
District - --- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District 90.9 -0.3
State $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State 259.1 -10.7

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district

or governing board is not considered restricted.

Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)
This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (PI) status.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 12 of 15




Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

Category District . S.tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $120,200 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 26.7% 34.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.9% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Xl. School Completion and Postsecondary Preparation
Admission Requirements for California’s Public Universities

University of California

Admission requirements for the University of California (UC) follow guidelines set forth in the Master Plan, which requires that the
top one-eighth of the state’s high school graduates, as well as those transfer students who have successfully completed specified
college course work, be eligible for admission to the UC. These requirements are designed to ensure that all eligible students are
adequately prepared for University-level work.

For general admissions requirements, please visit the UC Admissions Information Web page at
http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/admissions/.

California State University
Eligibility for admission to the California State University (CSU) is determined by three factors:

e Specific high school courses
e Grades in specified courses and test scores
e  Graduation from high school

Some campuses have higher standards for particular majors or students who live outside the local campus area. Because of the
number of students who apply, a few campuses have higher standards (supplementary admission criteria) for all applicants. Most
CSU campuses have local admission guarantee policies for students who graduate or transfer from high schools and colleges that are
historically served by a CSU campus in that region. For admission, application, and fee information see the CSU Web page at
http://www.calstate.edu/admission/admission.shtml.

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate

School District State
Indicator
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Dropout Rate 30.00 16.70 0.00 6.40 7.10 3.00 16.60 14.70 13.10
Graduation Rate 83.33 100.00 92.86 96.97 80.53 77.14 78.73

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 13 of 15




Completion of High School Graduation Requirements

This table displays, by student group, the number of students who were a part of the school’s most recent graduating class for which
CDE has available data and meet all state and local graduation requirements for grade twelve completion, including having passed
both the ELA and mathematics portions of the CAHSEE or received a local waiver or state exemption.

Graduating Class of 2012
Group

School District State
All Students 4 31 418,598
Black or African American 2 28,078
American Indian or Alaska Native 3,123
Asian 41,700
Filipino 12,745
Hispanic or Latino 4 193,516
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 2,585
White 4 25 127,801
Two or More Races 6,790
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 2 17 217,915
English Learners 2 93,297
Students with Disabilities 1 3 31,683

Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2012-13)

This section provides information about Career Technical Education (CTE) programs including:

e Programs and classes offered that are specifically focused on career preparation and or preparation for work
e How these programs and classes are integrated with academic courses and how they support academic achievement
¢ How the school addresses the needs of all students in career preparation and/or preparation for work, including needs unique

to defined special populations of students

¢ The measurable outcomes of these programs and classes, and how they are evaluated
e State the primary representative of the district’s CTE advisory committee and the industries represented on the committee

Some high schools offer courses intended to help students prepare for the world of work. These career technical education courses
(CTE, formerly known as vocational education) are open to all students.

Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2012-13)

CTE Program

Measure Participation

Number of pupils participating in CTE 11
% of pupils completing a CTE program and earning a high school diploma
% of CTE courses sequenced/articulated between the school/institutions of postsecondary education
Courses for University of California and/or California State University Admission

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent
2012-13 Students Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 25.7
2011-12 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 75.0

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 14 of 15




Advanced Placement Courses (School Year 2011-12)

Subject

Number of AP Courses Offered*

Percent of Students In AP Courses

Computer Science

English

Fine and Performing Arts

Foreign Language

Mathematics

Science

Social Science

All courses

* Where there are student course enrollments.

XIl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,

individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student

performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development. We have teacher
planning and improvement time 9 times a year for a half day.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 15 of 15




Loyalton Elementary School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Loyalton Elementary School
Street 111 Beckwith Road

City, State, Zip Loyalton, CA 96118

Phone Number 530.993.4482

Principal Derek Coopoer

E-mail Address dcooper@spjusd.org

CDS Code 46701776050629

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 1 of 13




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Loyalton Elementary School is a small school with a big heart. Teachers and staff work hard to keep the small school atmosphere
while providing academics and other programs comparable to larger schools. Our mission is to provide a primary education with a
goal of all children achieving literacy. We provide children with the tools to encourage their total development, enhance their self-
esteem, and realize their potential in a safe, secure environment. Loyalton Elementary received a APl score of 864.

Loyalton Elementary School is located near the communities of Sierraville, Beckwourth, Chilcoot, and Vinton. The school is one of
four in the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District.

Soccer, volleyball and basketball are offered as extracurricular sports. Little League baseball occurs in the spring and AYSO soccer in
the fall. Every year the students and staff work hard on a holiday show which is presented just before the Winter Break.

Back to School night happens shortly after school starts. In the spring, the Science Fair, Art Show, Taco Feed and Open House all
occur on the same big night!

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Parent involvement is an integral part of the program at Loyalton Elementary School. Parent participation is encouraged on the
following district level committees: District Advisory Committee and the School Attendance Review Board. At the site level, parents
participate in the School Site Council and the Grizzly Cubs Parents’ Club, our local parent organization.

Loyalton Elementary School has an open door policy. After a parent signs in at the office, he/she may volunteer to help in their
child’s classroom. If a parent wishes to volunteer on a regular basis, we ask that they have their fingerprints scanned and registered

with the district and the Dept. of Justice. Parents regularly chaperone field trips at LES.

The contact person, if you would like information regarding parent involvement at Loyalton Elementary School, is Derek Cooper,
Principal at 530 993-4482.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 2 of 13




l1l. Student Performance

The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 55 59 64 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 60 63 70 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 55 81 86 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science N/A N/A N/A 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School

Page 3 of 13




Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Group Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 N/A
All Student at the School 64 70 86 N/A
Male 56 72 100 N/A
Female 74 69 75 N/A
Black or African American N/A
American Indian or Alaska Native N/A
Asian N/A
Filipino N/A
Hispanic or Latino 61 56 N/A
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander N/A
White 65 72 81 N/A
Two or More Races N/A
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 69 65 83 N/A
English Learners N/A
Students with Disabilities 60 73 N/A
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services N/A

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2012-13)

The California Physical Fitness Test (PFT) is administered to students in grades five, seven, and nine only. This table displays by grade
level the percent of students meeting the fitness standards for the most recent testing period. For detailed information regarding
this test, and comparisons of a school’s test results to the district and state, see the CDE PFT Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf/.

Grade Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards
Level Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards
5 13.8 27.6 37.9

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web
page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 4 of 13




Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide API rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an API score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012
Statewide 6 5 6
Similar Schools 2 1 5
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Group Actual API Change
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

All Students at the School -6 31 29
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 6 14 28
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 67

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid APl Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School

Page 5 of 13




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison

This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth APl | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 112 866 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 1 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 2 30,394 743
Asian 0 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 17 870 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 90 864 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 2 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 46 877 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 9 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 15 804 28 740 527,476 615

Adequate Yearly Progress

The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics

e APl as an additional indicator
e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP

Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall Yes No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts Yes No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics Yes No
Met API Criteria Yes Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 6 of 13




Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (Pl) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (API or graduation rate). After entering PI, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District
Program Improvement Status Not in Pl Not In PI
First Year of Program Improvement
Year in Program Improvement
Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1
Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 20.0
V. School Climate
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Kindergarten 18
Grade 1 24
Grade 2 21
Grade 3 20
Grade 4 28
Grade 5 29
Grade 6 21
Total Enrollment 161
Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)
GIou Percent of GOt Percent of
Total Enrollment Total Enrollment

Black or African American 0.6 White 80.7
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0 Two or More Races 1.9
Asian 0.0 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 46.0
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 5.6
Hispanic or Latino 13.0 Students with Disabilities 13.7
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 7 of 13




Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Grade Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms
Level | class Class Class
Size 1-20 | 2132 | 33+ Size 120 | 2132 | 33+ Size 120 | 2132 | 33+

K 17 2 0 0 22 1 0 0 18 1

1 16 1 0 0 25 0 1 0 24 1

2 19 1 0 0 20 1 0 0 21 1

3 20.5 2 0 0 28 0 1 0 20 1

4 19 1 0 0 30 0 1 0 28 1

5 33 0 0 1 18 2 0 0 29 1

6 25 0 1 0 34 0 0 1 21 1
Other

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).

School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

At Loyalton Elementary School, student safety is ensured by a thorough inspection on playground equipment every summer and at
Winter Break by the school maintenance supervisor. During the school year, periodic inspection is done by playground supervisors

and the principal.

Students begin arriving at the school site between 7:45 a.m. and 8 a.m. daily. A morning supervisor is on campus at 7:45 a.m. each
day. That person supervises students who have just arrived or are eating breakfast. At 8:05 a.m. each day students are released to
go outside (weather permitting). Two supervisors are on duty from 8:05 a.m. to 8:20 a.m. when school begins.

Visitors to the campus are required to sign in at the office and get a visitor pass.

Our School and District Safety Plans have recently undergone major revisions. District and administrative staff worked diligently,
over the summer, to coordinate the plans with County, and State Safety officials. The resulting plan was reviewed and discussed with
faculty and staff at inservice days before school started. Safety drills were done throughout the month of September and continue to
be practiced monthly. The Safety Plan includes contingencies for fire, earthquake, stranger/intruder, pandemic flu or other illness.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 0.53 0 3 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 0 0 0 .25 0
Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 8 of 13




VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a survey
called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status Repair Needed and
System Inspected .
Good Fair Poor Action Taken or Planned
Systems: [] [X] [] New sewer line was installed repaired.
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: [] [1] [X] Stains on floors, replace carpet
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: [X] [1] [1] continue with check off sheets in each room.
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: [X] [1] [1] Annual inspection due to age.
Electrical
Restrooms/Fountains: [1] [X] [1] Annual inspection due to age.
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: [] [] [X] Annual inspection due to the age of the structure.
Structural Damage, Roofs patch roof during summer months.
External: [] [X] [1] old equipment. annual inspection, Need to replace
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ all worn out parts.
Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rate
Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [] [X] []

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 9 of 13




VII. Teachers

Teacher Credentials

s School District
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 9 9 8 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments 0 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)

The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes
Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
This School 100.0 0.0
All Schools in District 95.5 4.5
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor 0.0 0.0
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.0
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0 ---
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.35
Psychologist 0.20
Social Worker 0.0
Nurse 0.0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.0
Resource Specialist 0.5
Other 7.0

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full

time.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School

Page 10 of 13




IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected: 12/02/2008.

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ From Percent'of Students
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy

Reading/Language Arts SRA Open Court Reading K-6 - Open Court Yes 0
Adopted 2002

Mathematics K-3 - Saxon Yes 0
Adopted 2009
4th, 5th, 6th grade Math - Glencoe
Adopted 2009

Science Harcourt Science K-6 - Harcourt Yes 0
Adopted 2000

History-Social Science History-Social Science Grades K-6 - Houghton Miflin Yes 0
Adopted 2007

Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, No 0

2010, all reproducible units.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School

Page 11 of 13




X. School Finances

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Total Restricted Unrestricted Salary

School Site $10,464 $2,215 $8,249 $54,655

District --- --- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District -20.8 4.1

State $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State 49.0 -6.7

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district
or governing board is not considered restricted.
Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)

This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (PI) status.

Loyalton Elementary provides a full time credentialed Title 1 teacher. We also provide after school homework tutoring four days a
week.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

St District . S.tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $114,228 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28.5% 34.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.9% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 12 of 13




Xl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,
individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student
performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 13 of 13



Loyalton Middle School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Loyalton Middle School
Street 111 Beckwith Road
City, State, Zip Loyalton, CA 96118
Phone Number 530.993.4482

Principal Derek Cooper

E-mail Address dcooper@spjusd.org
CDS Code 46701776089650

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 1 of 13




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530-993-1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Loyalton Middle School is located near the communities of Sierraville, Beckwourth, Chilcoot, and Vinton. The school is one of five in
the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District. The site at Loyalton Middle School has recently been changed from one of Loyalton’s
earliest school sites to one of its newest. It is now housed on the north end of the Loyalton Elementary School campus. The school
serves students in seventh and eighth grades.

Loyalton Middle School believes in the importance of focusing on and nurturing the entire individual in order to encourage self-
respect, lifelong learning, and academic achievement. Our belief is that by nurturing our students on personal as well as academic
levels, we create the environment and opportunity for them to acquire the appropriate knowledge and experiences necessary to
become citizens in our society.

We believe that all learners need to be rigorously challenged.

We believe in the value of both individual effort and group cooperation.

We believe that our school needs to be a safe, caring place of learning a place that recognizes the unique value of each person who
studies or works in our midst.

We want to build and continually nurture a school climate that recognizes the importance of serious work and fun, too, and a school

climate that delights in the wonder, energy, and excitement of students in the middle grades of their public education.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Loyalton Middle School has a very active sports/activity booster club. This group sponsors tournaments, buys uniforms, and raises
money to keep the aging gymnasium in usable shape.

Parents are welcome to visit or observe classes at anytime as long as they sign in at the office. Parent participation is encouraged on
the following district level committees: District Advisory Committee and the Sierra County Strategic Planning Committee. At the site

level, parents participate in the School Site Council. Site council members are needed every year.

Please contact the school office if you are interested.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 2 of 13




l1l. Student Performance

The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 54 71 63 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 41 37 53 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 76 68 70 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science 41 57 57 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 3 of 13




Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

L English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 43
All Student at the School 63 53 70 57
Male 52 57 0 0
Female 71 50 79 57
Black or African American 0 0 0 0
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 0 0 0 0
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 69 59 82 59
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 50 38 0 0
English Learners 0
Students with Disabilities 0
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California High School Exit Examination

The California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) is primarily used as a graduation requirement. However, the grade ten results
of this exam are also used to establish the percentages of students at three proficiency levels (not proficient, proficient, or
advanced) in ELA and mathematics to compute AYP designations required by the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA), also known as No Child Left Behind (NCLB).

For detailed information regarding CAHSEE results, see the CDE CAHSEE Web site at http://cahsee.cde.ca.gov/.

California High School Exit Examination Results for All Grade Ten Students — Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

Subject

School

District

State

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13 | 2010-11

2011-12 | 2012-13

English-Language Arts

Mathematics

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 4 of 13




California High School Exit Examination Grade Ten Results by Student Group — Most Recent Year

English-Language Arts Mathematics

Group
N.o.t Proficient | Advanced N.o.t Proficient | Advanced
Proficient Proficient

All Students in the LEA

All Students at the School

Male

Female

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2012-13)

The California Physical Fitness Test (PFT) is administered to students in grades five, seven, and nine only. This table displays by grade
level the percent of students meeting the fitness standards for the most recent testing period. For detailed information regarding
this test, and comparisons of a school’s test results to the district and state, see the CDE PFT Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf/.

Grade Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards
Level Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards
7 20.8 20.8 29.2

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web
page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 5 of 13




Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide API rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an API score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012
Statewide 6 5 6
Similar Schools
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Actual API Change
Group
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

All Students at the School -29 13 38

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid APl Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 6 of 13




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison

This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth APl | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 47 847 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 1 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 2 30,394 743
Asian 0 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 8 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 37 862 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 0 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 16 818 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 5 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 0 28 740 527,476 615

Adequate Yearly Progress

The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics

e APl as an additional indicator
e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP

Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall No No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts No No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics Yes No
Met API Criteria N/A Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 7 of 13




Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (Pl) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (API or graduation rate). After entering Pl, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District
Program Improvement Status In Pl Not In PI
First Year of Program Improvement 2011-2012
Year in Program Improvement Year 2
Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1
Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 20.0

V. School Climate

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Grade 7 27
Grade 8 24
Total Enrollment 51

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)

GIon Percent of GOt Percent of

Total Enroliment Total Enrollment
Black or African American 2.0 White 78.4
American Indian or Alaska Native 2.0 Two or More Races 0.0
Asian 0.0 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 35.3
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 9.8
Hispanic or Latino 15.7 Students with Disabilities 0.0
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Subject Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms
Class Class Class
Size 1-22 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 23-32 33+
English 10 3 0 0 17.5 2 0 0 16 1 3
Mathematics 16.7 2 1 0 19 1 2 0 22 1 2
Science 18.3 2 1 0 26 0 2 0 26 2
Social Science 18.3 2 1 0 25.5 0 2 0 26 2

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

Visitors to the campus are required to sign in at the office and get a visitor sticker or pass.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 8 of 13




Students are supervised by teachers and staff before, during and after school. Loyalton Middle has a closed campus during lunch
with a paid noon supervisor.

Our School and District Safety Plans have recently undergone major revisions. District and administrative staff worked diligently over
the summer to coordinate the plans with County, and State safety officials. The resulting plan was reviewed and discussed with
faculty and staff at inservice days before school started. Safety drills were done throughout the month of September and continue to
be practiced monthly. The Safety Plan includes contingencies for fire, earthquake, stranger/intruder, pandemic flu or other illness

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 7.14 11.76 11 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 0 0 0 .25 0

Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.

VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a survey
called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 9 of 13




School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status Repair Needed and
System Inspected .
Good Fair Poor Action Taken or Planned
Systems: [X] [] [] No apparent problems
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: [X] [] [] No apparent problems
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: [X] [] [] No apparent problems
Electrical
Restrooms/Fountains: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rate
Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [X] [] []
VII. Teachers
Teacher Credentials
School District
Teachers
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 3 2 2 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 2 1 0

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 10 of 13




Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions

Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0
Total Teacher Misassighments 2 1 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)

The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes
Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
This School 100 0.0
All Schools in District 95.5 4.5
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor 0.0 0
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.0
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.35
Psychologist 0.20
Social Worker 0.0
Nurse 0.0 -
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.1 ---
Resource Specialist 0.5 ---
Other 1.2 ---

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full
time.

IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected:
The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 11 of 13




. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ From Percent.of Students
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts Prentice Hall Literature-Bronze Level - Prentice Hall Yes 0
Adopted 2002
Prentice Hall Literature-Silver Level - Prentice Hall
Adopted 2002
Mathematics Pre-Algebra - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2009
Algebra - Glencoe
Adopted 2009
Science Life Science - Holt Yes 0
Adopted 2000
Physical Science - Holt
Adopted 2000
History-Social Science US History - Independence to 1914 Yes 0
Adopted 2007
World History - Medieval to Early Modern Times
Adopted 2007
Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, No 0
2010, all reproducible units.
X. School Finances
Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)
Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level Total Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site $13,831 $2,548 $11,283 $52,446
District --- --- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District 8.3 -0.1
State --- --- $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State --- --- 103.8 -10.5

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district

or governing board is not considered restricted.

Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 12 of 13




Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)

This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (Pl) status.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

e District . S_tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $114,228 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28.5% 34%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

XIl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,
individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student
performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 13 of 13



Loyalton High School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Loyalton High School
Street 700 Fourth Strett

City, State, Zip Loyalton, CA 96118-0037
Phone Number 530.993.4454

Principal Marla Stock

E-mail Address mstock@spjusd.org

CDS Code 46701774634259

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 1 of 16




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Loyalton High School experiences similar challenges to other small schools in providing a comprehensive educational experience for
our students. Students at Loyalton High School can choose from a variety of courses to help them meet academic and vocational
interests. These courses range from Agriculture to Advanced Placement Calculus. Graduates of Loyalton High School have succeeded
in rigorous university settings and graduated with marketable employment skills. Because of our small enrollment, students receive
personalized attention in setting and achieving their academic goals. The dedicated staff provides a wide array of co- and extra-
curricular activities to enrich the lives of our students.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Parents are valuable contributors to the Loyalton High School learning community. As such, the staff encourages and welcomes
parental involvement. Parents are invited to participate in annual four-year planning evening sessions where the academic progress
of their child(ren) is discussed one-on-one with staff members. Three parents are selected each year to serve on the Loyalton High
School Site Council and Loyalton Booster Club is mostly comprised of parents who provide financial and physical support to school
programs. Parents are welcome to visit classrooms and are encouraged to participate in school activities. Parents are sought to serve
on WASC Committees during accreditation visit years. Parents often serve as field trip chaperons and drivers to extra- and co-
curricular activities.

lll. Student Performance
The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e (California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e (California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 2 of 16




Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
(meeting or exceeding the state standards)
Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 60 58 57 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 36 27 42 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 55 67 50 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science 51 40 43 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

L English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 43
All Student at the School 57 42 50 43
Male 47 42 48
Female 68 43 36
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 50 47 33
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 56 42 36 44
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 64 62 47
English Learners
Students with Disabilities
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California High School Exit Examination

The California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) is primarily used as a graduation requirement. However, the grade ten results
of this exam are also used to establish the percentages of students at three proficiency levels (not proficient, proficient, or
advanced) in ELA and mathematics to compute AYP designations required by the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA), also known as No Child Left Behind (NCLB).

For detailed information regarding CAHSEE results, see the CDE CAHSEE Web site at http://cahsee.cde.ca.gov/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 3 of 16




California High School Exit Examination Results for All Grade Ten Students — Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 47 76 58 54 77 46 59 56 57
Mathematics 62 61 74 61 59 61 56 58 60

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California High School Exit Examination Grade Ten Results by Student Group — Most Recent Year

English-Language Arts Mathematics

eroup Pro':i:itent Proficient | Advanced Pro':i:itent Proficient | Advanced
All Students in the LEA 54 14 32 39 46 14
All Students at the School 42 16 42 26 53 21
Male
Female
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 50 14 36 29 50 21
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 36 18 45 27 55 18
English Learners
Students with Disabilities
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2012-13)
The California Physical Fitness Test (PFT) is administered to students in grades five, seven, and nine only. This table displays by grade
level the percent of students meeting the fitness standards for the most recent testing period. For detailed information regarding

this test, and comparisons of a school’s test results to the district and state, see the CDE PFT Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf/.
Grade Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards
Level Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards
9 10.0 20.0 46.7

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 4 of 16




IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web

page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide APl rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an APl score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012
Statewide 5 8 8
Similar Schools
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Groun Actual API Change
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

All Students at the School 76 -13 -21
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 75 -20 -18

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid API Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 5 of 16




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison

This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth APl | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 73 787 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 2 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 2 30,394 743
Asian 0 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 14 769 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 56 788 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 0 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 31 813 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 3 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 5 28 740 527,476 615

Adequate Yearly Progress

The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics

e APl as an additional indicator
e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP

Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall No No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts No No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics Yes No
Met API Criteria Yes Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 6 of 16




Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (Pl) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (API or graduation rate). After entering Pl, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District

Program Improvement Status Not in Pl Not In PI

First Year of Program Improvement

Year in Program Improvement

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 20.0

V. School Climate

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Grade 9 30
Grade 10 21
Grade 11 29
Grade 12 29
Total Enrollment 109

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)

GIon Percent of GOt Percent of
Total Enroliment Total Enrollment
Black or African American 1.8 White 78.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 1.8 Two or More Races 0.0
Asian 0.9 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 45.0
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 4.6
Hispanic or Latino 17.4 Students with Disabilities 7.3
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Subject Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms

Class Class Class

Size 1-22 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 23-32 33+
English 15.8 9 0 0 10.8 13 0 0 15.6 7
Mathematics 16.1 10 0 0 11.3 8 0 0 11.8 11
Science 13.8 4 1 0 13 4 0 0 10.4 8
Social Science 13.5 5 1 0 12.4 17 0 0 15.4 5

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 7 of 16




School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

Loyalton High School staff and students enjoy a safe place to work and learn. Staff members remain vigilant during school breaks
and before and after school each day. All visitors are asked to check in at the school office, and regular school volunteers are
screened through the district screening process. The district School Safety Plan was revised and implemented in the fall of 2008 and
reviewed annually since. Monthly safety drills are performed; students are well aware of safety procedures during safety drills.
District personnel are assigned to review health records and report to the staff the special health needs of students. The addition of
a short, daily period in the school schedule has allowed for all students to participate in school culture activities that promote a safe
school environment.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 15 10 7 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 1 0 0 .25 0

Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.

VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities our district performs an annual inspection using the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is
issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 8 of 16




School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status

System Inspected

Good

Fair

Poor

Repair Needed and
Action Taken or Planned

Systems: [X]
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

[]

[]

Several heaters malfunctioned during the extreme
cold weather in November and December 2013.
These have been replaced or repaired.

Interior: []
Interior Surfaces

(X]

[]

New ceilings and new hall lighting was installed
during the summer of 2013. This has greatly
improved the overall appearance of the hallway and
classrooms. Carpet and floor tiles still need to be
replaced school wide. Classrooms need painting.
Gym bleachers need constant repair.

Cleanliness: [X]
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation

[]

Rough athletic field surfaces and gopher problems
continue in fields.

Electrical: [X]
Electrical

[]

Electrical improvements and new wiring school
wide were part of the roof project completed during
the summer of 2013.

Restrooms/Fountains: [X]
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

[]

Need new stalls in student restrooms, need
appropriate flooring in hallway restrooms and
faculty restrooms, boys' restroom heater needs
replacing.

Safety: [X]
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

[]

With the roof construction project and new ceilings
installed school wide during the summer of 2013,
danger of hazardous elements and materials has
been significantly reduced or totally eliminated.
Safety drills are conducted once a month and fire
extinguishers are serviced annually. As part of the
summer of 2013 construction project, fire alarms
were updated.

Structural: [X]
Structural Damage, Roofs

(]

At great expense, the roof over the main school
building was replaced during the summer of 2013.
While this hasn't greatly affected the aesthetics of
our school building, the project brought the school
building to a place of security for many years ahead.
The roof project did allow for the skylight in the
main hallway to be updated, reopened, and secured
which has added a nice touch to the interior of the
school. In addition, this construction project
confirmed that the structural integrity of the school
building remains intact.

External: [1]
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

(X]

Single-pane windows leak and are so old that many
of them no longer operate as designed. Because of
the age of the windows, we are unable to find
replacement hardware. The front and side parking
lots remain in poor condition.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 9 of 16




Overall Facility Rate

Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [X] [] []
VII. Teachers
Teacher Credentials
School District
Teachers
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 11 11 11 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) N/A N/A N/A
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments 0 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)
The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes

Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers

Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers

This School 100.0 0.0
All Schools in District 95.5 4.6
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 10 of 16




VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor .12 120
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 12 ---
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 ---
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .38 ---
Psychologist .37 ---
Social Worker 0.0 ---
Nurse 0.0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .12
Resource Specialist 1.0
Other 1.7

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full

time.

IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected: November 2013

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 11 of 16




. . From Percent of Students
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ .
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts Literature & Language Arts - Holt Yes 0
Adopted 2003
Norton Introduction to Literature - W.W. Norton
Adopted 2002
Rhetoric at Work in Reading and Writing - Pearson
Adopted 2005
Holt Handbook - Holt
Adopted 2003
Mathematics Algebra 1 - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2009
Geometry - Glencoe
Adopted 2009
Algebra Il McGraw-Hill - Glencoe
Adopted 2009
PreCalculus - Houghton Mifflin
Adopted 2009
Science Biology, the Dynamics of Life - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2005
Biology - McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2004
Chemistry - Concepts & Applications - Glencoe
Adopted 2002
Physics - Principles & Problems - Glencoe
Adopted 2005
History-Social Science Modern World History Patterns of Interaction - Yes 0
McDougal Littell
Adopted 2009
Magruder's American Government - Prentice Hall
Adopted 2013
Economics - Principles in Action - Prentice Hall
Adopted 2007
The American Pageant - Volumes | and Il - Houghton
Mifflin
Adopted 2006
Foreign Language Spanish: Avancemos! - Holt McDougal, 2010, Levels Yes 0
1-4
Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, Yes N/A
2010, all reproducible units.
Visual and Performing Arts Color: A Workshop Approach - McGraw Hill, 2005 Yes 0

(classroom set only)
Living with Art - McGraw Hill, 2008 (classroom set
only)

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 12 of 16




. . From Percent of Students
) Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ .
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Science Laboratory Equipment A grant provided for the purchase of updated lab Yes N/A
(grades 9-12) equipment in 2011. In addition, a chemical sweep in
2010 made it necessary for an entirely new purchase
of chemicals for science labs in 2011.
X. School Finances
Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)
Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level _ Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site $16,185 $3,075 $13,110 $51,508
District --- -- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District - - 25.9 -1.9
State --- -- $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State 136.8 -12.1

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district

or governing board is not considered restricted.

Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)
This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (PI) status.

According to the goals in our Single Plan for Student Achievement, budgeted funds were used to support students in the following
programs and positions: Noon Lunch Superviser, Intervention Aides, EIA/EL Aide to assist English Learners with core classes, Library
Aide, AVID, GATE, FFA, athletics, and advanced placement and on-line classes. In addition, funding was provided for the purchase of
technology to assist in our educational goals. Smartboards were installed in classrooms and mobile computer lab was maintained
and made available to classes for use on a sign-up basis. Funding is also provided for professional development to keep teachers
and administrators up to date in methods and curriculum.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 13 of 16




Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

Category District . S.tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $114,228 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28.5% 34.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Xl. School Completion and Postsecondary Preparation

Admission Requirements for California’s Public Universities

University of California

Admission requirements for the University of California (UC) follow guidelines set forth in the Master Plan, which requires that the
top one-eighth of the state’s high school graduates, as well as those transfer students who have successfully completed specified
college course work, be eligible for admission to the UC. These requirements are designed to ensure that all eligible students are

adequately prepared for University-level work.

For general admissions requirements, please visit the UC Admissions Information Web page at

http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/admissions/.

California State University

Eligibility for admission to the California State University (CSU) is determined by three factors:

e Specific high school courses

e Grades in specified courses and test scores

e  Graduation from high school

Some campuses have higher standards for particular majors or students who live outside the local campus area. Because of the
number of students who apply, a few campuses have higher standards (supplementary admission criteria) for all applicants. Most
CSU campuses have local admission guarantee policies for students who graduate or transfer from high schools and colleges that are
historically served by a CSU campus in that region. For admission, application, and fee information see the CSU Web page at
http://www.calstate.edu/admission/admission.shtml.

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate

School District State
Indicator
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Dropout Rate 0.00 5.00 0.00 6.40 7.10 3.00 16.60 14.70 13.10
Graduation Rate 94.74 95.00 100.00 92.86 96.97 80.53 77.14 78.73

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 14 of 16




Completion of High School Graduation Requirements

This table displays, by student group, the number of students who were a part of the school’s most recent graduating class for which
CDE has available data and meet all state and local graduation requirements for grade twelve completion, including having passed

both the ELA and mathematics portions of the CAHSEE or received a local waiver or state exemption.

Graduating Class of 2012
Group

School District State
All Students 26 31 418,598
Black or African American 2 2 28,078
American Indian or Alaska Native 3,123
Asian 41,700
Filipino 12,745
Hispanic or Latino 4 4 193,516
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 2,585
White 20 25 127,801
Two or More Races 6,790
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 14 17 217,915
English Learners 2 2 93,297
Students with Disabilities 2 3 31,683

Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about Career Technical Education (CTE) programs including:

e Programs and classes offered that are specifically focused on career preparation and or preparation for work
e How these programs and classes are integrated with academic courses and how they support academic achievement

¢ How the school addresses the needs of all students in career preparation and/or preparation for work, including needs unique

to defined special populations of students
¢ The measurable outcomes of these programs and classes, and how they are evaluated

e State the primary representative of the district’s CTE advisory committee and the industries represented on the committee

Some high schools offer courses intended to help students prepare for the world of work. These career technical education courses
(CTE, formerly known as vocational education) are open to all students. Loyalton High School has programs in Construction Trades

and Agriculture.

Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2012-13)

CTE Program

Measure Participation

Number of pupils participating in CTE 56
% of pupils completing a CTE program and earning a high school diploma 24%
% of CTE courses sequenced/articulated between the school/institutions of postsecondary education 8
Courses for University of California and/or California State University Admission

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent
2012-13 Students Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 50.8
2011-12 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 53.8

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 15 of 16




Advanced Placement Courses (School Year 2011-12)

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered* Percent of Students In AP Courses

Computer Science —

English 4 -
Fine and Performing Arts —
Foreign Language 1 -
Mathematics 2
Science —
Social Science 2 .
All courses 9 6.9

* Where there are student course enrollments.

XIl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,
individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student
performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you will see the amount of time each year we set aside for continuing education and professional development. Loyalton High
School has been focusing on school-wide literacy improvement for the past six years. During the past few years, we have spent time
at Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) and faculty meetings on school-wide literacy systems such as note taking strategies,
writing across the curriculum, academic vocabulary development, and reading. During this school year, our PLCs centered on the
Common Core State Standards and teaching techniques that support the new standards and the inclusion of more technology in all
classrooms. In addition, the district has promoted the use of technology by purchasing smart boards, computers, and other
technology for classrooms and offering multiple in-service programs on their use and the development of classroom activities to
support new standards. The PLCs continue to encourage teacher collaboration for the improvement of subject area teaching,
classroom management, and student learning and the development of systems to allow for continual improvement. Teacher
meetings are held twice a month on alternate Wednesday afternoons. More and more we are including teaching strategies, plans
for intervention, and school planning into these meetings. Student data is the beginning point of all planning each school year. In
addition to test scores, the staff looks at grades and attendance data to plan for the success of each student in meeting individual
goals. This data drives the direction the school takes in professional development, support services, and school goals for each year.
School funds have been available for staff to attend a variety of subject specific or general professional development programs
during the school year and summers. There is a provision in the certificated contract to pay stipends to teachers for attending in-
service programs during holidays or school vacations. Release time is provided for programs offered during the school year.
Administration makes every effort to encourage and support professional development.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 16 of 16




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
RICHARD GRIFFIN CONSTRUCTION
AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into as of February 8, 2014, between the Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as “District”, and Richard Griffin Construction,
referred to herein as “Contractor.”

Recitals

A. The District owns the school site know as Loyalton High School, located at
700 Fourth Street, Loyalton, California, 96118, which is the site of the
District’'s Agriculture Barn. This school site shall be referred to as the
“Site.”

B. Contractor desires to repair the Agriculture Barn for the District at the Site in
accordance with the Richard Griffin Construction proposal dated
December 17, 2013, Job Description: FFA Barn Repair, Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants hereinafter contained, the
District and Contractor agree as follows:

SCOPE OF WORK

1. Work Scope of Project.
The scope of work for the Project is defined by the plans, drawings, and specification
as listed in Contractor’s proposal dated December 17, 2013, FAA Barn Repair Job,
Exhibit A.

2  Permit Obligations.
Contractor shall obtain and pay for all permits and licenses required for the
Project. The District shall reimburse Contractor for the actual costs of such
permits and licenses as a part of total Project cost.

3. Protection.
Contractor shall establish procedures and be responsible for the protection of
all existing District structures, equipment, utilities, and other existing improvements,
both on-Site and off-Site.

4. Project Cost.
The total maximum cost of the Project is $14,708.60. The District shall pay
Contractor within 25 days of receipt of monthly progress invoice and the
balance within 15 days upon completion of any Punch List items and
final Acceptance of the Project.

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx1



Warranties.

Contractor warrants that material and equipment furnished under this
agreement will be of good quality and new unless otherwise required or
permitted by the District, that its work will be free from defects not inherent in
the quality required or permitted.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Terms.

The term of this agreement begins on February 8, 2014, and ends when the
construction of the Project is completed and accepted by the District, which is
estimated to be on or before March 7, 2014.

Notice to Proceed.

The District will give Contractor a written Notice to Proceed with the Project and
Contractor shall proceed with the construction of the Project with reasonable
diligence.

Completion.
Contractor shall notify the District when Contractor believes that the Project is
completed.

Inspection and Notice of Completion.

Within 7 days of receipt of notice from Contractor that Contractor believes that the
Project is completed, the District shall inspect the Project with Contractor to confirm
the Project is complete. The District shall notify Contractor within 5 days of the
inspection as to whether the District concurs that the Project is complete. If the
District concurs, then the District shall issue a Notice of Completion that shall
establish the Date of Completion of the Project or shall include a list of items to be
completed or corrected (referred to as the ‘Punch-List”) and shall fix the time within
which Contractor shall complete items listed therein. Disputes between the District
and Contractor regarding the Certificate of Completion shall be resolved within three
days.

Acceptance.

Final acceptance of the Project by the District (“Acceptance”) shall occur upon the
district’s notification in writing to Contractor that there are no outstanding Punch-List
items. Such Acceptance shall terminate this agreement.

Fingerprinting.

By execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges that Contractor, its
employees, and subcontractors are required to comply with the fingerprinting
requirements as set forth in Education Code Section 45125.2.

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx2



10.

11.

Independent Contractor.

For all purposes arising out of this Agreement, Contractor shall be an independent
contractor and Contractor and each and every employee, agent, servant, partner,
and shareholder of Contractor (collectively referred to as "The Contractor") shall not
be, for any purpose of this Agreement, an employee of District. Furthermore, this
Agreement shall not under any circumstance be construed or considered to be a
joint powers agreement as described in Government Code Section 6000, et seq., or
otherwise. As an independent contractor, the following shall apply:

Contractor shall be responsible for its own operating costs and expenses, property
and income taxes, workers' compensation insurance and any other costs and
expenses in connection with performance of services under this Agreement.

The Contractor is, and at all times during the term of this Agreement shall
represent and conduct itself as, an independent contractor and not as an employee
of District.

Insurance.

Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage shall be provided by Contractor for all
Contractor employees and other persons for whom Contractor is responsible to
provide such insurance coverage, as provided by Division 4 and 4.5 of the Labor
Code.

Indemnity.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless District, its elected and
appointed councils, boards, commissions, officers, agents, and employees from any
liability for damage or claims for damage for any economic loss or personal injury,
including death, as well as for property damage, which may arise from the intentional
or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor in the performance of services rendered
under this Agreement by Contractor, or any of Contractor's officers, agents,
employees, contractors, or subcontractors.

Assignment Prohibited.

Contractor may not assign any right or obligation pursuant to this Agreement. Any
attempted or purported assignment of any right or obligation pursuant to this
Agreement shall be void and of no legal effect.

Standard of Performance.

Contractor shall perform all services required pursuant to this Agreement in the
manner and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the
profession in which Contractor is engaged. All products of whatsoever nature which
Contractor delivers to District pursuant to this Agreement shall be prepared in a first
class and workmanlike manner and shall conform to the standards of quality
normally observed by a person practicing in Contractor's profession.

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx3



12.

Captions.

The captions of this Agreement are for convenience in reference only and the
words contained therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or
aid in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this
Agreement.

13. Legal Compliance.
Contractor agrees at all times in performance of this Agreement to comply with the
law of the State of California regarding conflicts of interest, including, but not limited
to, Article 4 of Chapter 1, Division 4, Title 1 of the California Government Code,
commencing with Section 1090, and Chapter 7 of Title 9 of said Code, commencing
with Section 87100, including regulations promulgated by the California Fair Political
Practices Commission.
14. Negotiation.
In the event of any dispute arising under the terms of this Agreement, the Parties
involved in the dispute shall meet and confer within seventy-two hours of the
request of any Party with the objective of negotiation in good faith to resolving such
disputes.
15. Notices.
All notices and demands of any kind which either party may require or desire to
serve on the other in connection with this Agreement must be served in writing
either by personal service or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
and shall be deposited in the United States Mail, with postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party so to be served as follows:
If to "District":
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Post Office Box 955
Loyalton, CA 96118
530-993-1660
If to "Contractor":
Richard Griffin Construction
Post Office Box 580
Loyalton, CA 96118
530-993-4749
DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR:
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Richard Griffin Construction
Dr. Merrill M. Grant Date Richard Griffin Date

Superintendent Owner

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx4



January , 2014

Mr. Richard Griffin

Richard Giriffin Construction
P.O. Box 580

Loyalton, CA 96118

Re: Loyalton High Agriculture Barn Repair Project
Notice to Proceed
Dear Mr. Giriffin,

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, you are hereby notified to commence work on
February 8, 2014, with a completion date on or before March 7, 2014.

It is the responsibility of the Contractor to meet the schedule as set forth and in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Rose Asquith
Business Manager

cc: Marla Stock, LHS Site Administrator

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx5



Fiscal01a

Balances through January

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2013/14

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD
1100 Teachers Salaries 1,387,062.00 1,489,656.00 681,802.85 704,555.31 103,297.84
1120 Certificated Substitutes 41,028.00 45,940.00 16,070.00 29,870.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 232,629.00 239,032.00 100,754.00 134,644.86 3,633.14
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 16,000.00 16,000.00 5,000.00 7,000.00 4,000.00
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 13,323.00 10,882.00 3,957.70 6,496.97 427.33
Total for Object 1000 1,690,042.00 1,801,510.00 791,514.55 868,767.14 141,228.31
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 164,218.00 141,157.00 58,409.79 56,650.57 26,096.64
2200 Classified Support Salaries 224,875.00 259,341.00 97,684.85 140,653.25 21,002.90
2220 Classified Support Substitute 13,810.00 16,518.00 10,666.24 5,851.76
2300 2,160.00 2,430.00 1,080.00 1,350.00
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 231,727.00 229,545.00 104,526.26 133,447.98 8,429.24-
2900 Other Classified Salaries 22,884.00 23,906.00 11,535.50 10,529.51 1,840.99
Total for Object 2000 659,674.00 672,897.00 272,156.40 353,027.55 47,713.05
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 133,345.00 140,689.00 62,450.50 67,897.39 10,341.11
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 825.00 825.00 825.00
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 6,248.00 5,839.00 2,868.70 3,157.00 186.70-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 68,286.00 68,601.00 26,755.95 34,611.30 7,233.75
3212 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe 9,156.00 8,255.00 3,520.30 4,734.16 .54
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 3,240.00 6,020.00 1,449.50 1,992.04 2,578.46
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 39,565.00 40,108.00 16,542.69 21,418.97 2,146.34
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 24,434.00 24,416.00 10,576.55 11,757.13 2,082.32
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 9,416.00 10,265.00 3,868.83 5,024.99 1,371.18
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 406,791.00 427,263.00 188,569.75 193,067.89 45,625.36
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 148,031.00 164,932.00 67,552.25 91,181.25 6,198.50
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 906.00 908.00 395.95 636.89 124.84-
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 328.00 435.00 136.20 730.05 431.25-
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 99,121.00 104,392.00 43,224.00 47,547 .97 13,620.03
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 36,748.00 29,244.00 15,101.92 19,614.68 5,472.60-
3701 Retiree Benefits Cert. 121,500.00 122,102.00 122,102.00
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 419.00 6,923.00 221.60 13,180.02 6,478.62-
3902 Other Benefits, Classified Pos 18,453.92 18,453.92-
Total for Object 3000 1,108,359.00 1,161,217.00 443,234.69 535,005.65 182,976.66
4100 Textbooks 13,579.00 108,543.00 968.81 44,272.02 63,302.17
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 634.70 2,610.71 3,245.41-
4300 Materials and Supplies 93,128.00 109,780.00 15,114.56 65,745.88 28,919.56
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:15AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through January Fiscal Year 2013/14
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 9,766.00 9,766.00 3,331.13 1,665.02 4,769.85
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 22,876.00 2,713.06 5,413.80 14,749.14
Total for Object 4000 116,473.00 250,965.00 22,762.26 119,707.43 108,495.31

5100 Subagreement for Services 601,532.00 601,532.00 308,725.03 292,736.13 70.84
5200 Travel & Conferences 42,563.00 55,987.00 3,126.06 16,405.93 36,455.01
5300 Dues & Membership 5,447.00 7,112.00 857.75 7,194.39 940.14-
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 52,000.00 52,000.00 47,105.88 4,894.12
5510 Power 84,845.00 80,088.00 37,969.03 34,978.76 7,140.21
5520 Garbage 13,563.00 12,813.00 3,747.28 3,143.71 5,922.01
5530 Water 52,850.00 52,850.00 26,138.92 35,350.07 8,638.99-
5540 Propane 67,375.00 66,500.00 22,597.80 29,402.20 14,500.00
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,500.00 15,500.00 8,292.22 6,707.78 500.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 28,650.00 33,300.00 12,338.11 16,516.86 4,445.03
5800 Services & Operating Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,050.00 770.00 3,180.00
5810 Legal Expenses 10,000.00 10,000.00 156.25 343.75 9,500.00
5812 Board Election Expense 1,239.00 1,239.00 1,239.00
5840 Audit Expense 13,500.00 13,500.00 1,500.00 12,000.00 .00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 14,561.00 13,761.00 4,495.12 3,464.11 5,801.77
5870 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil 328.00 .00
5890 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic 404,476.00 342,677.00 174,907.17 159,667.50 8,102.33
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 6,747.44 4,245.19 10,992.63-
5900 Communications 3,250.00 3,250.00 602.00 1,142.85 1,505.15
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 16,991.00 16,502.00 7,268.39 2,402.06 6,831.55
5920 T Lines 4,800.00 4,800.00 243.15 4,556.85
5990 Other Communications 225.00 225.00 213.23 11.77
Total for Object 5000 1,438,695.00 1,388,636.00 620,518.57 674,033.55 94,083.88

6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 100,000.00 191,450.00 16,167.93 22,585.09 152,696.98
6400 Equipment 21,000.00 40,341.00 40,341.00
6500 Equipment Replacement 14,000.00 3,000.00 8,179.68 2,820.32
Total for Object 6000 121,000.00 245,791.00 19,167.93 30,764.77 195,858.30

7142 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an 27,125.00 .00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7612 Trans Between Gen Fund & Reser 1,102.50 1,102.50-
7613 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun 376,834.00 376,834.00 376,834.00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 76,474.00 80,968.00 80,968.00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:15AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=65550&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through January Fiscal Year 2013/14
Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
Total for Object 7000 480,433.00 457,802.00 .00 1,102.50 456,699.50
Total for Expense accounts 5,614,676.00 5,978,818.00 2,169,354.40 2,582,408.59 1,227,055.01
Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts 5,614,676.00 5,978,818.00 2,169,354.40 2,582,408.59 1,227,055.01
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:15AM



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2013-2014

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High  Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL
Ending 20122013 | 162 | 45 | 109 | 30 | 26 | 8 | 12 392
1st Day 2013-2014 171 43 102 30 21 8 11 386
2013 CBEDS 165 133 25 10 6 339
Month
September 1 167 44 95 29 21 9 14 379
October 2 167 44 92 29 21 9 14 376
November 3 169 43 92 31 21 8 14 378
December 4 166 43 89 31 21 8 15 373
January 5 165 43 90 32 21 10 12 373
February 6
March 7
April 8
May 9
June 10

S-PJUSD SDC Opportunity Washoe Cnty
P-1 ADA 351.79 0 13.23
P-2 ADA
Annual ADA

Enrollment difference from June 2013 to
January 24, 2014:-19

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62
2012-2013 P2 ADA= 363.89
2012 -2013 Annual ADA =365.21

Prepared by sroberts 2/5/2014 Page 1
doc/Attendance 2013-14/Board Summary 2013-2014



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 14, 2014
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

This meeting was videoconferenced to Downieville School, Downieville CA.
A. CALL TO ORDER
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:55 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Ms. Patty Hall, Member
Mr. Allen Wright, Member

ABSENT: None
VACANT: None

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
DRISCOLL/HALL
5/0

D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT

a. California State Budget for 2014-15
e Dr. Grant and Ms. Asquith will be attending a School Services Workshop outlining
the California Budget.

b. Facilities Updates

e The LHS Pavement Project and Track Project will be addressed later during this
meeting.

e Dr. Grant has performed a Mid-Year Facilities Tour with maintenance staff
Ag Barn Fire — The district received a bid from Richard Griffin Construction. It was
accepted by our insurance company and the contract will be presented to the
Board for approval in February.

e Sierra Schools Foundation has provided grants totaling $18,000 for our schools.
Thank you to the Sierra Schools Foundation

e The District Advisory Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday,
January 21, 2014,at 3:30-5:00 pm

2. BUSINESS REPORT

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 12/31/13
or the Fourth Month Enroliments for the 2013-2014 School Year.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

3. STAFF REPORTS

Derek Cooper and Marla Stock, Site Administrators, reported on activities at their schools.

Mr. Cooper expressed a "thank you" to the custodians of the schools.

Mrs. Cali Griffin, Loyalton High Ag Teacher, reported that the Sierra Schools Foundation has
provided safe, new heat lamps for the barn. She reported on many students attending
conferences and competitions.

Mr. Bill Loveridge, former Loyalton High Ag Teacher, advocated for the Agriculture Program at
Loyalton High School.

Mrs. Megan Meschery, Loyalton High English Teacher: LHS Freshman and Sophomores will
be piloting a Google Chrome program.

4. SPTA REPORTS

Mr. Pat Doyle expressed his thanks to Blaine Donnelly, Technology Director, Dr. Merrill Grant,
Superintendent, Mike Moore and Allen Wright, Presidents of the Board of Education and Rose
Asquith, Business Manager.

5. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

DRISCOLL advocated for the Loyalton High Ag Program.

DRYDEN expressed her appreciation to be able to negotiate a long awaited pay increase for
teachers.

WRIGHT stated the importance of remaining financially capable.

HALL reported that a letter printed in the local paper indicated that Pliocene School's
transformation is greatly appreciated.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement Public Hearing

This was an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board

on the Collective Bargaining Agreements listed on this Agenda as Items J, 1, 1314-067 through 1314-071.
There were no comments.

President Moore opened the meeting for public comment at 7:29 pm.

Ben Roberti addressed the Board and informed them that he finished student teaching. He is
substituting for woodshop at the present time.

President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 7:32 pm.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
The following items were included on the consent calendar:

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held December 10, 2013
2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of December 2013

3. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending

December 2013. Itis required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district shall report
summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county
superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district. No complaints regarding textbooks
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District during the quarter ending December 2013.

2

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

4. Accept notice of resignation from Tammy Muldoon, Instructional Aide, Loyalton
Elementary, effective January 2, 2013

5. Assignment of Tammy Muldoon, Instructional Aide, 5.0 hours daily, Loyalton Elementary,
effective January 6, 2013; funded by English Language Learner resources

6. Approval of modifications of Superintendent's Goals for 2013-2014 school year
WRIGHT/HALL

5/0

F. ACTION ITEMS

1. NEW BUSINESS

1314-0127

1314-0128

1314-0129

1314-0130

1314-0131

1314-0132

1314-0133

1314-0134

DRYDEN moved that the Board approve Items 1314-0127 through 1314-0129 and
Item 1314-131. DRISCOLL seconded.
5/0

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2012-2013 school year, Sierra-Plumas
Teachers’ Association

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Sierra-Plumas
Classified Employees’ Association

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Confidential
Employees

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Administrative
Employees

DRYDEN moved to table this item for the February Board Meeting.
DRISCOLL seconded.

5/0

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Management
Employees

Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position, Loyalton Elementary, 2.20 hours daily,
Loyalton Elementary; funded by English Language Learner resources
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

5/0

Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position, Downieville Jr/Sr High, 1.75 hours
daily; funded by Title 1

DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

5/0

Acceptance of Financial Audit for 2012-2013
DRISCOLL/DRYDEN
5/0

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

1314-0135  Adoption of the 2013-2014 First Interim Revised Multi Year Projection and
Cashflow/Budget Year 2
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

1314-0136  Approval of Piggyback Consent Form for Apple, Inc., Purchase Orders
WRIGHT/DRYDEN
5/0

1314-0137 Discussion and Possible Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into
an Agreement with CRM Group for Loyalton High School Paving Project
Discussion ensued. MOORE called for this item to be placed on the February
Board Meeting Agenda. No Action Taken.

1314-0138  Approval of Revision of Board Policy 3513.3, Tobacco Free Schools
WRIGHT moved to approved Items 1314-0139 and 1314-0140 as stated on the
agenda. HALL seconded.
5/0

1314-0139  Review and Approval of Administrative Regulation and Board Policy 6145, Extra
Curricular and Co-Curricular Activities per Education Code §35160.5

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 11, 2014, Downieville
School, 130 School Street, Downieville, California, California, immediately following the 6:00
pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items:

Transportation

Loyalton High School Paving Project

Superintendent Evaluation

Administration Agreement (Closed Session at 5:30 pm)
Student Accountability Report Card

Consolidated Application

~ooooTw

H. ADJOURNMENT

DRISCOLL/HALL
5/0

ADJOURNED at 7:55 pm.

Sharon Dryden, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District4
Minutes



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/01/2014 through 01/31/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check

Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00079016 01/15/2014  AT&T 01-5890 29.62

01-5899 14.49

01-5910 246.24 290.35
00079017 01/15/2014  AVAYA, INC 01-5600 602.52
00079018 01/15/2014 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4300 57.85
00079019 01/15/2014 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 4,148.65

01-5899 230.57 4,379.22
00079020 01/15/2014 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5890 1,125.00

01-5899 125.00 1,250.00
00079021 01/15/2014 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 112.00
00079022 01/15/2014 FAIRMONT HOTEL SAN FRANCISCO 01-5200 505.89
00079023 01/15/2014 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 95.71
00079024 01/15/2014 HEAT TRANSFER SYSTEMS 01-6500 8,179.68
00079025 01/15/2014 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SRV 01-5600 20.00
00079026 01/15/2014 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 1,715.15
00079027 01/15/2014  INLAND SUPPLY 01-4300 277.34
00079028 01/15/2014 BARBARA JAQUEZ 01-5890 40.00
00079029 01/15/2014 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 798.00
00079030 01/15/2014  NICOLE KAISER 13-8634 60.00
00079031 01/15/2014  LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 6,404.92

01-5899 458.79 6,863.71
00079032 01/15/2014 LARRY LONCHAR 01-4300 301.00
00079033 01/15/2014  KIM MCKINNEY 01-5600 201.38
00079034 01/15/2014 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 102.68
00079035 01/15/2014  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 1,920.26
00079036 01/15/2014  PUBLIC INFO RESOURCES, INC 01-5200 1,038.00
00079037 01/15/2014  PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF 01-5200 100.00

EDUCATION

00079038 01/15/2014 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 784.89
00079039 01/15/2014 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 2,579.68
00079040 01/15/2014 PRESTON REUGEBRINK 73-9510 1,000.00
00079041 01/15/2014 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 16.50
00079042 01/15/2014 SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5520 451.50

01-5899 13.50 465.00
00079043 01/15/2014 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4300 8.37
00079044 01/15/2014 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 1,192.28
00079045 01/15/2014  SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 01-5100 27,346.89

LLC

01-5890 4,513.84 31,860.73
00079046 01/15/2014 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 305.94

01-5200 25.51

01-9210 49.80 381.25
00079047 01/15/2014  WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-4350 79.76
00079048 01/29/2014  AT&T 01-5890 29.62

01-5899 15.77

01-5910 316.68 362.07
00079049 01/29/2014 NORTHERN SECTION, CIF 01-5300 200.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:17AM

District



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/01/2014 through 01/31/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00079050 01/29/2014 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 13-4300 60.16
00079051 01/29/2014  GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 167.76
00079052 01/29/2014 GOPHER SPORTS NW 5634 01-4300 187.39
00079053 01/29/2014 W.W. GRAINGER, INC. 01-4300 486.98
00079054 01/29/2014  EINEN GRANDI 01-4300 210.06
00079055 01/29/2014 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 1,011.63
00079056 01/29/2014 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 200.00
00079057 01/29/2014 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 597.06
00079058 01/29/2014 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 631.65
00079059 01/29/2014 ROBERT MORALES 13-4700 31.92
00079060 01/29/2014 CRM GROUP 35-6200 5,418.00
00079061 01/29/2014  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 2212
00079062 01/29/2014 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 1,207.32
00079063 01/29/2014 REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-4300 9.73
00079064 01/29/2014 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 289.50
00079065 01/29/2014 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 13-8634 21.00
00079066 01/29/2014 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING 01-5890 160.00
OFFICE
00079067 01/29/2014  CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 176.80
00079068 01/29/2014 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 14,619.07
01-5899 1,099.93 15,719.00
00079069 01/29/2014  TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3902 2,306.74
01-9535 13,295.26
76-9576 57,940.36 73,542.36
00079070 01/29/2014 U.S. BANK 01-4300 632.77
01-5200 420.00
01-5890 12.99 1,065.76
00079071 01/29/2014  VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 227.87
00079072 01/29/2014  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 21.00
Total Number of Checks 57 169,306.34
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 45 103,003.24
13 Cafeteria Fund 9 1,313.09
35 State School Facility Fund 1 5,418.00
73 Foundation Trust (Bechen) 1 1,000.00
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 58,572.01
Total Number of Checks 57 169,306.34
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 169,306.34
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Feb 52014 9:17AM

District



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Economic Impact Aid LEA Reservations and School Allocation
Calculation

The purpose of this data collection is to collect carryover, make allowable reservations at the LEA level and to
determine the amount avaiiable for 2013-14 school-level allocations.

CDE Program Contact:

Gustavo Gonzalez, EIA / LEP, ggonzalez@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0420
Mark Klinesteker , EIA / SCE, mklinesteker@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0256

Carryover Reporting

Carryover $46,689
(As reported in 2012-13 Economic Impact Aid Carryover.)

Repayment of funds $0

Repayment of funds comment

Provide an explanation of why repayment dollars were added back to the
EIA allocation.

Total carryover $46,689

Reservations and School Allocation Calculation

Indirect cost reserves $1,350

(Amount cannot exceed 3% of the total carryover amount.)

Administrative evaluation ' $4,668
{Amount cannot exceed 10% of the total carryover amount.)

LEA activities reservation $900

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the total carryover amount.)

Alternative reservation

(Reservation is only valid if SCE allocations will be made. Amount cannot
exceed 25% of the total carryover amount.)

2013-14 school allocation ‘ $39,771

Report Date:1/30/2014 ROz Page 1 of 9




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Certified
: Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Federal Transferability

Federal transferability is governed by Title VI in ESEA Section 6123. An LEA may transfer a maximum of 50% of
any program to other programs. This transferability is not the same as Title VI Subpart 1 REAP Flexibility
governed by ESEA Section 6211.

CDE Program Centact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gav, 916-319-0640

Program Improvement Year 0
| Title Il Part A Transfers
[ Title H, Part A entitlement $27,657
Transferred to Title 1, Part A $13,828

Report Date:1/30/2014 ®Op Page 2 of 9




California Department of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000}

2013-14 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the full Title 1 Part A allocation available to the LEA.

CDE Program Contact:

Jyofi Singh, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, jysingh@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0372
Joshua Strong, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, JS{rong@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0492

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title |, Part A entitlement $68,546
Transferred-in amount $13,828
Title |, Part A entitlement after iransfers $82.374
Note:

In order for the 2012-13 Carryover amount to be pre-populated, the 2012-

13 Title |, Part A Carryover data collection should be completed and saved

before beginning data entry.

2012-13 Carryover $4,443
{Allowable values are the 12 or 15 month 2012-13 carryover. The default

value displayed is the 15 month calculated carryover.)

Repayment of funds $0
2013-14 Total allocation $86,817
Indirect cost reservation $12,782
Administrative reservation

2013-14 Tite |, Part A adjusted allocation $74,035
Indirect Cost and Administration Calculation Tool

To help determine allowable indirect cost and administration reserves,

based on your Approved Indirect Cost Rate as defined on

hitp:/fwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/aciic/, below are recommended values.

2013-14 Approved indirect cost rate 18.30%
Maximum allowable indirect cost reservation $13,429
Recommended administration reservation ($408)
Report Date:1/30/2014 32 Page 3 of 9




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title I, Part A Reservations, Required

To report LEA required reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Joshua Strong, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, JStrong@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0492
Nancy Bodenhausen, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, NBodenhausen@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Nonprofit Private School Equitable Services Percentage Calculation

Total participating nonprofit school low income students

Total participating attendance area low income students 0

Percent of nonprofit private school low income students for equitable 0.00%
service calculations

Required Reservations

Title 1 Part A adjusted allocation $74,035

Parental Involvement

Parental involvement $0

(1% of the entitlement plus transfers-in if greater than $500,000.)

Supplemental parental involvement $0

(Opticnal: Additional discretionary set-aside.)

Nonprofit private school parental involvement set-aside $0
Amount remaining $0
Public school parental involvement _ $0
Balance available for LEA parental involvement activities $0

Direct and Indirect Services

Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school $500

of attendance

Homeless services provided assistance with homework and when
needed school material.

Local neglected institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children or children
currently classified as neglected?

Direct or indirect services in locai institutions for neglected children

Local delinquent institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for delinguent children?

Other neglected cor delinguent services

Report Date:1/30/2014 RO Page 4 of 9

e



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000} Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title 1, Part A Reservations, Allowed

To report LEA allowable reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Joshua Strong, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, JStrong@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0492
Karen Neilsen, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, KNeilsen@cde.ca.goy, 916-319-0946

Allowed Reservations

Professional Development for Highly Qualified Teachers and Paraprofessionals

Professional development for highly qualified teachers and $2,500
paraprofessionals

Nonprofit private school equitable services $0
Professional development reserved for public schools $2,500

District-wide Instructional Programs

District-wide instructional programs

(Non-P1 activities)

Nonprofit private school equitable services $0

District-wide instructional programs for Tifle | public schools $0

Other School Programs

Other school programs

Including summer school or intersession programs or before and after
school programs.

Nonprofit private school equitable services $0

Other school programs reserved for public schools $0

Other Allowable Reservations

Salary differentials

Preschool pregrams

Capital expenses for nonprofit private schools

Reservation Summary

Adjusted Allocation $74,035
Total required reservations $500
Total allowed reservations $2,500
Allocations after reservations $71,035
Total nonprofit private school set aside - 50

Report Date:1/30/2014 B2 Page 50f9



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 000000Q) Status: Ceriified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title |1, Part A Reservations, Allowed

To report LEA allowable reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Joshua Strong, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, JStrong@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0492
Karen Neilsen, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, KNeilsen@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0946

Private nonprofit school Parental Involvement set-aside 30
Public school Parental Involvement set-aside $0
Amount available for Title |, Part A school allocations $71,035

Report Date: 1/30/2014 ROz Page 6 of 9



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000} Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title i, Part A LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title 1l Part
A Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting, and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:

Jackie Rose, Title | Leadership, jrose@cde.ca.gov, 916-322-9503
Juan J. Sanchez, Section 2141 Contact, jsanchez@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5264

2013-14 Title Il Part A entitlement $27,657
Total funds transferred out of Title Il, Part A $13,828
Total entitlement after transfers $13,829
2012-13 Carryover {as of 06/30/13) $21,562
Repayment of funds 50

Repayment comment

Provide an explanation of why repayment dollars were added back to the

allocation

2013-14 Allocation $35,391
Administrative and indirect costs $2,139
Title 1l Part A adjusted aliocation $33,252
Funds available for flexible use under REAP $35,391

Budgeted REAP funds

ESEA Section 2141(c) Reservations
By completing the following reservations, the LEA certifies it will comply with the agreement of Section 2141(c).

Section 2141{c) available budget $33,252

Note: The available budget amount must be sufficient to cover the cost of
activities in Section 2141(c) Non-Compliant Teacher Action Plan.

Professional Development

Professional development for teachers ‘ $21,000
Professional development for administrators $4,252
Subject matter project $3,000
Exams and Test Preparation

Exam fees, reimbursement $2,000
Test preparation training and or materials $3,000

Recruitment, Training, and Retaining

Recruitment activities

Hiring incentive and or relocation allotment

National Board Certification and or stipend

Report Date:1/30/2014 Rz Page 7 of 9



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:21 PM

2013-14 Title Il, Part A LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title Il Part
A Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting, and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:

Jackie Rose, Title If Leadership, jrose@cde.ca.gov, 916-322-9503
Juan J. Sanchez, Section 2141 Contact, jsanchez@cde.ca.qov, 916-323-5264

Verification process for special settings (VPSS)

University course work
Total budgeted $33,252

Report Date:1/30/2014 B2 Page 8 of 8




California Department of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified {46 70177 0000000}

CDE Program Contact:

Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability & Info Srv, jbruckla@cde.ca.qov, 916-327-0858

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 1/30/2014 4:18 PM

2013-14 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

A request by the LEA to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

Title I, Part A (Basic) No
SACS Code 3010
Title I, Part C (Migrant Education) No
SACS Code 3060
Title 1, Part D (Delinquent) No
SACS Code 3025
Title Il, Part A (Teacher Quality) No
SACS Code 4035
Title fl, Part A (Administrator Training) No
SACS Code 4036
Title HI {Immigrant Students) No
SACS Code 4201

‘| Title HI (LEP Students) - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4203
Title IV, Part B (21st Century Community Learning Centers) No
SACS Code 4124
Report Date:1/30/2014 =07 Page 9 of 9







Z o | sbed

Wd 92-¥ ¥102/0€/} 8jeq
yinbsy asoy :Aq peaes
paled snelg

:o_umu__n_n_ﬁ..,_,,.Am_u__om:oo

04 , 7102/0€/1 :3jeq Hodey

0% uonEeAJasal JUSLLIBAIOAU Jusled [ooyos ajeald Jjoiduou ajge|leay
0% SOpISe-}as [ooyas ajeald Jolducu sjge|esy

0% UoHEAISSa) JusBAjoAUl Jualed [ooyos olgnd ajgejiesy .
GEO'LLS _ uoneoso|ie j00LIS ¥ Hed ‘| 8plL ejqeliesy
%8989y % SWIOJUI MO| 8pim-1011si]
SO uedg apeig) Aq sjooyog dnolig
Wdyd 2INSEall SWOdUl MO

[ooyos ybiH s1qiBig Jamepm IHOD - |

uj 1dQO HeyD pspung [eoo - Y

IO peydo sapeyd papund (oo - 6

uisljed Jepesd -}

UCISIADId Jayjelpuels) - @

814 uo Jonepp uonebalbasag - p

S82IN0S 9|qeMO|lY 13YIO A papund - 9

juswannbay awoou| Mo %GE S1Pal - e

suoseay uoldaaxy s|gemolly

*Aluo

BSED JoMO| 5[ "uoseay uondeoxg ue Jsjue ‘papasu s| Buipuny 0} uopdeoxse ue
000'1 UeYy) Ss9| SI00UDS || 40} {B)0) Juswjolud seH

ueds apeif 1ed jooyos s|fuls e seH

PSP [ooyas a)Buis e §|

: :Buimojio}

S} JO 210U JO SUO S]99LU Y317 SU} ‘S|ENOY SJUNOY) JUSPhIS [00LDS Ul patajus
ejep auy) pue 1s|| [cOY2S ayj Uo paseq 'yl BUSIHO JOLISIP ||eWs B Se pauyap sl Y3 Uy

"eLI9JID JOLIISIP [jewS SjadW YT
Z.£0-61£-916 "AODEOOPO@UDUTEA ‘soueping wesboid @ Ao110d | spiL ‘Ybuig noAp

2670-61€-91.6 ‘ACEEIBRO@BUCTIST ‘20ueping weiboid g Aoljod | L ‘Buong enysor
iJoejuo) weiboad 3a0

"sj00ys sjeald jyosduou ul sjuspnys 0} seoiues ejqeynba pue sjooyos oignd s|gibi|a 0} pajeso||e 0) Spuny Y Hed ‘| S{LL JO JUNOWE ay) Saynuap! sy

SU0|Ed0|]Y |00YOS V Hed ‘| 8BLL ¥1-€10Z

(0000000 22104 ms payun ior mmss_n_-m:m_w‘
s uojjeanp3 jo Juswpedsg ~-yojled



— ST

Z10. | 4 wi _ . . PLOZ/0E/v A1 Hoday

A N 2 000 Q00 N £E°E8 £ ] £ vepoeay|  (uonenuiuo() sseg eus|s
N N 82'266€C 0% 182'1$ | ze'yee N Lrop 65 g 65Zreor| ybIH uoyiefon
: yB|H
N N 88°98EG 0% Z26'¥8E A £9°99 143 £ £0EZEOY J0lUSG-IoNP 8]|IABluMOg
N N YIE9SIE 0% Z6'v8E N 190y 78 b 6290509 - Aejuelue)] uojeoy
N N 952001 04 951'c$ 26'¥8E A - l0eo 8L ! 1190409 . Aeuswelg sjjnejumoq
. ep|sy {00°0)
198 | JUSWIBAJOAU] | JUBLUBAJOAL} yapmg
spung uocieso||y| sjeAld |ejusiegd |ejuaied awoauf 9% Juapms | syuepnig | dnoss
JusWWoH weiBoigd]| papund | uoseay [ooyss 1] ajeAlld jeoyos Mo awooauf swoou} | uedg | apon
uopdaosxg B0 Y3 uopdeox3| |eyoy josduoN| yosduoy anqnd Jeackuen| Jed¢ | emibug Mo Mmon apeisy| |ooyos slweN jooyos

"$|0042$ SjeAud Juoiduol Ul sjUspMIs 0] S8d)A1s B|qeynbe pue sjooyos )iqnd 2|qiB)ie o) payedo|[e 0} SPUNf ¥ Led | S[IIL JO JUNGLUE ey} Seynuap) Syl

suo|ed0||y |00YdS YV Hed ‘| SpIL v1-£10T

Wd 92'¥ ¥102/0¢/) ‘81eq
ylnbsy asoy :Aq paneg

PayeD smelg _ (0000000 22102 9F) PSBIUN JUIOP SBWN|-BLSIS
uonesyddy pajepijosuos uonyesnp3 Jo juswiedeq ejusojen




| Jo ) abeg

Hus ¥10Z/0€/1 :9jed Wodsy

SIDIALSG
pappy |ooyog| Joesuc)

S89JAI9S
walg

uno)
juepmg
awoauy ajld uo apog
MO uoneuuyy| Bunedioipeg | juswjosug | jooyog auwleN |ooyas

"eale asuepuaye
S,JoUISIP 8Y) JO SpPISINC sjooyos ajeaud Jyoiduou ppe o} Buposis st Y31 YL

ON (s)ooyos ease aoUBpUS)E-UOU PPY
"SalEpuUnog s,yg1

8y} apISINO sjooyds ajeald poiduou pushe oym SIUSPMS SePNIoUl Sy "fooyos Jioad
-uou ajeaud e pusye Jng eale aguepuUs)E | 911 S,¥3 BY} Ui OpISl OUM SJUapn]s

9|qIBIjs Y& 0y seolnss ¥ Led | 9L Bulpiaoid Joy ajqisuodsad st sauspisal Jo y3 3yl

‘910N

"S90IADS

ajqelnbe Buipiarcid Jo asodind oy} Jo} pasn Buiaq i 1 J| BJEp JUBW||0IUD JUapnIs

10 Aoeinooe su pue snjels Jyoaducu AJusa ucieynsuod jooyos ayeaud ur pebebus
$1011s|p JBY) pejoadxa si | "Aorinook §)l 0} se uopisod ou SaYe) Q0 dY] pue ‘palLIsA
jOU S| JABPUIY |00UOS SlBAlld SU} Ul POl Uoheuioul 8] JABPULY |00UIS SleAld
[enuue )i Uo [ooyas aleaud yoes Agq Aunflad jo Ajeuad Jepun papodal sle siaquinu
juawijosue ay ), “mojeq pejsl| swelbioid ey} Jepun yejs pue sjuspns [ooyos ajeaud
1osduou o spPasu By} SSAIPPE JEY} S80IAI8S jqelinbae apiAcid 0} JOLO SN w3 8y

ZLY0-£2€-916 ‘ANODBI SPIQIS0ISUIMSIS0Ia(]Y ‘soueping welbold 8 A01jod | 8jji] ‘900SUIMS-8S0YS(Q BURY
2/£0-61£-916 “AOD B IPI@UBURAI ‘eoueping welboid 19 Aoljod | 2L ‘ybuig noAp

JJorjuo) wesboud 309

‘uaJpiiyo siqibia jooyos ajeand jyoiduou o) spBUSY JBY)0 10 SBDIAISS [BuUOREONPS |epads ‘siseq egelnba ue uo ‘spiaoid [leys w3 sy -

Wd 6L¥ vL02/0€/L ‘@leq
Yiinhsy 9s0y :Aq panes

psule) snelg

uonedidfled [00Yog 8jeALd 1OIdUON V Hed ‘| SIL ¥L-E10T

ueoddy pajepiosuo)

(0000000 24104 9%) PaLIUN JUIOr SEWNJ-BLBIS
uoneanp3 Jo Juawipedaq pr-oj)en

!

P




Iy} sbeg R _ $L0Z/08/} :6leq Hodey

610'61$ b £ 65Z7E0Y o yBiH uoyefo
181'9$ € £ eogzesy | UBIH Jolsg-sonp sjAeluMag
0 £ E00ESY : {ucpenuguon) ssed euas
ZER'ELS 8 L 6290509 s , Asejuawa|g uoyeso
BEL'LS l I 1190509 Aejuswe|g efjlABlumoq
uopesoly 431 Junog Juepmg g3 | dnous ueds aprig 8poy jooysg . SUIBN JOOYDS
LL2'6ES uopeao|ie 431 12104,
6ZL°1% 9.l 437 uepnys Jed piepuels
sn[ea Jejjop palsjus Ajlenuepy . poylaw uonesoly
LiL'6ES ucnesojie V|3 |eel
AuQ 437 poyjew Buipuny

95Z0-6LE£-91L6 ‘A O@ISNaISaUINW 'q0S / VI * 1evalsauly Jew
0Zr0-61€-91.6 AODEITIPITZIEZUODD ‘431 / VI ‘Z8[eZUos) oAejsho)

Jorjuog welboad 300
"suojedoje 3OS ‘ajgesiidde J1 pue ‘g3 yum pepuny s|ooyas ay) saluapl spodal siyL

SUOE20|lY |OOYSS PIY Jordu] DJWOU0DT PL-EL0Z

Wd SZ:¥ ¥102/0€/L ‘@1eq
yinhsy asoy :Aq peaeg

paljies isnels (0000000 £210Z 9F) PALIUN JUIOL SBWIN|J-BLAIS
uonesiddy pajepijosuo) uoneosnpy jo Jusuipiedaq eiuiojijen




L Jo | afed e ¥1L0Z/0€/) 31eq Loday
N E00E9F (uonenunuo)) sseqd euelg
%00'6% 6002/SLIT) A 65ZrEdr yBiH uojefo
%00'59 600¢/SLIT) A 6290509 Areyuswsa|3 uojedo
%004y FAVA AN A £0E2ESY yBbiH Joluag-iolunp sjjiasiumoq|
%00'CY 6002/51/12) A 1190509 Aiejuswalz efliasiumog
(croziociro | (£L02/0€/40 'X8)
"x3) ajeq ajeq |eaciddy
% [ana AHaAod | [eacuddy oig pieogd [eao] pazizowyny apo) |ooYyog awepN |ooyos

pauIla) snielg

‘apew 81 sfuByd & Ja)je LUOoNIB|[0d BJEp UoREZIIOYINY

JO UCITROYIION SIU} AllUsD aajejuasaida)y POZIIoYINY Ue sABY 0] Jepodwl

SI )| ‘'S|o0YDS pazZUoyIne dAAS Jie 01 Alljigisia aAey o} yels weiboid 3Qq0) 10} 19pIo uj

:ajoN

B89Z0-615-916 “AODEDBRIM@IIIZ0Y ‘Hoddng B BULIOHIUOW | 9L “YZ0Y oauel

Joejuoy welbold 3a9

weifold apm|ooyas se Jodal pue Jspun ejeledo o} jeacidde pieoq |eoo] pue Ajjiqibie s,jooyas e Jo 31D 0} uonesyiou sepiaold Loder siy )

weiBoid 9PIM |00YIS JO UOHBZLIOLINY JO UOHEILNON V Med ‘I 8PIL ¥1-EL0Z

Wd 6L¥ vLOZ/0E/L 8¥eq
Yunbsy 880y :Aq paaeg

ur olddy pajepiosuod

(0000000 24102 9F) PaYIUN Julor sewn|d-eli8Ig
uoneonpy jo Juswledag e roylen







CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
SPECIFIC WAIVER REQUEST SUMMER SCHOOL MEAL WAIVER

SSM-1 (Rev. 01-11-2012) http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lriwr! DISTRICT INFORMATION
Page 1 of 2

Send original plus one copy to; Send electronic copy in Word and
Waiver Office, California Department of Education back-up material to: waiver@cde.ca.gov

1430 N Street, Suite 5602
Sacramento, CA 95814

CDS CODE
4167|017 |7
Local educational agency: Contact name and recipient of Contact person’s e-mail
approval/denial notice: address:
Sierra-Plumas JUSD L Wentling Iwentling@spjusd.org
Address: (City) (State) (ZIP)
PO Box 955 Loyalton CA 96118
Period of request: (Summer School Session) Local board approval date: (Required)
From: June 23, 2014 To: Aug. 15, 2014 Feb.11, 2014
_LEGAL CRITERIA

1. Authority for the waiver: Education Code (EC) Section 49548 (a): The State Board of Educaticn, in order to comply with
legislation findings expressed in Section 49547, shall restrict the criteria for the issuance of waivers from the
requirements of Section 49550 to feed children during a summer school session. A waiver shall be granted for a period
not to exceed one year with specific conditions. (New: AB 1392, Statutes of 2005)

2. Education Code (EC) Section to be waived: 49550 (whole section)
Brief description of the topic of the waiver: State Meal Mandate for meals during summer school sessions.
48550 (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, each school district or county superintendent of schools maintaining
any kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, shall provide for each needy pupil one nutritionally adeguate free or
reduced-price meal during each school day, except for family day care homes that shall be reimbursed for 75 percent of
the meals served,

3. Desired outcome/rationale.
Our agency would like to receive a waiver of the requirement to serve meals to students at this year's summer school
session for (1) school sites. We understand that we must meet gne of the three conditions of EC 49548(a):

Condition One: There is a Summer Food Service Program for Children (SFSP) within one-half mile (elementary site) or
one mile (middle, junior high, or high school) and the SFSP site either: a) begins serving meals one-half hour after the
summer session ends, or b) finishes serving meals one hour after the summer session; OR

Condition Two: Serving meals during the summer school session would result in a financial loss (as specifically defined);
OR

Condition Three: The site operates summer school days of two hours or less {including breaks and recess).

ATTACH SITE INFORMATION FORM TO COMPLETE WAIVER REQUEST

District or County Certification — { hereby cerfify that the information provided on this application is correct and complete.

Signature of Superintendent or Designee: | Title: Date:
Superintendent Feb. 12, 2014
FOR CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION USE ONLY
Staff Name (fype or prinf): Staff Signature: Date:
Unit Manager (fype or prinf): Unit Manager Signature: Date;
Division Director (type or prinf): Division Director Signature: Date:
Beputy (type or print): Deputy Signature: Date:




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

SPECIFIC WAIVER REQUEST SUMMER SCHOOL MEAL WAIVER
Si-1 (Rev. 01-11-2012) http://www.cde.ca.gov/rellriwr/ SITE INFORMATION
Page 2 of 2

List all sites for this waiver request. If you check Conditions One or Two, the paperwork
can be found here: http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lr/wr/documents/conditionone.doc for
Condition One and http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/ir/wr/documents/updatecondition2.xls for
Condition Two. Attach additional sheets if more sites are included.

Site Name: Loyalton High School

Summer School day at this site begins: 10am and ends: 11am.
Total Time: 1(Hrs/Min)

Meal time at this site for the summer session begins: and ends:

Check which condition below meets your circumstances:

Condition ONE [ ] ] Condition TWO [ ] | Condition THREE X

Site Name:

Summer School day at this site begins: and ends:
Total Time: (Hrs/Min)

Meal time at this site for the summer session begins: and ends:

Check which condition below meets your circumstances:

Condition ONE [ | | Condition TWO [ | Condition THREE [ ]

Site Name:

Summer School day at this site begins: and ends:
Total Time: (Hrs/Min)

Meal time at this site for the summer session begins: and ends:

Check which condition below meets your circumstances:

Condition ONE [ | | Condition TWO [ ] | Condition THREE [ |

Site Name:

Summer School day at this site begins: and ends:
Total Time: (Hrs/Min)

Meal time at this site for the summer session begins: and ends:

Check which condition below meets your circumstances:

Condition ONE [ | | Condition TWO [ ] | Condition THREE [ ]

For more details on the conditions, please see the California Department of Education (CDE)
website at: http:.//iwww.cde.ca.gov/re/lr/iwr/othertopics. asp#summermeal.

Summer meal waivers must be received by the CDE Waiver Office no later than 30 days prior to
the last regular meeting of the State Board of Education (SBE) and before the commencement
of the summer school session for which the waiver is sought. Therefore, please have your
completed summer school meal waiver into the CDE Waiver Office by February 10, 2012 or
April 13, 2012 at the latest.

If you have questions on the waiver form, timeline or process, please call the waiver office at

916-319-0824. If you have questions regarding the attachments to the waiver or how to meet
the waiver criteria, please contact Donna Reedy, School Nutrition Programs Analyst, Nutrition
Services Division, at 916-327-5866 or by e-mail at dreedy@cde.ca.gov.



CRM GROUP

& CONSTRUCTION RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
D. KEVIN NOLEN
7385 PEMBROKE DR. RENO, NV 89502
TEL: 775-530-0303 KE UPCA.CO) E
Exhibit A-3

Contract for Professional Services

SCOPE

Provide Construction Management Services at Sierra-Plumas Unified School District for the
Project Design Development, Bid/LLB Contract Negotiations and Processes (Pre-Construction
Services) and Construction Document Review, Construction Site Management, Project
Budgets, Schedule Oversight, Project Closeout (Construction Services) for the LHS Paving
Project at Loyalton High School, Loyalton, Ca. Fee includes all services necessary for
management, development and oversight through closeout of all agencies, Contractor,
Inspector, Architect/Engineer of this project except Soil Engineering Services and Testing
(provided by others if necessary) as per the fee structure below. Also included is general
oversight of the LHS Track Project. Project based on the indicated time schedule. Fee
structure will begin as described below:

SCHEDULE OF FEES
Professional Services

Construction Costs (estimate only):......................ceenee..e.......$175,000.00

Construction Management:
Pre-Construction Services @ 4.0% .................................$7,000.00
Construction Services @ 4.0% (- Final).............................$5,600.00

TN

Fee Schedule:

Pre-Construction Services @ $1,750.00/mo...1/25/14 — 4/25/14
Construction Services @ $1,400.00/mo......... 5/25/14 — 8/25/14
Final Payment upon Completion.......$1,400.00

CRM Group / Construction Resource Management
7385 Pembroke Dr. Reno, NV 89502 / (775) 530-0303 /

E-mail: kevin/@crmgroupca.com


http:kevint(i)crmgroupca.com
http:5,600.00
http:7,000.00
http:175,000.00
http:KEVIN�CRMGROUPCA.COM

Contract For Professional Services (cont.):

Notes:
1.

This agreement is based on an estimated construction budget of $175,000 and actual
fees are subject to change according to changes to final scope, construction costs, time
extension to this agreement, or a budget increase.

Fee is based on: this Project (and the new Track) shall be designed, bid, and completed
on or before August, 31, 2013.

This fee does not include engineering or testing services (provided by Soils Engineer
and/or Asphalt Concrete testing).

Fees are subject to change according to delays beyond my control, final scope and
construction costs including economy-of-scale that may result in a much smaller project
and therefore, the possibility of a larger fee. Increases to the project construction costs
shall require increase to this agreement at current fee structure (percentage).

Invoices for services to be paid by the 25" of each month as billed for services.

Final Payment (10%) to be withheld until Notice of Completion is filed.

Approval: Acceptance for CRM Group:

By:

Title:

Title: & onER

Project Address: Date: ;/'%/!4

Date:

This cost estimate shall be valid for a period of 30 days after date of issue.

SPJUSD: Estimate for Construction Management Services @ Loyalton High School (Paving Project)

CRM Group / Construction Resource Management
7385 Pembroke Dr. Reno, NV 89502 / (775) 530-0303 /

E-mail: kevin@crmgroupca.com


http:kevin.iVcrrngroupca.com

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Resolution No. 13-006

Relative to the:
Agricultural Education Incentive Grant

WHEREAS, California’s reputation for leadership in a variety of innovative and expanding
agricultural industries has been made possible through the availability of well-trained and
educated personnel; and

WHEREAS, California, being the leading agriculture-producing state in the nation for over
60 years, has a compelling interest in ensuring that its’ school system supports and
promotes the continued development of innovative and thoughtful agricultural leaders; and

WHEREAS, The Agricultural Education Incentive Grant program has given clear guidance
and direction to school districts throughout California in developing and promoting high-
quality program standards; and

WHEREAS, The Agricultural Incentive Grant program has provided financial incentives for
districts to embark on a systematic and sustained process for improving the delivery and
effectiveness of Agricultural Education throughout California; and

WHEREAS, The Future Farmers of America organization, which is integral to high school
instruction, has long proven itself as an outstanding teaching strategy that promotes
excellence in agriculture education for students throughout California; and

WHEREAS, The goal of the California Future Farmers of America organization is to teach
and promote premier leadership, personal growth and career success among its members;
and

WHEREAS, The Future Farmers of America has a long and well-established tradition of
providing meaningful, relevant leadership development experiences that have had a positive
effect on the lives of thousands of students in their communities; therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District School Board
encourages the Governor and all Members of the California State Legislature to support
high-quality Agricultural Education in California through continued funding of the
Agricultural Education Incentive Grant program.

Passed this eleventh day of February, 2014

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:

Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District



Downieville Elementary School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Downieville Elementary School
Street 130 School St.

City, State, Zip Downieville, CA 95936-0396
Phone Number 530.289.3473

Principal Derek Cooper

E-mail Address dcooper@spjusd.org

CDS Code 46701776050611

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 1 of 12




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530-993-1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Downieville is located on the western slopes of the Sierra Nevada and is the county seat. Its year-round population is approximately
325, but that number swells during the summer due to tourism. Presently, the chief employers in the community are the County of
Sierra, Cal-Trans, tourist-related businesses and the schools. Along with recreation, the economy was formerly based in mining and
forestry, but the last decade has seen an employment decline in these areas causing an exodus of families from the region. Many
homes have been purchased as second homes and are only used during the summer tourist season.

Downieville Elementary School is a small community of two multi-grade classrooms. The first is a Kindergarten through third grade
class and the second is a fourth through sixth combination. The school is located at the same site as the Junior-Senior High school.
They share their site administrator, office, special education, facility, custodial and kitchen staff. Both classrooms have
paraprofessionals (aides) available to the primary teachers. This highly unique school offers the students the opportunity to receive
a lot of direct attention from either their certificated instructor or the aide in the classroom. The kids have an opportunity to work at
their grade level or move up or down as needed to become successful. Downieville Elementary School has an API of 840.

The attendance area includes several small communities from Bassetts to Alleghany along the Highway 49 corridor.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Parents are a welcome asset to our school. They play a very important role through their active participation and involvement in the
Site Council, Parent Teacher Organization (PTO), Sports Booster Club, and serving as volunteers in the classrooms. These services are
invaluable in assisting us to meet our goal of providing a positive learning environment for our children. Our annual events include
open house, back to school night, halloween carnival and sporting events. These programs and activities are what help establish our
school culture. We ask that parents that wish to volunteer on a regular basis have their fingerprints cleared through the district
office. Any questions, concerns or inquiries about our school and activities should be directed to Derek Cooper, Principal, at (530)
289-3473.

lll. Student Performance
The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e (California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e (California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 2 of 12




For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 68 71 64 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 58 75 82 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science N/A N/A N/A 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

L English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 N/A
All Student at the School 64 82 N/A
Male 64 79 N/A
Female N/A
Black or African American N/A
American Indian or Alaska Native N/A
Asian N/A
Filipino N/A
Hispanic or Latino N/A
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander N/A
White 68 79 N/A
Two or More Races N/A
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 55 73 N/A
English Learners N/A
Students with Disabilities N/A
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services N/A

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web

page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 3 of 12




Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide API rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an API score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012
Statewide 10 7 7
Similar Schools
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Actual API Change
Group
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

All Students at the School -84 9 -20

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid APl Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 4 of 12




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison

This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth APl | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 20 840 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 0 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 2 30,394 743
Asian 1 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 1 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 18 837 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 0 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 10 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 4 28 740 527,476 615

Adequate Yearly Progress

The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics

¢ APl as an additional indicator
e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP

Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall Yes No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts Yes No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics Yes No
Met API Criteria N/A Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 5 of 12




Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (Pl) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (API or graduation rate). After entering PI, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District
Program Improvement Status Not in Pl Not In PI
First Year of Program Improvement
Year in Program Improvement
Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1
Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 20.0
V. School Climate
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Kindergarten 5
Grade 1 3
Grade 2 2
Grade 3 6
Grade 4 5
Grade 5 5
Grade 6 2
Total Enrollment 28
Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)
GIou Percent of GOt Percent of
Total Enrollment Total Enrollment

Black or African American 0.0 White 89.3
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0 Two or More Races 0.0
Asian 3.6 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 50.0
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 3.6
Hispanic or Latino 3.6 Students with Disabilities 17.9
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 6 of 12




Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Grade Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms
Level | class Class Class
Size 1-20 | 2132 | 33+ Size 120 | 2132 | 33+ Size 120 | 2132 | 33+

K 5 1

1 3 1

2 2 1

3 20 1 0 0 6 1

4 5 1

5 8 1 0 0 5 1

6 2 1
Other

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).

School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

Downieville Elementary is situated in the small rural town of Downieville, California. Due to its small size, Downieville does not have
a lot of crime that you would see in much larger suburban areas. This, however, does not mean that we do not take the safety of our
children seriously. The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has completed an update of our
district/schools Safety Plan this school year.

All students are under constant adult supervision by a school employee. In their classroom, there is always a certificated teacher and
or a classified aide with the children at all times. During outside activities, recess and lunch times the school provides a dedicated
aide to be with the children.

Being very small and intimate, the staff is very familiar with all of the parents, guardians and other family members of our children.
This unique situation allows us to keep track of who is on our campus much easier. This, however, does not mean that visitors do not
have to check in at the front office.

The School Safety Plan has been given to all certificated staff members to be kept in a binder in their classrooms. The school runs
practice “safety drills” several times a year on a surprise basis to monitor the effectiveness of each drill. This includes a week-long
safety training for all staff and students.

The site administrator is in contact with the Sierra County Sheriff ’s Office on a regular basis. They have been invited to have an

officer attend extra-curricular activities as well as have an officer come on campus at any time, as one is available. Their presence is
and will always be welcome.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 3.57 0 2 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 0 0 0 .25 0
Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 7 of 12




VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a survey
called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status Repair Needed and
System Inspected .
Good Fair Poor Action Taken or Planned
Systems: [] [X] [] Central oil fired 50+ year old system, inefficient and
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer requires constant repair but working system.
Interior: [] [X] [1] Some repair needed.
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: [] [X] [1] No apparent problems
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Electrical
Restrooms/Fountains: [1] [X] [1] No apparent problems
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: [X] [] [1] No apparent problems
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: [X] [] [1] No apparent problems
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rate
Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [X] [] []

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 8 of 12




VII. Teachers

Teacher Credentials

s School District
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 2 2 2 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)

The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes
Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
This School 100.0 0.0
All Schools in District 95.5 4.6
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor 0.0 0
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.10
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0 ---
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.20
Psychologist 0.10
Social Worker 0.0
Nurse 0.0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.10
Resource Specialist 0.25
Other 2.00

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full

time.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 9 of 12




IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected: 09/08/2008.

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ From Percent'of Students
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts SRA Open Court Reading 2nd Grade - SRA/McGraw- Yes 0
Hill
Adopted 2002
Open Court Reading 3rd Grade - SRA/McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2002
Open Court Reading 5th Grade - SRA/McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2002
Open Court Reading 6th Grade - SRA/McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2002
Mathematics Math 2 - Saxon Yes 0
Adopted 2008
Math 3 - Saxon
Adopted 2008
California Mathmatics concepts, skills - McGraw/Hill
Adopted 2009
Problem solving 4th, 5th and 6th - McGraw/Hill
Adopted 2009
Science Science CA. ED. 2nd Grade - Harcourt Yes 0

Adopted 2000

Science CA. ED. 3rd Grade - Harcourt
Adopted 2000

Science CA. ED. 5th Grade - Harcourt
Adopted 2000

Earth Science - Holt
Adopted 2001

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 10 of 12




. . From Percent of Students
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ .
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
History-Social Science History: Neighborhoods 2nd Grade - Houghton Mifflin Yes 0
Adopted 2007
History: Communities 3rd Grade - Houghton Mifflin
Adopted 2007
History: US History 5th Grade - Houghton Mifflin
Adopted 2007
Ancient Civilizations - Holt
Adopted 2006
Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, No 0
2010, all reproducible units.
X. School Finances
Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)
Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level Total Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site $15,351 $3,634 $11,717 $42,463
District --- --- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District -—- - 12.5 -19.1
State --- --- $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State -—- -—- 111.6 -27.5

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district

or governing board is not considered restricted.

Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)
This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (Pl) status.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School

Page 11 of 12




Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

Category District . S.tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $120,200 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 26.7% 34.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.9% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Xl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,
individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student
performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School Page 12 of 12




Downieville Junior-Senior High School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Downieville Junior-Senior High School
Street 130 School St.

City, State, Zip Downieville, CA 95936

Phone Number 530.289.3473

Principal Derek Cooper

E-mail Address dcooper@spjusd.org

CDS Code 46701774632303

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 1 of 15




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Downieville is located on the western slopes of the Sierra Nevada and is the county seat. Its year-round population is approximately
325, but that number swells during the summer due to tourism. Presently, the chief employers in the community are the County of
Sierra, Cal-Trans, tourist-related businesses and the schools. Along with recreation, the economy was formerly based in mining and
forestry, but the last decade has seen an employment decline in these areas causing an exodus of families from the region. Many
homes have been purchased as second homes and are only used during the summer tourist season.

Downieville Junior-Senior High School is a small community of five classrooms. We have few teachers that need to wear many hats.
There are four full time teachers. Four of the teachers are core instructors, mathematics, science, social science and english
language arts. In addition to their main subject matter, these teachers also provide a selection of elective offerings. We also have a
part time teacher for woodshop.

The school is located at the same site as the elementary school. They share their site administrator, office, special education, facility,
custodial and kitchen staff. This highly unique school offers the students the opportunity to receive a lot of direct attention from
their certificated instructors. Therefore, it is very difficult for our students to “fall through the cracks”. Because of our small size and
limited teachers, we are forced to offer several classes with combined grade levels. These combined classes are then rotated every
other year. This allows the kids an opportunity to work at their grade level or move up or down as needed to become successful. We
are very proud of our continued success in having a 100% pass rate for the required California High School Exit Exam. The high
school has an API score of 783.

The attendance area includes several small communities from Bassetts to Alleghany along the Highway 49 corridor.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Parents are a welcome asset to our school. They play a very important role through their active participation and involvement in the
Site Council, Parent Teacher Organization (PTO), Sports Booster Club, and serving as volunteers in the classrooms. These services are
invaluable in assisting us to meet our goal of providing a positive learning environment for our children. We provide annual events
such as Open House, Back to School Night, halloween carnival and sporting events. These programs and activities are what help
establish our school culture. We ask that parents that wish to volunteer on a regular basis have their fingerprints cleared through
the district office. Any questions, concerns or inquiries about our school and activities should be directed to Derek Cooper, Principal,
at (530) 289-3473.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 2 of 15




l1l. Student Performance

The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 52 45 62 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 18 17 24 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 64 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science 27 35 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 3 of 15




Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
L English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 43
All Student at the School 62 24
Male 55
Female
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 73 23
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 57 27
English Learners
Students with Disabilities
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California High School Exit Examination

The California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) is primarily used as a graduation requirement. However, the grade ten results
of this exam are also used to establish the percentages of students at three proficiency levels (not proficient, proficient, or
advanced) in ELA and mathematics to compute AYP designations required by the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA), also known as No Child Left Behind (NCLB).

For detailed information regarding CAHSEE results, see the CDE CAHSEE Web site at http://cahsee.cde.ca.gov/.

California High School Exit Examination Results for All Grade Ten Students — Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 54 77 46 59 56 57
Mathematics 61 59 61 56 58 60

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 4 of 15




California High School Exit Examination Grade Ten Results by Student Group — Most Recent Year

English-Language Arts Mathematics
eroup Prol;liZitent Proficient | Advanced Prol;li:itent Proficient | Advanced
All Students in the LEA 54 14 32 39 46 14
All Students at the School 0 0 0 0 0
Male
Female

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web
page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison

This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide APl rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an APl score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012

Statewide 8 7 5

Similar Schools

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 5 of 15




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Group

Actual API Change

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

All Students at the School

-25

-47

38

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid API Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison
This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 19 783 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 0 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 2 30,394 743
Asian 2 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 3 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 14 808 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 0 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 13 773 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 3 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 3 28 740 527,476 615
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 6 of 15




Adequate Yearly Progress
The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e APl as an additional indicator

e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP
Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall No No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts No No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics No No
Met API Criteria N/A Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A

Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (PI) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (APl or graduation rate). After entering PI, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District

Program Improvement Status Not in Pl Not In PI

First Year of Program Improvement

Year in Program Improvement

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement - 1

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement -—- 20.0

V. School Climate

Student Enroliment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Grade 7 5
Grade 8 2
Grade 9 3
Grade 10 5
Grade 11 4
Grade 12 5
Total Enroliment 24

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 7 of 15




Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)

S Percent of GO Percent of
Total Enroliment Total Enrollment
Black or African American 0.0 White 79.2
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0 Two or More Races 0.0
Asian 8.3 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 66.7
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 12.5
Hispanic or Latino 12.5 Students with Disabilities 8.3
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Subject Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms

Class Class Class

Size 1-22 | 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 | 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 | 23-32 33+
English 4.1 9 0 0 6.8 8 0 0 2 11
Mathematics 3.4 8 0 0 3.5 4 0 0 2 7
Science 6 4 0 0 6.7 3 0 0 5 4
Social Science 4.4 7 0 0 6.5 8 0 0 4 7

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

Downieville Junior-Senior High School is situated in the small rural town of Downieville, California. Due to its small size, Downieville
does not have a lot of crime that you would see in much larger suburban areas. This, however, does not mean that we do not take
the safety of our children seriously. The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has completed an update
of our district/schools Safety Plan this school year. The Safety Plan includes contingencies for fire, earthquake, stranger/intruder,
pandemic flu or other illness.

All students are under constant adult supervision by a school employee. In their classroom, there is always a certificated teacher and
or a classified aide with the children at all times. During outside activities, recess and lunch times the school provides a dedicated
aide to be with the children.

Being very small and intimate, the staff is very familiar with all of the parents, guardians and other family members of our children.
This unique situation allows us to keep track of who is on our campus much easier. This, however, does not mean that visitors do not
have to check in at the front office.

The School Safety Plan has been given to all certificated staff members to be kept in a binder in their classrooms. The school runs

practice “safety drills” several times a year on a surprise basis to monitor the effectiveness of each drill. This includes a week-long
safety training for all staff and students.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 10 7.14 2 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 0 0 0 .25 0

Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 8 of 15




VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a survey
called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status Repair Needed and
System Inspected .
Good Fair Poor Action Taken or Planned
Systems: [X] [] [] Central oil fired 50+ year old system, inefficient and
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer requires constant repair but working system.
Interior: [] [1] [X] Hallway and storage room
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Electrical
Restrooms/Fountains: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: [X] [] [1] No apparent problems
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: [X] [] [1] No apparent problems
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rate
Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [X] [] []

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School Page 9 of 15




VII. Teachers

Teacher Credentials

s School District
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 5 5 5 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments 0 1 1
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)

The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes
Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
This School 87.5 12.5
All Schools in District 95.5 4.6
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor 0.0 0.0
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.1
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0 ---
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.1
Psychologist 0.1
Social Worker 0.0
Nurse 0.0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.1
Resource Specialist 0.1
Other 1.0

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full

time.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 10 of 15




IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected: 12/14/2010

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ From Percent'of Students
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts Literature: Bronze & Silver - Prentice Hall Yes 0
Adopted 2002
Literature & Language Arts - Holt
Adopted 2003
Mathematics Algebra | - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2008
Geometry - Glencoe
Adopted 2005
Pre Algebra - Glencoe
Adopted 2008
Algebra Il - Glencoe
Adopted 2008
Science Life - Holt Yes 0

Adopted 2001

Biology - Glencoe
Adopted 2012

Earth Science - Glencoe
Adopted 2012

Physical - Holt
Adopted 2012

Physics-Pearson
Adopted 2012

Chemistry-Matter & Change-Glencoe/McGraw Hill
Adopted 2012

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 11 of 15




. . From Percent of Students
X Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ .
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
History-Social Science World Geography - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2000
American Government - Prentice Hall
Adopted 2000
United States History - Holt
Adopted 2006
Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, No 0
2010, all reproducible units.
X. School Finances
Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)
Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level _ Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site $25,171 $5,287 $19,884 $52,357
District - --- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District 90.9 -0.3
State $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State 259.1 -10.7

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district

or governing board is not considered restricted.

Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)
This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (PI) status.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 12 of 15




Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

Category District . S.tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $120,200 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 26.7% 34.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.9% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Xl. School Completion and Postsecondary Preparation
Admission Requirements for California’s Public Universities

University of California

Admission requirements for the University of California (UC) follow guidelines set forth in the Master Plan, which requires that the
top one-eighth of the state’s high school graduates, as well as those transfer students who have successfully completed specified
college course work, be eligible for admission to the UC. These requirements are designed to ensure that all eligible students are
adequately prepared for University-level work.

For general admissions requirements, please visit the UC Admissions Information Web page at
http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/admissions/.

California State University
Eligibility for admission to the California State University (CSU) is determined by three factors:

e Specific high school courses
e Grades in specified courses and test scores
e  Graduation from high school

Some campuses have higher standards for particular majors or students who live outside the local campus area. Because of the
number of students who apply, a few campuses have higher standards (supplementary admission criteria) for all applicants. Most
CSU campuses have local admission guarantee policies for students who graduate or transfer from high schools and colleges that are
historically served by a CSU campus in that region. For admission, application, and fee information see the CSU Web page at
http://www.calstate.edu/admission/admission.shtml.

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate

School District State
Indicator
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Dropout Rate 30.00 16.70 0.00 6.40 7.10 3.00 16.60 14.70 13.10
Graduation Rate 83.33 100.00 92.86 96.97 80.53 77.14 78.73

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 13 of 15




Completion of High School Graduation Requirements

This table displays, by student group, the number of students who were a part of the school’s most recent graduating class for which
CDE has available data and meet all state and local graduation requirements for grade twelve completion, including having passed
both the ELA and mathematics portions of the CAHSEE or received a local waiver or state exemption.

Graduating Class of 2012
Group

School District State
All Students 4 31 418,598
Black or African American 2 28,078
American Indian or Alaska Native 3,123
Asian 41,700
Filipino 12,745
Hispanic or Latino 4 193,516
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 2,585
White 4 25 127,801
Two or More Races 6,790
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 2 17 217,915
English Learners 2 93,297
Students with Disabilities 1 3 31,683

Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2012-13)

This section provides information about Career Technical Education (CTE) programs including:

e Programs and classes offered that are specifically focused on career preparation and or preparation for work
e How these programs and classes are integrated with academic courses and how they support academic achievement
¢ How the school addresses the needs of all students in career preparation and/or preparation for work, including needs unique

to defined special populations of students

¢ The measurable outcomes of these programs and classes, and how they are evaluated
e State the primary representative of the district’s CTE advisory committee and the industries represented on the committee

Some high schools offer courses intended to help students prepare for the world of work. These career technical education courses
(CTE, formerly known as vocational education) are open to all students.

Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2012-13)

CTE Program

Measure Participation

Number of pupils participating in CTE 11
% of pupils completing a CTE program and earning a high school diploma
% of CTE courses sequenced/articulated between the school/institutions of postsecondary education
Courses for University of California and/or California State University Admission

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent
2012-13 Students Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 25.7
2011-12 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 75.0

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 14 of 15




Advanced Placement Courses (School Year 2011-12)

Subject

Number of AP Courses Offered*

Percent of Students In AP Courses

Computer Science

English

Fine and Performing Arts

Foreign Language

Mathematics

Science

Social Science

All courses

* Where there are student course enrollments.

XIl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,

individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student

performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development. We have teacher
planning and improvement time 9 times a year for a half day.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior-Senior High School

Page 15 of 15




Loyalton Elementary School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Loyalton Elementary School
Street 111 Beckwith Road

City, State, Zip Loyalton, CA 96118

Phone Number 530.993.4482

Principal Derek Coopoer

E-mail Address dcooper@spjusd.org

CDS Code 46701776050629

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 1 of 13




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Loyalton Elementary School is a small school with a big heart. Teachers and staff work hard to keep the small school atmosphere
while providing academics and other programs comparable to larger schools. Our mission is to provide a primary education with a
goal of all children achieving literacy. We provide children with the tools to encourage their total development, enhance their self-
esteem, and realize their potential in a safe, secure environment. Loyalton Elementary received a APl score of 864.

Loyalton Elementary School is located near the communities of Sierraville, Beckwourth, Chilcoot, and Vinton. The school is one of
four in the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District.

Soccer, volleyball and basketball are offered as extracurricular sports. Little League baseball occurs in the spring and AYSO soccer in
the fall. Every year the students and staff work hard on a holiday show which is presented just before the Winter Break.

Back to School night happens shortly after school starts. In the spring, the Science Fair, Art Show, Taco Feed and Open House all
occur on the same big night!

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Parent involvement is an integral part of the program at Loyalton Elementary School. Parent participation is encouraged on the
following district level committees: District Advisory Committee and the School Attendance Review Board. At the site level, parents
participate in the School Site Council and the Grizzly Cubs Parents’ Club, our local parent organization.

Loyalton Elementary School has an open door policy. After a parent signs in at the office, he/she may volunteer to help in their
child’s classroom. If a parent wishes to volunteer on a regular basis, we ask that they have their fingerprints scanned and registered

with the district and the Dept. of Justice. Parents regularly chaperone field trips at LES.

The contact person, if you would like information regarding parent involvement at Loyalton Elementary School, is Derek Cooper,
Principal at 530 993-4482.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 2 of 13




l1l. Student Performance

The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 55 59 64 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 60 63 70 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 55 81 86 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science N/A N/A N/A 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School

Page 3 of 13




Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Group Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 N/A
All Student at the School 64 70 86 N/A
Male 56 72 100 N/A
Female 74 69 75 N/A
Black or African American N/A
American Indian or Alaska Native N/A
Asian N/A
Filipino N/A
Hispanic or Latino 61 56 N/A
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander N/A
White 65 72 81 N/A
Two or More Races N/A
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 69 65 83 N/A
English Learners N/A
Students with Disabilities 60 73 N/A
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services N/A

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2012-13)

The California Physical Fitness Test (PFT) is administered to students in grades five, seven, and nine only. This table displays by grade
level the percent of students meeting the fitness standards for the most recent testing period. For detailed information regarding
this test, and comparisons of a school’s test results to the district and state, see the CDE PFT Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf/.

Grade Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards
Level Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards
5 13.8 27.6 37.9

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web
page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 4 of 13




Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide API rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an API score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012
Statewide 6 5 6
Similar Schools 2 1 5
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Group Actual API Change
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

All Students at the School -6 31 29
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 6 14 28
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 67

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid APl Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School

Page 5 of 13




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison

This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth APl | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 112 866 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 1 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 2 30,394 743
Asian 0 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 17 870 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 90 864 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 2 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 46 877 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 9 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 15 804 28 740 527,476 615

Adequate Yearly Progress

The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics

e APl as an additional indicator
e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP

Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall Yes No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts Yes No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics Yes No
Met API Criteria Yes Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 6 of 13




Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (Pl) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (API or graduation rate). After entering PI, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District
Program Improvement Status Not in Pl Not In PI
First Year of Program Improvement
Year in Program Improvement
Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1
Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 20.0
V. School Climate
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Kindergarten 18
Grade 1 24
Grade 2 21
Grade 3 20
Grade 4 28
Grade 5 29
Grade 6 21
Total Enrollment 161
Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)
GIou Percent of GOt Percent of
Total Enrollment Total Enrollment

Black or African American 0.6 White 80.7
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0 Two or More Races 1.9
Asian 0.0 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 46.0
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 5.6
Hispanic or Latino 13.0 Students with Disabilities 13.7
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 7 of 13




Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Grade Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms
Level | class Class Class
Size 1-20 | 2132 | 33+ Size 120 | 2132 | 33+ Size 120 | 2132 | 33+

K 17 2 0 0 22 1 0 0 18 1

1 16 1 0 0 25 0 1 0 24 1

2 19 1 0 0 20 1 0 0 21 1

3 20.5 2 0 0 28 0 1 0 20 1

4 19 1 0 0 30 0 1 0 28 1

5 33 0 0 1 18 2 0 0 29 1

6 25 0 1 0 34 0 0 1 21 1
Other

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).

School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

At Loyalton Elementary School, student safety is ensured by a thorough inspection on playground equipment every summer and at
Winter Break by the school maintenance supervisor. During the school year, periodic inspection is done by playground supervisors

and the principal.

Students begin arriving at the school site between 7:45 a.m. and 8 a.m. daily. A morning supervisor is on campus at 7:45 a.m. each
day. That person supervises students who have just arrived or are eating breakfast. At 8:05 a.m. each day students are released to
go outside (weather permitting). Two supervisors are on duty from 8:05 a.m. to 8:20 a.m. when school begins.

Visitors to the campus are required to sign in at the office and get a visitor pass.

Our School and District Safety Plans have recently undergone major revisions. District and administrative staff worked diligently,
over the summer, to coordinate the plans with County, and State Safety officials. The resulting plan was reviewed and discussed with
faculty and staff at inservice days before school started. Safety drills were done throughout the month of September and continue to
be practiced monthly. The Safety Plan includes contingencies for fire, earthquake, stranger/intruder, pandemic flu or other illness.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 0.53 0 3 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 0 0 0 .25 0
Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 8 of 13




VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a survey
called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status Repair Needed and
System Inspected .
Good Fair Poor Action Taken or Planned
Systems: [] [X] [] New sewer line was installed repaired.
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: [] [1] [X] Stains on floors, replace carpet
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: [X] [1] [1] continue with check off sheets in each room.
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: [X] [1] [1] Annual inspection due to age.
Electrical
Restrooms/Fountains: [1] [X] [1] Annual inspection due to age.
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: [] [] [X] Annual inspection due to the age of the structure.
Structural Damage, Roofs patch roof during summer months.
External: [] [X] [1] old equipment. annual inspection, Need to replace
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ all worn out parts.
Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rate
Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [] [X] []

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 9 of 13




VII. Teachers

Teacher Credentials

s School District
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 9 9 8 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments 0 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)

The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes
Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
This School 100.0 0.0
All Schools in District 95.5 4.5
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor 0.0 0.0
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.0
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0 ---
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.35
Psychologist 0.20
Social Worker 0.0
Nurse 0.0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.0
Resource Specialist 0.5
Other 7.0

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full

time.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School

Page 10 of 13




IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected: 12/02/2008.

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ From Percent'of Students
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy

Reading/Language Arts SRA Open Court Reading K-6 - Open Court Yes 0
Adopted 2002

Mathematics K-3 - Saxon Yes 0
Adopted 2009
4th, 5th, 6th grade Math - Glencoe
Adopted 2009

Science Harcourt Science K-6 - Harcourt Yes 0
Adopted 2000

History-Social Science History-Social Science Grades K-6 - Houghton Miflin Yes 0
Adopted 2007

Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, No 0

2010, all reproducible units.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School

Page 11 of 13




X. School Finances

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Total Restricted Unrestricted Salary

School Site $10,464 $2,215 $8,249 $54,655

District --- --- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District -20.8 4.1

State $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State 49.0 -6.7

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district
or governing board is not considered restricted.
Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)

This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (PI) status.

Loyalton Elementary provides a full time credentialed Title 1 teacher. We also provide after school homework tutoring four days a
week.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

St District . S.tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $114,228 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28.5% 34.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.9% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 12 of 13




Xl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,
individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student
performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School Page 13 of 13



Loyalton Middle School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Loyalton Middle School
Street 111 Beckwith Road
City, State, Zip Loyalton, CA 96118
Phone Number 530.993.4482

Principal Derek Cooper

E-mail Address dcooper@spjusd.org
CDS Code 46701776089650

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 1 of 13




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530-993-1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Loyalton Middle School is located near the communities of Sierraville, Beckwourth, Chilcoot, and Vinton. The school is one of five in
the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District. The site at Loyalton Middle School has recently been changed from one of Loyalton’s
earliest school sites to one of its newest. It is now housed on the north end of the Loyalton Elementary School campus. The school
serves students in seventh and eighth grades.

Loyalton Middle School believes in the importance of focusing on and nurturing the entire individual in order to encourage self-
respect, lifelong learning, and academic achievement. Our belief is that by nurturing our students on personal as well as academic
levels, we create the environment and opportunity for them to acquire the appropriate knowledge and experiences necessary to
become citizens in our society.

We believe that all learners need to be rigorously challenged.

We believe in the value of both individual effort and group cooperation.

We believe that our school needs to be a safe, caring place of learning a place that recognizes the unique value of each person who
studies or works in our midst.

We want to build and continually nurture a school climate that recognizes the importance of serious work and fun, too, and a school

climate that delights in the wonder, energy, and excitement of students in the middle grades of their public education.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Loyalton Middle School has a very active sports/activity booster club. This group sponsors tournaments, buys uniforms, and raises
money to keep the aging gymnasium in usable shape.

Parents are welcome to visit or observe classes at anytime as long as they sign in at the office. Parent participation is encouraged on
the following district level committees: District Advisory Committee and the Sierra County Strategic Planning Committee. At the site

level, parents participate in the School Site Council. Site council members are needed every year.

Please contact the school office if you are interested.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 2 of 13




l1l. Student Performance

The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 54 71 63 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 41 37 53 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 76 68 70 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science 41 57 57 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 3 of 13




Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

L English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 43
All Student at the School 63 53 70 57
Male 52 57 0 0
Female 71 50 79 57
Black or African American 0 0 0 0
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 0 0 0 0
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 69 59 82 59
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 50 38 0 0
English Learners 0
Students with Disabilities 0
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California High School Exit Examination

The California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) is primarily used as a graduation requirement. However, the grade ten results
of this exam are also used to establish the percentages of students at three proficiency levels (not proficient, proficient, or
advanced) in ELA and mathematics to compute AYP designations required by the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA), also known as No Child Left Behind (NCLB).

For detailed information regarding CAHSEE results, see the CDE CAHSEE Web site at http://cahsee.cde.ca.gov/.

California High School Exit Examination Results for All Grade Ten Students — Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

Subject

School

District

State

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13 | 2010-11

2011-12 | 2012-13

English-Language Arts

Mathematics

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 4 of 13




California High School Exit Examination Grade Ten Results by Student Group — Most Recent Year

English-Language Arts Mathematics

Group
N.o.t Proficient | Advanced N.o.t Proficient | Advanced
Proficient Proficient

All Students in the LEA

All Students at the School

Male

Female

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2012-13)

The California Physical Fitness Test (PFT) is administered to students in grades five, seven, and nine only. This table displays by grade
level the percent of students meeting the fitness standards for the most recent testing period. For detailed information regarding
this test, and comparisons of a school’s test results to the district and state, see the CDE PFT Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf/.

Grade Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards
Level Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards
7 20.8 20.8 29.2

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web
page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 5 of 13




Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide API rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an API score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012
Statewide 6 5 6
Similar Schools
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Actual API Change
Group
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

All Students at the School -29 13 38

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid APl Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 6 of 13




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison

This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth APl | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 47 847 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 1 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 2 30,394 743
Asian 0 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 8 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 37 862 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 0 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 16 818 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 5 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 0 28 740 527,476 615

Adequate Yearly Progress

The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics

e APl as an additional indicator
e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP

Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall No No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts No No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics Yes No
Met API Criteria N/A Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 7 of 13




Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (Pl) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (API or graduation rate). After entering Pl, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District
Program Improvement Status In Pl Not In PI
First Year of Program Improvement 2011-2012
Year in Program Improvement Year 2
Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1
Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 20.0

V. School Climate

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Grade 7 27
Grade 8 24
Total Enrollment 51

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)

GIon Percent of GOt Percent of

Total Enroliment Total Enrollment
Black or African American 2.0 White 78.4
American Indian or Alaska Native 2.0 Two or More Races 0.0
Asian 0.0 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 35.3
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 9.8
Hispanic or Latino 15.7 Students with Disabilities 0.0
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Subject Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms
Class Class Class
Size 1-22 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 23-32 33+
English 10 3 0 0 17.5 2 0 0 16 1 3
Mathematics 16.7 2 1 0 19 1 2 0 22 1 2
Science 18.3 2 1 0 26 0 2 0 26 2
Social Science 18.3 2 1 0 25.5 0 2 0 26 2

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

Visitors to the campus are required to sign in at the office and get a visitor sticker or pass.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 8 of 13




Students are supervised by teachers and staff before, during and after school. Loyalton Middle has a closed campus during lunch
with a paid noon supervisor.

Our School and District Safety Plans have recently undergone major revisions. District and administrative staff worked diligently over
the summer to coordinate the plans with County, and State safety officials. The resulting plan was reviewed and discussed with
faculty and staff at inservice days before school started. Safety drills were done throughout the month of September and continue to
be practiced monthly. The Safety Plan includes contingencies for fire, earthquake, stranger/intruder, pandemic flu or other illness

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 7.14 11.76 11 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 0 0 0 .25 0

Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.

VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a survey
called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 9 of 13




School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status Repair Needed and
System Inspected .
Good Fair Poor Action Taken or Planned
Systems: [X] [] [] No apparent problems
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: [X] [] [] No apparent problems
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: [X] [] [] No apparent problems
Electrical
Restrooms/Fountains: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: [X] [1] [1] No apparent problems
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rate
Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [X] [] []
VII. Teachers
Teacher Credentials
School District
Teachers
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 3 2 2 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 2 1 0

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 10 of 13




Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions

Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0
Total Teacher Misassighments 2 1 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)

The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes
Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
This School 100 0.0
All Schools in District 95.5 4.5
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor 0.0 0
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.0
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.35
Psychologist 0.20
Social Worker 0.0
Nurse 0.0 -
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.1 ---
Resource Specialist 0.5 ---
Other 1.2 ---

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full
time.

IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected:
The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 11 of 13




. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ From Percent.of Students
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts Prentice Hall Literature-Bronze Level - Prentice Hall Yes 0
Adopted 2002
Prentice Hall Literature-Silver Level - Prentice Hall
Adopted 2002
Mathematics Pre-Algebra - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2009
Algebra - Glencoe
Adopted 2009
Science Life Science - Holt Yes 0
Adopted 2000
Physical Science - Holt
Adopted 2000
History-Social Science US History - Independence to 1914 Yes 0
Adopted 2007
World History - Medieval to Early Modern Times
Adopted 2007
Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, No 0
2010, all reproducible units.
X. School Finances
Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)
Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level Total Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site $13,831 $2,548 $11,283 $52,446
District --- --- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District 8.3 -0.1
State --- --- $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State --- --- 103.8 -10.5

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district

or governing board is not considered restricted.

Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School

Page 12 of 13




Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)

This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (Pl) status.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

e District . S_tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $114,228 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28.5% 34%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

XIl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,
individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student
performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School Page 13 of 13



Loyalton High School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2012-13 School Year
Published During 2013-14

Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year.
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

e  For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

|. Data and Access

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], federal
Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library).
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Additional Information

For further information regarding the data elements and terms used in the SARC see the 2012—-13 Academic Performance Index
Reports Information Guide located on the CDE APl Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Il. About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2013-14)

School Contact Information

School Name Loyalton High School
Street 700 Fourth Strett

City, State, Zip Loyalton, CA 96118-0037
Phone Number 530.993.4454

Principal Marla Stock

E-mail Address mstock@spjusd.org

CDS Code 46701774634259

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 1 of 16




District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Web Site www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant

E-mail Address mgrant@spjusd.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school, its programs and its goals.

Loyalton High School experiences similar challenges to other small schools in providing a comprehensive educational experience for
our students. Students at Loyalton High School can choose from a variety of courses to help them meet academic and vocational
interests. These courses range from Agriculture to Advanced Placement Calculus. Graduates of Loyalton High School have succeeded
in rigorous university settings and graduated with marketable employment skills. Because of our small enrollment, students receive
personalized attention in setting and achieving their academic goals. The dedicated staff provides a wide array of co- and extra-
curricular activities to enrich the lives of our students.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information on how parents can become involved in school activities, including contact information pertaining
to organized opportunities for parent involvement.

Parents are valuable contributors to the Loyalton High School learning community. As such, the staff encourages and welcomes
parental involvement. Parents are invited to participate in annual four-year planning evening sessions where the academic progress
of their child(ren) is discussed one-on-one with staff members. Three parents are selected each year to serve on the Loyalton High
School Site Council and Loyalton Booster Club is mostly comprised of parents who provide financial and physical support to school
programs. Parents are welcome to visit classrooms and are encouraged to participate in school activities. Parents are sought to serve
on WASC Committees during accreditation visit years. Parents often serve as field trip chaperons and drivers to extra- and co-
curricular activities.

lll. Student Performance
The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of several key components, including:

e (California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-language arts (ELA) and mathematics in grades two through eleven;
science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and history-social science in grades eight, and nine through eleven.

e (California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA for
grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California content standards with or without accommodations.

e (California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and science
for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities

prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or modifications or the CMA with accommodations.

The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of
these assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels.

For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each grade and performance level, including the percent of
students not tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at http://star.cde.ca.gov.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 2 of 16




Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
(meeting or exceeding the state standards)
Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 60 58 57 56 59 61 54 56 55
Mathematics 36 27 42 46 47 57 49 50 50
Science 55 67 50 61 67 70 57 60 59
History-Social Science 51 40 43 46 44 43 48 49 49

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results by Student Group - Most Recent Year

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

L English-Language Arts | Mathematics Science History-Social Science
All Students in the LEA 61 57 70 43
All Student at the School 57 42 50 43
Male 47 42 48
Female 68 43 36
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 50 47 33
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 56 42 36 44
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 64 62 47
English Learners
Students with Disabilities
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California High School Exit Examination

The California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) is primarily used as a graduation requirement. However, the grade ten results
of this exam are also used to establish the percentages of students at three proficiency levels (not proficient, proficient, or
advanced) in ELA and mathematics to compute AYP designations required by the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA), also known as No Child Left Behind (NCLB).

For detailed information regarding CAHSEE results, see the CDE CAHSEE Web site at http://cahsee.cde.ca.gov/.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 3 of 16




California High School Exit Examination Results for All Grade Ten Students — Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

Subject School District State
2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
English-Language Arts 47 76 58 54 77 46 59 56 57
Mathematics 62 61 74 61 59 61 56 58 60

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California High School Exit Examination Grade Ten Results by Student Group — Most Recent Year

English-Language Arts Mathematics

eroup Pro':i:itent Proficient | Advanced Pro':i:itent Proficient | Advanced
All Students in the LEA 54 14 32 39 46 14
All Students at the School 42 16 42 26 53 21
Male
Female
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 50 14 36 29 50 21
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 36 18 45 27 55 18
English Learners
Students with Disabilities
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2012-13)
The California Physical Fitness Test (PFT) is administered to students in grades five, seven, and nine only. This table displays by grade
level the percent of students meeting the fitness standards for the most recent testing period. For detailed information regarding

this test, and comparisons of a school’s test results to the district and state, see the CDE PFT Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf/.
Grade Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards
Level Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards
9 10.0 20.0 46.7

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 4 of 16




IV. Accountability

Academic Performance Index

The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state academic performance and progress of schools in California.
API scores range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed information about the API, see the CDE APl Web

page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/.

Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ APl ranks. The statewide APl rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide
rank of 1 means that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in the state, while a statewide rank of 10
means that the school has an APl score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.

The similar schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of
1 means that the school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing ten schools of the 100 similar schools,
while a similar schools rank of 10 means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 of the 100 similar schools.

API Rank 2010 2011 2012
Statewide 5 8 8
Similar Schools
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group — Three-Year Comparison

Groun Actual API Change
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

All Students at the School 76 -13 -21
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
White 75 -20 -18

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid API Base and there is no Growth or target
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 5 of 16




Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth APl Comparison

This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in the APl and the 2013 Growth API at the school, LEA, and

state level.
2013 Growth API
Group School District State
# of Students | Growth API | # of Students | Growth APl | # of Students | Growth API

All Students at the School 73 787 275 829 4,655,989 790
Black or African American 2 4 296,463 708
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 2 30,394 743
Asian 0 3 406,527 906
Filipino 0 0 121,054 867
Hispanic or Latino 14 769 43 809 2,438,951 744
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 25,351 774
White 56 788 219 833 1,200,127 853
Two or More Races 0 2 125,025 824
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 31 813 116 830 2,774,640 743
English Learners 3 21 777 1,482,316 721
Students with Disabilities 5 28 740 527,476 615

Adequate Yearly Progress

The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria:

e Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics
e Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA and mathematics

e APl as an additional indicator
e Graduation rate (for secondary schools)

For detailed information about AYP, including participation rates and percent proficient results by student group, see the CDE AYP

Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/.

Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2012-13)

AYP Criteria School District
Made AYP Overall No No
Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes
Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes
Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts No No
Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics Yes No
Met API Criteria Yes Yes
Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 6 of 16




Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14)

Schools and districts receiving federal Title | funding enter Program Improvement (Pl) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive
years in the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator (API or graduation rate). After entering Pl, schools and
districts advance to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do not make AYP. For detailed information
about Pl identification, see the CDE PI Status Determinations Web page: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp.

Indicator School District

Program Improvement Status Not in Pl Not In PI

First Year of Program Improvement

Year in Program Improvement

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 20.0

V. School Climate

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2012-13)

Grade Level Number of Students
Grade 9 30
Grade 10 21
Grade 11 29
Grade 12 29
Total Enrollment 109

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2012-13)

GIon Percent of GOt Percent of
Total Enroliment Total Enrollment
Black or African American 1.8 White 78.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 1.8 Two or More Races 0.0
Asian 0.9 Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 45.0
Filipino 0.0 English Learners 4.6
Hispanic or Latino 17.4 Students with Disabilities 7.3
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Subject Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms Avg. Number of Classrooms

Class Class Class

Size 1-22 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 23-32 33+ Size 1-22 23-32 33+
English 15.8 9 0 0 10.8 13 0 0 15.6 7
Mathematics 16.1 10 0 0 11.3 8 0 0 11.8 11
Science 13.8 4 1 0 13 4 0 0 10.4 8
Social Science 13.5 5 1 0 12.4 17 0 0 15.4 5

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 7 of 16




School Safety Plan (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was
last reviewed, updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan.

Loyalton High School staff and students enjoy a safe place to work and learn. Staff members remain vigilant during school breaks
and before and after school each day. All visitors are asked to check in at the school office, and regular school volunteers are
screened through the district screening process. The district School Safety Plan was revised and implemented in the fall of 2008 and
reviewed annually since. Monthly safety drills are performed; students are well aware of safety procedures during safety drills.
District personnel are assigned to review health records and report to the staff the special health needs of students. The addition of
a short, daily period in the school schedule has allowed for all students to participate in school culture activities that promote a safe
school environment.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District
Rate 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Suspensions 15 10 7 6.37 4.04 18
Expulsions 0 1 0 0 .25 0

Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100.

VI. School Facilities

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility
e Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

To determine the condition of our facilities our district performs an annual inspection using the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is
issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the condition
of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 8 of 16




School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including:

e Determination of repair status for systems listed

e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The Overall Rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2013

Repair Status

System Inspected

Good

Fair

Poor

Repair Needed and
Action Taken or Planned

Systems: [X]
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

[]

[]

Several heaters malfunctioned during the extreme
cold weather in November and December 2013.
These have been replaced or repaired.

Interior: []
Interior Surfaces

(X]

[]

New ceilings and new hall lighting was installed
during the summer of 2013. This has greatly
improved the overall appearance of the hallway and
classrooms. Carpet and floor tiles still need to be
replaced school wide. Classrooms need painting.
Gym bleachers need constant repair.

Cleanliness: [X]
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation

[]

Rough athletic field surfaces and gopher problems
continue in fields.

Electrical: [X]
Electrical

[]

Electrical improvements and new wiring school
wide were part of the roof project completed during
the summer of 2013.

Restrooms/Fountains: [X]
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

[]

Need new stalls in student restrooms, need
appropriate flooring in hallway restrooms and
faculty restrooms, boys' restroom heater needs
replacing.

Safety: [X]
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

[]

With the roof construction project and new ceilings
installed school wide during the summer of 2013,
danger of hazardous elements and materials has
been significantly reduced or totally eliminated.
Safety drills are conducted once a month and fire
extinguishers are serviced annually. As part of the
summer of 2013 construction project, fire alarms
were updated.

Structural: [X]
Structural Damage, Roofs

(]

At great expense, the roof over the main school
building was replaced during the summer of 2013.
While this hasn't greatly affected the aesthetics of
our school building, the project brought the school
building to a place of security for many years ahead.
The roof project did allow for the skylight in the
main hallway to be updated, reopened, and secured
which has added a nice touch to the interior of the
school. In addition, this construction project
confirmed that the structural integrity of the school
building remains intact.

External: [1]
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

(X]

Single-pane windows leak and are so old that many
of them no longer operate as designed. Because of
the age of the windows, we are unable to find
replacement hardware. The front and side parking
lots remain in poor condition.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 9 of 16




Overall Facility Rate

Exemplary Good Fair Poor
Overall Rating
[] [X] [] []
VII. Teachers
Teacher Credentials
School District
Teachers
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
With Full Credential 11 11 11 26
Without Full Credential 0 0 0 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) N/A N/A N/A
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments 0 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2012-13)
The federal ESEA, also known as NCLB, requires that core academic subjects be taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as
having at least a bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and demonstrated core academic subject area
competence. For more information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality Web page at www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/.

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Location of Classes

Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers

Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers

This School 100.0 0.0
All Schools in District 95.5 4.6
High-Poverty Schools in District 96.8 3.2
Low-Poverty Schools in District 87.5 12.5

Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program.
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 10 of 16




VIII. Support Staff

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2012-13)

Title Number of FTE Average Number of Students per
Assigned to School Academic Counselor
Academic Counselor .12 120
Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 12 ---
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 ---
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .38 ---
Psychologist .37 ---
Social Worker 0.0 ---
Nurse 0.0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .12
Resource Specialist 1.0
Other 1.7

Note: One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full

time.

IX. Curriculum and Instructional Materials

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14)

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which data were collected: November 2013

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core classes
for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 11 of 16




. . From Percent of Students
. Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ .
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts Literature & Language Arts - Holt Yes 0
Adopted 2003
Norton Introduction to Literature - W.W. Norton
Adopted 2002
Rhetoric at Work in Reading and Writing - Pearson
Adopted 2005
Holt Handbook - Holt
Adopted 2003
Mathematics Algebra 1 - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2009
Geometry - Glencoe
Adopted 2009
Algebra Il McGraw-Hill - Glencoe
Adopted 2009
PreCalculus - Houghton Mifflin
Adopted 2009
Science Biology, the Dynamics of Life - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2005
Biology - McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2004
Chemistry - Concepts & Applications - Glencoe
Adopted 2002
Physics - Principles & Problems - Glencoe
Adopted 2005
History-Social Science Modern World History Patterns of Interaction - Yes 0
McDougal Littell
Adopted 2009
Magruder's American Government - Prentice Hall
Adopted 2013
Economics - Principles in Action - Prentice Hall
Adopted 2007
The American Pageant - Volumes | and Il - Houghton
Mifflin
Adopted 2006
Foreign Language Spanish: Avancemos! - Holt McDougal, 2010, Levels Yes 0
1-4
Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, Yes N/A
2010, all reproducible units.
Visual and Performing Arts Color: A Workshop Approach - McGraw Hill, 2005 Yes 0

(classroom set only)
Living with Art - McGraw Hill, 2008 (classroom set
only)

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 12 of 16




. . From Percent of Students
) Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ .
Core Curriculum Area Year of Adoption Most Recent Lacking Own
P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Science Laboratory Equipment A grant provided for the purchase of updated lab Yes N/A
(grades 9-12) equipment in 2011. In addition, a chemical sweep in
2010 made it necessary for an entirely new purchase
of chemicals for science labs in 2011.
X. School Finances
Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)
Expenditures Per Pupil Average
Level _ Supplemental/ Basic/ Teacher
Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site $16,185 $3,075 $13,110 $51,508
District --- -- $10,414 $52,490
Percent Difference: School Site and District - - 25.9 -1.9
State --- -- $5,537 $58,606
Percent Difference: School Site and State 136.8 -12.1

Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific purposes by the district

or governing board is not considered restricted.

Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor.

For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data Web site at: http://www.ed-data.org.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13)
This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assist
students. For example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s
federal Program Improvement (PI) status.

According to the goals in our Single Plan for Student Achievement, budgeted funds were used to support students in the following
programs and positions: Noon Lunch Superviser, Intervention Aides, EIA/EL Aide to assist English Learners with core classes, Library
Aide, AVID, GATE, FFA, athletics, and advanced placement and on-line classes. In addition, funding was provided for the purchase of
technology to assist in our educational goals. Smartboards were installed in classrooms and mobile computer lab was maintained
and made available to classes for use on a sign-up basis. Funding is also provided for professional development to keep teachers
and administrators up to date in methods and curriculum.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 13 of 16




Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12)

Category District . S.tate Average for
Amount Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $32,223 $38,390
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $49,184 $55,793
Highest Teacher Salary $66,147 $72,306
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $92,796 $88,846
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $92,796 $92,801
Average Principal Salary (High) $95,618 $95,916
Superintendent Salary $114,228 $116,026
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28.5% 34.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6% 6.6%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Xl. School Completion and Postsecondary Preparation

Admission Requirements for California’s Public Universities

University of California

Admission requirements for the University of California (UC) follow guidelines set forth in the Master Plan, which requires that the
top one-eighth of the state’s high school graduates, as well as those transfer students who have successfully completed specified
college course work, be eligible for admission to the UC. These requirements are designed to ensure that all eligible students are

adequately prepared for University-level work.

For general admissions requirements, please visit the UC Admissions Information Web page at

http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/admissions/.

California State University

Eligibility for admission to the California State University (CSU) is determined by three factors:

e Specific high school courses

e Grades in specified courses and test scores

e  Graduation from high school

Some campuses have higher standards for particular majors or students who live outside the local campus area. Because of the
number of students who apply, a few campuses have higher standards (supplementary admission criteria) for all applicants. Most
CSU campuses have local admission guarantee policies for students who graduate or transfer from high schools and colleges that are
historically served by a CSU campus in that region. For admission, application, and fee information see the CSU Web page at
http://www.calstate.edu/admission/admission.shtml.

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate

School District State
Indicator
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Dropout Rate 0.00 5.00 0.00 6.40 7.10 3.00 16.60 14.70 13.10
Graduation Rate 94.74 95.00 100.00 92.86 96.97 80.53 77.14 78.73

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 14 of 16




Completion of High School Graduation Requirements

This table displays, by student group, the number of students who were a part of the school’s most recent graduating class for which
CDE has available data and meet all state and local graduation requirements for grade twelve completion, including having passed

both the ELA and mathematics portions of the CAHSEE or received a local waiver or state exemption.

Graduating Class of 2012
Group

School District State
All Students 26 31 418,598
Black or African American 2 2 28,078
American Indian or Alaska Native 3,123
Asian 41,700
Filipino 12,745
Hispanic or Latino 4 4 193,516
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 2,585
White 20 25 127,801
Two or More Races 6,790
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 14 17 217,915
English Learners 2 2 93,297
Students with Disabilities 2 3 31,683

Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2012-13)
This section provides information about Career Technical Education (CTE) programs including:

e Programs and classes offered that are specifically focused on career preparation and or preparation for work
e How these programs and classes are integrated with academic courses and how they support academic achievement

¢ How the school addresses the needs of all students in career preparation and/or preparation for work, including needs unique

to defined special populations of students
¢ The measurable outcomes of these programs and classes, and how they are evaluated

e State the primary representative of the district’s CTE advisory committee and the industries represented on the committee

Some high schools offer courses intended to help students prepare for the world of work. These career technical education courses
(CTE, formerly known as vocational education) are open to all students. Loyalton High School has programs in Construction Trades

and Agriculture.

Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2012-13)

CTE Program

Measure Participation

Number of pupils participating in CTE 56
% of pupils completing a CTE program and earning a high school diploma 24%
% of CTE courses sequenced/articulated between the school/institutions of postsecondary education 8
Courses for University of California and/or California State University Admission

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent
2012-13 Students Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 50.8
2011-12 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 53.8

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School

Page 15 of 16




Advanced Placement Courses (School Year 2011-12)

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered* Percent of Students In AP Courses

Computer Science —

English 4 -
Fine and Performing Arts —
Foreign Language 1 -
Mathematics 2
Science —
Social Science 2 .
All courses 9 6.9

* Where there are student course enrollments.

XIl. Instructional Planning and Scheduling

Professional Development

This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth

in the most recent three year period. Questions that may be answered include:

e What are the primary/major areas of focus for staff development and specifically how were they selected? For example, were
student achievement data used to determine the need for professional development in reading instruction?

e What are the methods by which professional development is delivered (e.g., after school workshops, conference attendance,
individual mentoring, etc.)?

e How are teachers supported during implementation (e.g., through in-class coaching, teacher-principal meetings, student
performance, and data reporting, etc.)?

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach. Here
you will see the amount of time each year we set aside for continuing education and professional development. Loyalton High
School has been focusing on school-wide literacy improvement for the past six years. During the past few years, we have spent time
at Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) and faculty meetings on school-wide literacy systems such as note taking strategies,
writing across the curriculum, academic vocabulary development, and reading. During this school year, our PLCs centered on the
Common Core State Standards and teaching techniques that support the new standards and the inclusion of more technology in all
classrooms. In addition, the district has promoted the use of technology by purchasing smart boards, computers, and other
technology for classrooms and offering multiple in-service programs on their use and the development of classroom activities to
support new standards. The PLCs continue to encourage teacher collaboration for the improvement of subject area teaching,
classroom management, and student learning and the development of systems to allow for continual improvement. Teacher
meetings are held twice a month on alternate Wednesday afternoons. More and more we are including teaching strategies, plans
for intervention, and school planning into these meetings. Student data is the beginning point of all planning each school year. In
addition to test scores, the staff looks at grades and attendance data to plan for the success of each student in meeting individual
goals. This data drives the direction the school takes in professional development, support services, and school goals for each year.
School funds have been available for staff to attend a variety of subject specific or general professional development programs
during the school year and summers. There is a provision in the certificated contract to pay stipends to teachers for attending in-
service programs during holidays or school vacations. Release time is provided for programs offered during the school year.
Administration makes every effort to encourage and support professional development.

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High School Page 16 of 16




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
RICHARD GRIFFIN CONSTRUCTION
AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into as of February 8, 2014, between the Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as “District”, and Richard Griffin Construction,
referred to herein as “Contractor.”

Recitals

A. The District owns the school site know as Loyalton High School, located at
700 Fourth Street, Loyalton, California, 96118, which is the site of the
District’'s Agriculture Barn. This school site shall be referred to as the
“Site.”

B. Contractor desires to repair the Agriculture Barn for the District at the Site in
accordance with the Richard Griffin Construction proposal dated
December 17, 2013, Job Description: FFA Barn Repair, Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants hereinafter contained, the
District and Contractor agree as follows:

SCOPE OF WORK

1. Work Scope of Project.
The scope of work for the Project is defined by the plans, drawings, and specification
as listed in Contractor’s proposal dated December 17, 2013, FAA Barn Repair Job,
Exhibit A.

2  Permit Obligations.
Contractor shall obtain and pay for all permits and licenses required for the
Project. The District shall reimburse Contractor for the actual costs of such
permits and licenses as a part of total Project cost.

3. Protection.
Contractor shall establish procedures and be responsible for the protection of
all existing District structures, equipment, utilities, and other existing improvements,
both on-Site and off-Site.

4. Project Cost.
The total maximum cost of the Project is $14,708.60. The District shall pay
Contractor within 25 days of receipt of monthly progress invoice and the
balance within 15 days upon completion of any Punch List items and
final Acceptance of the Project.

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx1



Warranties.

Contractor warrants that material and equipment furnished under this
agreement will be of good quality and new unless otherwise required or
permitted by the District, that its work will be free from defects not inherent in
the quality required or permitted.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Terms.

The term of this agreement begins on February 8, 2014, and ends when the
construction of the Project is completed and accepted by the District, which is
estimated to be on or before March 7, 2014.

Notice to Proceed.

The District will give Contractor a written Notice to Proceed with the Project and
Contractor shall proceed with the construction of the Project with reasonable
diligence.

Completion.
Contractor shall notify the District when Contractor believes that the Project is
completed.

Inspection and Notice of Completion.

Within 7 days of receipt of notice from Contractor that Contractor believes that the
Project is completed, the District shall inspect the Project with Contractor to confirm
the Project is complete. The District shall notify Contractor within 5 days of the
inspection as to whether the District concurs that the Project is complete. If the
District concurs, then the District shall issue a Notice of Completion that shall
establish the Date of Completion of the Project or shall include a list of items to be
completed or corrected (referred to as the ‘Punch-List”) and shall fix the time within
which Contractor shall complete items listed therein. Disputes between the District
and Contractor regarding the Certificate of Completion shall be resolved within three
days.

Acceptance.

Final acceptance of the Project by the District (“Acceptance”) shall occur upon the
district’s notification in writing to Contractor that there are no outstanding Punch-List
items. Such Acceptance shall terminate this agreement.

Fingerprinting.

By execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges that Contractor, its
employees, and subcontractors are required to comply with the fingerprinting
requirements as set forth in Education Code Section 45125.2.

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx2



10.

11.

Independent Contractor.

For all purposes arising out of this Agreement, Contractor shall be an independent
contractor and Contractor and each and every employee, agent, servant, partner,
and shareholder of Contractor (collectively referred to as "The Contractor") shall not
be, for any purpose of this Agreement, an employee of District. Furthermore, this
Agreement shall not under any circumstance be construed or considered to be a
joint powers agreement as described in Government Code Section 6000, et seq., or
otherwise. As an independent contractor, the following shall apply:

Contractor shall be responsible for its own operating costs and expenses, property
and income taxes, workers' compensation insurance and any other costs and
expenses in connection with performance of services under this Agreement.

The Contractor is, and at all times during the term of this Agreement shall
represent and conduct itself as, an independent contractor and not as an employee
of District.

Insurance.

Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage shall be provided by Contractor for all
Contractor employees and other persons for whom Contractor is responsible to
provide such insurance coverage, as provided by Division 4 and 4.5 of the Labor
Code.

Indemnity.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless District, its elected and
appointed councils, boards, commissions, officers, agents, and employees from any
liability for damage or claims for damage for any economic loss or personal injury,
including death, as well as for property damage, which may arise from the intentional
or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor in the performance of services rendered
under this Agreement by Contractor, or any of Contractor's officers, agents,
employees, contractors, or subcontractors.

Assignment Prohibited.

Contractor may not assign any right or obligation pursuant to this Agreement. Any
attempted or purported assignment of any right or obligation pursuant to this
Agreement shall be void and of no legal effect.

Standard of Performance.

Contractor shall perform all services required pursuant to this Agreement in the
manner and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the
profession in which Contractor is engaged. All products of whatsoever nature which
Contractor delivers to District pursuant to this Agreement shall be prepared in a first
class and workmanlike manner and shall conform to the standards of quality
normally observed by a person practicing in Contractor's profession.

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx3



12.

Captions.

The captions of this Agreement are for convenience in reference only and the
words contained therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or
aid in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this
Agreement.

13. Legal Compliance.
Contractor agrees at all times in performance of this Agreement to comply with the
law of the State of California regarding conflicts of interest, including, but not limited
to, Article 4 of Chapter 1, Division 4, Title 1 of the California Government Code,
commencing with Section 1090, and Chapter 7 of Title 9 of said Code, commencing
with Section 87100, including regulations promulgated by the California Fair Political
Practices Commission.
14. Negotiation.
In the event of any dispute arising under the terms of this Agreement, the Parties
involved in the dispute shall meet and confer within seventy-two hours of the
request of any Party with the objective of negotiation in good faith to resolving such
disputes.
15. Notices.
All notices and demands of any kind which either party may require or desire to
serve on the other in connection with this Agreement must be served in writing
either by personal service or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
and shall be deposited in the United States Mail, with postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party so to be served as follows:
If to "District":
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Post Office Box 955
Loyalton, CA 96118
530-993-1660
If to "Contractor":
Richard Griffin Construction
Post Office Box 580
Loyalton, CA 96118
530-993-4749
DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR:
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Richard Griffin Construction
Dr. Merrill M. Grant Date Richard Griffin Date

Superintendent Owner

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx4



January , 2014

Mr. Richard Griffin

Richard Giriffin Construction
P.O. Box 580

Loyalton, CA 96118

Re: Loyalton High Agriculture Barn Repair Project
Notice to Proceed
Dear Mr. Giriffin,

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, you are hereby notified to commence work on
February 8, 2014, with a completion date on or before March 7, 2014.

It is the responsibility of the Contractor to meet the schedule as set forth and in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Rose Asquith
Business Manager

cc: Marla Stock, LHS Site Administrator

C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Temp\Framework\GriffinBarnAgreement 2014_1A13FE5.docx5



	1_SPJUSD_Agenda_2_14.pdf
	02_11_14_SPJUSD_AGENDA_PACKET.pdf
	1_SPJUSD_Agenda_2_14.pdf
	2_JAN14objrepspjusd.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	3_Board Summary Enrollments 2013-2014.pdf
	4_1-14-14 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	5_JAN14cksrepspjusd.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



	6_Con App SPJUSD.pdf
	7_Lunch Waiver.pdf
	8_Exhibit A-3_LHS Paving Project_1 7 14.pdf
	9_Ag Incentive Grant Elimination Letter.pdf
	10_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_K-6_Downieville_Elementary_School_20140131.pdf
	11_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_7-12_Downieville_Junior-Senior_High_School_20140131.pdf
	12_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_K-6_Loyalton_Elementary_School_20140131.pdf
	13_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_7-12_Loyalton_Middle_School_20140131.pdf
	14_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_7-12_Loyalton_High_School_20140131.pdf
	GriffinBarnAgreement 2014.pdf

	2_JAN14objrepspjusd.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	3_Board Summary Enrollments 2013-2014.pdf
	4_1-14-14 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	5_JAN14cksrepspjusd.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



	6_Con App SPJUSD.pdf
	7_Lunch Waiver.pdf
	8_Exhibit A-3_LHS Paving Project_1 7 14.pdf
	9_Res_Ag Incentive.pdf
	10_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_K-6_Downieville_Elementary_School_20140131.pdf
	11_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_7-12_Downieville_Junior-Senior_High_School_20140131.pdf
	12_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_K-6_Loyalton_Elementary_School_20140131.pdf
	13_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_7-12_Loyalton_Middle_School_20140131.pdf
	14_2013_School_Accountability_Report_Card_7-12_Loyalton_High_School_20140131.pdf
	GriffinBarnAgreement 2014.pdf

